AGENDA

I D I N ? CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
N S > @ / TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING

7L HI &
~—
August 1, 2023 6:00 PM

O 0N U W e

10.
11.
12.

13.

14.

15.
16.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS

ROLL CALL

PRESENTATION

CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS
TOWNSHIP MANAGER REPORT

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS OF ACTIVITIES AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

A. Communications

B. Minutes-July 11, 2023 Regular Township Board Meeting
C. Bills

D. 2nd Quarter Treasurer’s Report

QUESTIONS FOR THE ATTORNEY

HEARINGS

ACTION ITEMS

A. Municipal Employees’ Retirement System (MERS) Defined Contribution Administration
B. 2nd Quarter Budget Amendments

BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. Special Use Permit #23-012 -The W. Investment Holdings- 1614 West Grand River Avenue -
Medical Marihuana Provisioning Center

B. Senior/Community Center

C. Meridian Township Renewable Energy Plan Overview

D. Listening Sessions Itinerary

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

All comments limited to 3 minutes, unless prior approval for additional time for good cause is obtained from the Supervisor.
Appointment of Supervisor Pro Tem and/ or Temporary Clerk if necessary. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or
services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting: Township Manager Frank L. Walsh, 5151 Marsh Road,
Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4258 - Ten Day Notice is Required.

Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 Township Hall
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



9.A

CONSENT AGENDA
BOARD
COMMUNICATIONS
August 1st, 2023










m FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
MERI IAN ? July 7,2023
OWNSH

CONTACT: Rick Grillo, Captain
517.853.4800 | grillo@meridian.mi.us

Meridian Township Police Investigate Motor Vehicle Crash
A motorist suffered fatal injuries

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, MI — On July 7, 2023 at approximately 8:17 am, Meridian Township Police
were dispatched to Wild Cherry Drive and Zimmer Road in Williamstown Township for a crash
involving a single vehicle.

The investigation showed a van had veered off the roadway and hit a tree. The driver, a 74 year-old
male who was the only occupant of the vehicle, was pronounced deceased at the scene. The
circumstances of the crash are still under investigation.

Meridian Township Police were assisted by the Williamston Police Department, Ingham Regional Crash
Investigation Team and the Northeast Ingham Emergency Service Authority.

The investigation of this incident is ongoing. Anyone who has information regarding this incident is
requested to contact the Meridian Township Police Department at 517.853.4800, or submit an
anonymous tip through the Department’s social media sites.

H#H#t#

The community of Meridian Township is in close proximity to the Michigan State Capitol and Michigan State University. The Township serves
the community through exceptional services, beneficial amenities and an outstanding quality of life. It is a welcoming community that

celebrates quality education, recreation and lifestyles.
\/ A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



m CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY

D | A N CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY MEETING
S Hl p‘? WEDNESDAY JULY 26, 2023
6:00 p.m. Central Fire Station

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY
CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY MEETING
WEDNESDAY JULY 26, 2023 6:00 p.m.

Central Fire Station 5000 Okemos Road

Notice is hereby given that the Chair of the Corridor Improvement Authority with support of
two members of the Corridor Improvement Authority of the Charter Township of Meridian
will cancel the regular meeting as stated in the adopted 2023 calendar of Jul 19, 2023. The
Corridor Improvement Authority will reschedule their regular meeting to be held on
Wednesday July 26, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. in the Meridian Central Fire Station, 5000 Okemos
Road, Okemos, MI 48864 (phone 517-853-4568). This will be a regular procedural meeting
of the Corridor Improvement Authority to discuss the continued support and creation of a
Tax Increment Financing plan in preparation for redevelopment in the district.

Information may be examined at the Economic Development Department, 5151 Marsh Road,
Okemos, Michigan 48864-1198, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday
through Friday. Written comments may be sent prior to the public meeting to Amber Clark
Economic Development Director, Charter Township of Meridian, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemaos,
Michigan, 48864, or by email to Clark@meridian.mi.us.

- A PRIME COMMUNITY i
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



TOWNSHIP‘Y

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
July 14,2023

CONTACT: Frank L. Walsh, Township Manager
517.853.4254 | walsh@meridian.mi.us

Meridian Township Welcomes New Finance Director
Dante lanni Selected to Lead the Finance Department

Meridian Township, MI - At the July 11 Township Board Meeting, Township Manager Frank L. Walsh announced
the selection of Meridian Township’s new Finance Director, Dante [anni.

“While over a dozen Michigan communities search for a qualified finance director, we are thrilled to land our
top recruit,” stated Township Manager Frank L. Walsh. “Coupling his Juris Doctorate and certification as a CPA,
Dante will bring an incredible legal and financial acumen to Meridian Township. Our community will be well
served by Dante’s commitment of excellence.”

Asaresident of Meridian Township, lanni served on the Township’s Planning Commission for six years, taking
on the position of Chair for his final two years. He also represented the community as a Trustee of the Okemos
Education Foundation. Additionally, [anni has served as a Grand Knight of St. Martha Parish Knights of
Columbus Council 10006.

Dante holds four degrees: a Juris Doctor from the Michigan State University College of Law, a Master of Law
from Western Michigan University Cooley Law School, aBachelor of Artsin Political Science from the University

of Michigan, and an Associate of Business in Accounting from Lansing Community College.

Before joining Meridian Township, lanni worked as an Assurance Manager at Yeo & Yeo’s Lansing office. Prior
to that, he spent eight years as an Assistant Auditor General for the Michigan Office of the Auditor General.

“I am honoredto have the opportunity to serve my community as Meridian Township’s Finance Director.] have
called Meridian Township home for most of my life, and this role will give me a chance to use my skills,
knowledge, and experience to serve my neighbors,” stated Finance Director Dante [anni.

Dante will begin his role as Meridian Township’s new Finance Director on Tuesday, August 15.

H#t#

The community of Meridian Township is in close proximity to the Michigan State Capitol and Michigan State University. The Township
serves the community through exceptional services, beneficial amenities and an outstanding quality of life. It is a welcoming community

that celebrates quality education, recreation and lifestyles.
A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us


mailto:walsh@meridian.mi.us

TOWNSHIP‘?

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
July 24,2023

CONTACT: Frank L. Walsh, Township Manager
517.853.4254 | walsh@meridian.mi.us

Meridian Township Police Chief Announces Retirement
Ken Plaga Retires After 28 Years of Service

Meridian Township, MI - Following 28 years of service in the Meridian Township Police Department, Chief Ken
Plaga has announced his retirement.

“The most rewarding part of this job has been the connection to the community,” said Chief Plaga. “My proudest
accomplishment is the relationships I've built between our department and the various residents, schools, and
organizations I've had the pleasure of working with over the years.”

Chief Plaga began his career with Meridian Township on September 6, 1995, as a Public Safety Officer. During
his time with the Township, he also held the positions of Detective (1998-1999), Patrol Sergeant (1999-2001),
Training/Administrative Sergeant (2001-2005), Services Division Commander, Lieutenant (2005-2010),
Uniform Division Commander, Lieutenant (2010-2016), and Assistant Chief of Police (2016-2018). In July of
2018, Plaga was named as the Police Chief for Meridian Township.

Prior to joining the Meridian Township Police Department, Chief Plaga earned a Bachelor of Arts in Criminal
Justice from Michigan State University, as well as a Master of Public Administration from Western Michigan
University. He is also a graduate of the FBI National Academy, Class 229 and Northwestern University’s School
of Staff and Command, Class 229.

“We wish Ken well in his future endeavors and thank him for his service. Our process to select our new Chief
will be transparent and involve several key stakeholders within Meridian Township,” stated Township

Manager Frank L. Walsh.

Chief Plaga’s last day will be on Friday, August 25, 2023.

H#it#

The community of Meridian Township is in close proximity to the Michigan State Capitol and Michigan State University. The Township
serves the community through exceptional services, beneficial amenities and an outstanding quality of life. It is a welcoming community

that celebrates quality education, recreation and lifestyles.
~—— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us


mailto:walsh@meridian.mi.us

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY

/’Em—lah

E R D | A N LEGAL AD NOTICE: Planned Unit Development #23025
pl (The Greens)

JOWNSHI PAYA
Monday, August 16, 2023

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
LEGAL NOTICE
Planned Unit Development #23025 (The Greens)
Public Hearing

Notice is hereby given that the Director of Community Development and Planning of the
Charter Township of Meridian will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, August 16, 2023 at
2:00 p.m. in the Fire Station 91 Conference Room, located at 5000 Okemos Road, Okemos, to
hear all persons interested in a Planned Unit Development (PUD) minor amendment request
from ACD I], Inc. The request is for a minor amendment to the Greens at Walnut Hills planned
unit development (PUD #86014) to combine lots 24 and 25. The subject site is zoned RAA
(Single Family-Low Density).

Information may be examined at the Department of Community Planning and Development,
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Michigan 48864-1198 (phone 517-853-4560), between the
hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. Written comments may be sent
prior to the public hearing to Keith Chapman, Assistant Planner, Charter Township of
Meridian, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Michigan, 48864, or by email to
chapman@meridian.mi.us.

Publish: Towne Courier Deborah Guthrie
August 2, 2023 Township Clerk

1 Affidavit, please

A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us




LAKE LANSING PROPERTY
OWNERS ASSOCIATION

July 5, 2023

From:

Kevin Schoen, Chairperson, Dam Committee
Lake Lansing Property Owners Association
6397 W. Reynolds

Haslett, M| 48840

To:

Patrick Lindeman

Ingham County Drain Commissioner
707 Buhl St.

Mason, M| 48854

RE: Lake Lansing Dam

I

Dear Ingham County Commissioners & Ingham County Drain Commissioner,

The previous dam inspection report(s) and most recently in 2022, indicated that the dam was in
fair condition with a hazard potential as low. We understand that the most recent report
indicated that the valve for the outlet pipe is not operable, the dock is falling apart and unsafe
to walk on and thus needs to be removed or replaced, and needed repair of minor cracks and
spalling in the dam itself. We understand that the repair estimates which were submitted for
the previous grant application to the state of Michigan proposal was $610,000 with legal
expenses included.

Lake property owners have a shared interest to ensure that the dam and associated drainage
around the lake occurs in an ecologically sound and beneficial manner to both the human users
and the wildlife of the lake and that such maintenance or improvements are done in an
economically efficient, sound, and properly shared manner.

Lake Lansing Property Owners Association (LLPOA) is a non-profit organization whose voluntary
membership comprises the substantial majority of riparian property owners of Lake Lansing. In
addition to the dam, Lake Lansing property owners have an interest in the lake and surrounding
bodies of water, marshlands, and other interconnected bodies of water.

Since 1998, the Lake Lansing Watershed Management Special Assessment District has provided
funds to manage and improve the quality of Lake Lansing including weed control and water



quality. The contributions by the riparian property owners and nearby property owners cover
most of the operating expenses associated with the lake, with contributions from the County
and Meridian Township governmental entities.

It is not uncommon that the property owners bear the brunt of the rescue and safety
enforcement of less experienced boaters, ecological work, and garbage collection from detritus
left by shore users and/or guest boaters. We feel that dam maintenance costs should be shared
with all who benefit from the lake.

In addition to the riparian lake property owners, there are many other interested parties who
benefit from Lake Lansing which include:

- Those living in the Lake Lansing watershed and in Ingham, Clinton, and Shiawassee
Counties, who are common visitors to the lake and parks, and the boat launch.

- Those living in the drainage areas downstream of the Pine Lake Outlet Intercounty
Drain.

- Local governmental entities, primarily Ingham County and Meridian Township, own the
parks and other resources on the lake, in the watershed, and downstream.

- Michigan State University Boat and Water Ski Club.

The LLPOA requests that the drain commissioner’s office and/or the county keep LLPOA
informed of and involved with any further maintenance plans, engineering reports, grant or
loan applications, or appropriation requests. This would include any change in scope or
surrounding drainage district liability beyond simply addressing the dam maintenance.

Sincerely,

L

Kevin Schoen, Chairperson, LLPOA, Dam Committee

CcC:

Steven Carpenter, President, Lake Lansing Property Owners Association
All Lake Lansing residents via email and website

The Michigan State Senators & Representatives of Ingham County

US Congresswoman Elissa Slotkin

US Senators Debbie Stabenow and Gary Peters

Meridian Township Board of Trustees



MERID Lﬁ‘!?'.«%

="

CONSENT AGENDA
PROPOSED BOARD MINUTES

10C000 pOls crico

PROPOSED MOTION:

[1] Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the Regular Meeting of
June 11th, 2023 as submitted.

ALTERNATE MOTION:

[1] Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the Regular Meeting of
June 11th, 2023 with the following amendment(s):[insert
amendments]



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

REGULAR MEETING TOWNSHIP BOARD 2023 -DRAFT
Marsh Road, Okemos MI 48864-1198

517.853.4000, Township Hall Room

TUESDAY, July 11th, 2023, 6:00 pm

PRESENT: Supervisor Jackson, Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees Hendrickson,
Sundland, Wilson, Wisinski

ABSENT: None

STAFF: Director of Public Works and Deputy Township Manager Opsommer, Community
Planning and Development Director Schmitt, IT Director Gebes, Communications
Manager Diehl, Parks and Recreation Director Maisner, Chief of Police Plaga, Fire
Chief Hamel, Human Resource Director Tithof, Land Stewardship Coordinator
Campbell, Administrative Assistant to the Clerk Spurlock

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Supervisor Jackson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS

Supervisor Jackson led the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. ROLLCALL

Administrative Assistant to the Clerk Spurlock called the roll of the Board. All board members
present.

4. PRESENTATION

A. Moment of Silence - Retired Police Chief Dave Hall
B. Introduction of New Full-Time Firefighter/EMT: Justin Jones
C. Introduction of New Police Officers: Larry Vandermolen and Hayden Kling

5. CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Supervisor Jackson opened public comment at 6:07 PM.

NONE

Supervisor Jackson closed public comment at 6:07 PM.

Page 1



6. TOWNSHIP MANAGER REPORT

Township Manager Frank Walsh spoke on:
o Township Hall renovation project
e Township “Welcome” signs

7. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS OF ACTIVITIES AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Trustee Wilson

® Spoke on the Senior/Community Center Project
Treasurer Deschaine

® Spoke in remembrance of township citizen Carolyn Such
® Spoke on Celebrate Meridian
® Spoke on Woodward Way ribbon cutting

® Spoke on the open house for American House Meridian at Haslett Square

8. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Trustee Wilson moved to approve the agenda as presented. Seconded by Trustee Wisinski.

VOICE VOTE:
YEAS: Supervisor Jackson, Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees
Hendrickson, Sundland, Wilson, Wisinski

NAYS: None
Motion carried: 7-0

9. CONSENT AGENDA

Supervisor Jackson reviewed the Consent Agenda.

Trustee Hendrickson moved to approve the Consent Agenda with friendly amendments. Seconded
by Clerk Guthrie.

ROLL CALL VOTE:
YEAS: Supervisor Jackson, Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees
Hendrickson, Sundland, Wilson, Wisinski

NAYS: None

Motion carried: 7-0

10. QUESTIONS FOR THE ATTORNEY

A. NONE

Page 2



11. HEARINGS
A. NONE
12. ACTION ITEMS
A. Ordinance 2022-19 - Marijuana Zoning Ordinance Updates - Final Adoption
Director Schmitt outlined the final adoption of Ordinance 2022-19 for action.

Trustee Wilson moved to adopt the resolution approving zoning amendment 2022-19 to amend
the zoning ordinance of the Charter Township of Meridian to update the zoning standards for
marijuana related businesses. Supported by Clerk Guthrie.

Trustee Wilson spoke in support of the ordinance.

Treasurer Deschaine inquired if there were any questions from the public since the notice
had been published..

Director Schmitt stated that there were none.

Supervisor Jackson reiterated the case and called for a roll call vote.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

YEAS: Supervisor Jackson, Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees
Hendrickson, Sundland, Wilson, Wisinski

NAYS: None

Motion carried: 7-0

B. Ordinance 2023-02 - Recreational Marijuana Licensing - Final Adoption
Director Schmitt outlined the final adoption of Ordinance 2022-02 for action.
Trustee Hendrickson moved to adopt the resolution approving ordinance 2023-02, an ordinance
amending the code of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County to rename Chapter 40 and

repeal Article 3 of Chapter 40, and adding Article 4 to Chapter 40, which authorizes and permits
recreational marijuana establishments. Supported by Trustee Wisinski.

Trustee Hendrickson spoke on the work that has gone into this ordinance.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

YEAS: Supervisor Jackson, Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees
Hendrickson, Sundland, Wilson, Wisinski

NAYS: None

Motion carried: 7-0

Page 3



C. Ordinance 2023-03 - Medical Marijuana Licensing Update - Final Adoption
Director Schmitt outlined the final adoption of Ordinance 2023-03 for action.

Treasurer Deschaine moved to adopt text amendment 2023-03, an ordinance amending the code of
the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County to amend Chapter 40 Article 2
Commercial/Medical Marijuana Facilities. Supported by Clerk Guthrie.

Treasurer Deschaine spoke on the unity of the Board on this topic.

Clerk Guthrie mirrored Treasurer Deschaine’s remarks. She inquired if passed, will these
ordinances be published and made legal, and will there be an appeal timing process.

Director Schmitt stated they are published and are effective immediately upon review. He also
noted that in theory there is an appeal process, but for text amendments the Board typically
has authority to change that.

Treasurer Deschaine spoke appreciation paragraph 22, which discusses unusual hardships.

Supervisor Jackson reiterated the case and called for a roll call vote.

ROLL CALL VOTE:
YEAS: Supervisor Jackson, Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees
Hendrickson, Sundland, Wilson, Wisinski
NAYS: None
Motion carried: 7-0

D. Redevelopment Ready Communities Recertification - Housing Updates

Community Planning and Development Director Schmitt outlined the Redevelopment Ready
Communities Recertification information for the Board.

Trustee Wilson moved to refer the topic of housing ordinance changes related to the Redevelopment
Ready Communities recertification to the Planning Commission for input and public hearing on the
draft zoning ordinance amendment. Supported by Trustee Wisinski.

Trustee Wilson spoke in support of the Redevelopment Ready Communities recertification.
Trustee Wisinski spoke in support of the Redevelopment Ready Communities recertification.

Trustee Hendrickson inquired if this provision would allow for a second-floor only, or if it
would be second-floor or higher. He further spoke in support of the redevelopment ready
community recertification.

Director Schmitt answered that this provision would be only for the second-floor, higher
projects would go under the MUPUD process.

Page 4



Treasurer Deschaine spoke in support of the Redevelopment Ready Communities
recertification.

Clerk Guthrie spoke in support of smaller homes being accessible. She inquired how large the
ADU can be on the lot.

Director Schmitt noted that these additions would have to meet underlying requirements of
existing zoning ordinances, and they would be limited to 600 sq. ft. in the proposed ordinance.

Supervisor Jackson noted that it’s important to highlight that the setbacks and distances
between dwellings have to follow existing zoning standards. She further spoke in support of
the Redevelopment Ready Communities recertification.

VOICE VOTE:
YEAS: Supervisor Jackson, Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees
Hendrickson, Sundland, Wilson, Wisinski

NAYS: None
Motion carried: 7-0
E. Land Preservation Acquisition - Cornel/Sweetwood

Director Maisner introduced Land Stewardship Coordinator Emma Campbell. Land
Stewardship Coordinator Campbell outlined the proposed acquisition to the board via a
presentation.

Trustee Wisinski moved to approve the attached resolution to acquire parcel #26-202-001
consisting of 2.71 acres of environmentally valuable land for the land preservation program in the
amount of $62,000 plus or minus from the trust of Michael and Lisa Allen and authorize Township
Manager Walsh and Clerk Guthrie to execute the purchase agreement on behalf of the township.
Supported by Trustee Wilson.

Trustee Wisinski spoke in support of this acquisition.
Trustee Wilson spoke in support of this acquisition.
Treasurer Deschaine inquired whether there would be new trees planted on this site.

Land Stewardship Coordinator Campbell stated that there isn’t a need to plant new saplings
on this site as long as it is regulated properly.

Trustee Hendrickson inquired about the land preservation fund’s current status.

Land Stewardship Coordinator Campbell stated that she believes that the fund is increasing.
She further noted that they are contracting out more than ever before to assist with
preservation.

Page 5



Director Maisner noted that there is a $4,000,000 fund specifically for acquisition that will be
utilized instead of cutting into the annual fees of $180,000.

Trustee Hendrickson stated he was inquiring about the fund’s current status from an
auditor’s viewpoint, that if the mileage stopped immediately, there would still be funds
available for preservation for years to come. He further noted that he understands that alarge
percentage of the current fund is set aside for acquisition, and not just preservation.

Clerk Guthrie spoke in support of this acquisition. She inquired if there would still be an
acquisition request for the desired property connecting to parcel #26-202-001.

Land Stewardship Coordinator Campbell stated that they would be interested in reaching out
again for this connecting parcel of land.

Treasurer Deschaine clarified the drop in mileage already for the preservation fund, going
from 4/10ts of a mil to 1/10t of a mil.

ROLL CALL VOTE:
YEAS: Supervisor Jackson, Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees
Hendrickson, Sundland, Wilson, Wisinski

NAYS: None
Motion carried: 7-0
F. Recommended 2024 Budget Schedule
Township Manager Walsh presented the budget schedule to the board.

Trustee Wilson moved to approve the 2024 township budget schedule as presented. Supported by
Treasure Deschaine.

Trustee Wilson spoke in support of this item.

Treasurer Deschaine inquired, given the staffing issue of losing the previous Finance Director,
if this aggressive budget schedule could be met.

Township Manager Walsh stated that yes, this can be met.

Trustee Hendrickson inquired on the special meeting of September 26t, 2023. This date
conflicted with one of the board’s scheduled listening sessions.

Township Manager Walsh stated that this wouldn’t be an issue as that special meeting has
rarely been needed, and he was confident that would be the case this year as well.

Clerk Guthrie spoke in support of the staff and process for the 2024 budget proposal.

VOICE VOTE:

Page 6



YEAS: Supervisor Jackson, Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees
Hendrickson, Sundland, Wilson, Wisinski

NAYS: None

Motion carried: 7-0

Township Manager Walsh introduced the new Finance Director, Dante lanni.
G. Maisner Retirement Consulting Agreement
Township Manager Walsh outlined the proposed agreement to the board.
Director Maisner spoke on the proposed agreement and gave her retirement speech.

Treasurer Deschaine moved to approve the proposed Maisner retirement consulting agreement
between Meridian Township and Parks and Recreation Director Luann Maisner and authorize the
township manager to sign the agreement. Supported by Trustee Wisinski.

Treasurer Deschaine spoke in support of this consulting agreement. He invited Parks
Commissioner Amanda Lick to speak on Luann’s retirement.

Trustee Sundland spoke in support of this consulting agreement and thanked Director
Maisner for her service.

Trustee Hendrickson spoke in support of this consulting agreement and thanked Director
Maisner for her service.

Trustee Wilson spoke in support of this consulting agreement and thanked Director Maisner
for her service.

Trustee Wisinski spoke in support of this consulting agreement and thanked Director Maisner
for her service.

Clerk Guthrie spoke in support of this consulting agreement and thanked Director Maisner
for her service.

Supervisor Jackson spoke in support of this consulting agreement and thanked Director
Maisner for her service.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Page 7



YEAS: Supervisor Jackson, Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees
Hendrickson, Sundland, Wilson, Wisinski

NAYS: None

Motion carried: 7-0

13. BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. Municipal Employees’ Retirement System (MERS) Defied Contribution Administration

Human Resource Director Abigail Tithof outlined the potential change in the township’s
retirement savings plan. She also introduced MERS Representative Leah Behnke.

Treasurer Deschaine spoke in support of the change.

Trustee Hendrickson inquired when we started our current plan administrator, and did that
go out to bid.

Township Manager Walsh stated that it’s been roughly three decades that we've had this
plan.

Human Resource Director Tithof stated that this has not gone out to bid, as MERS is being
used in other departments in the township.

MERS Representative Behnke further outlined the benefits of using MERS.
Treasurer Deschaine inquired on their fiduciary responsibilities.

MES Representative Benhke answered that MERS is a private company, but they operate as a
not-for-profit. They also go through a board, similar to the township board, and must always
follow what’s best for their investors, and their employees.

Clerk Guthrie requested more information on the current plan vs the proposed change
before making a decision on this topic.

Trustee Wilson spoke in support of this change.

Township Manager Walsh responded to Clerk Guthrie’s request by stating that he believes
this is one of the few instances that it’s an urgent enough topic to push forward.

Trustee Wisinski mirrored Trustee Hendrickson’s comments, and thanked Trustee Wilson
and Clerk Guthrie for their input.

Human Resource Director Tithof further explained why she believed that this was the right
move for the township.

Trustee Sundland supported a bid for this issue.

Trustee Hendrickson further stated why he believes this should go to bid.

Page 8



Township Manager Walsh stated that in his opinion, bidding this out will not get the
township anywhere in this case, as there have been harmful results from the current plan
that have directly impacted employees.

Clerk Guthrie reiterated her need for more information.

Township Manager Walsh stated that this will go to discussion and they will have more
information during that time,

Treasurer Deschaine stated that while a bid would be nice, it can take multiple months to get
to a final decision.

Trustee Wisinski inquired on the risks for funds from the current plan transferring to the
new plan.

MERS Representative Benhke stated that that would be a seamless part of the process, and
that they currently have a lot of plans transferring without issue.

Trustee Wilson supported making a decision now instead of making a bid.

ROLL CALL VOTE:
YEAS: Supervisor Jackson, Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees
Hendrickson, Sundland, Wilson, Wisinski

NAYS: None
Motion carried: 7-0

14. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Supervisor Jackson opened public remarks at 8:14 pm.

NONE
Supervisor Jackson closed public remarks at 8:14 pm.

15. OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

A. Trustee Hendrickson spoke on the distribution of board packets, and inquired if this could
be changed to give the board more time to review the packet.

Clerk Guthrie stated that most of the time, the Clerk’s Office is waiting on other
departments and/or businesses to submit their packet pieces. She also stated that there are
times that pieces come in after the deadline that cause the packet to go through multiple
revisions.

Page 9



Treasurer Deschaine noted that if we move the packet to Wednesday, it would be 6 days old
by the time it would hit the meeting. He further stated that the board has Monday and most
of Tuesday are set for questions on the packet.

Trustee Wisinski stated that they could make a hard deadline for material to be turned in
for the packet, and anything submitted after would go to the next meeting.

Clerk Guthrie noted the statutory requirements for packet pieces that are turned in either
on time or late.

IT Director Stephen Gebes stated that it has been done differently in the past, specifically
there was a time when packets were put together on Tuesdays and sent out on
Wednesdays, but there were issues involving comments coming in later than Wednesday
that had to be added.

B. Trustee Wisinski spoke on the upcoming Meridian Pride Festival on August 26t, 2023.

C. Supervisor Jackson spoke on an internet high-speed tour that will be having a meeting on
August 1st at the Okemos Event Center.

She also noted that the Tri-County Housing Summit is having a meeting on July 20t, 2023.

16. ADJOURNMENT

Trustee Wisinski moved to adjourn at 8:30pm. Supported by Trustee Wilson.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 pm.

PATRICIA JACKSON DEBORAH GUTHRIE
TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR TOWNSHIP CLERK

Page 10



9.0

To: Board Members

From: Bernadette Blonde, Interim Finance Director
Date: August 1,2023

Re: Board Bills

Charter Township of Meridian
Board Meeting
8/1/2023

MOVED THAT THE TOWNSHIP BOARD APPROVE THE MANAGER'S
BILLS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMON CASH S 1,463,882.26
PUBLIC WORKS S 95,408.19
TRUST & AGENCY $ 3,350.39
TOTAL CHECKS: $ 1,562,640.84
CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS
07/06/2023 - 07/25/2023 $ 16,508.25
TOTAL PURCHASES: $ 1,579,149.09
ACH PAYMENTS S 973,386.07

- . . . . S— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us




07/26/2023 01:20 PM

User: GRAHAM EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/25/2023 - 07/25/2023
Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

DB:

Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

Description Amount Check #
1. 242 COMMUNITY CHURCH
242 BUILDING LEASE - 7/17/23 TO 8/16/23 3,800.00 109876
2.AT&T
JUN 28 - JUL 27 2023 - BUSINESS FIBER INTERNET 321 195.25 109877
JUL 5 - AUG 4 2023 - 3711 OKEMOS - FIBER INTERNET 158.99 109896
JUN 7 - JUL 6 2023 - 2140 HASLETT - FIBER INTERNET 158.99 109896
JUN 7 - JUL 6 2023 - 5147 MARSH - FIBER INTERNET 205.24 109896
JUL 9 - AUG 8 2023 - 5000 OKEMOS - FIBER INTERNET 195.25 109896
TOTAL 913.72
3. ABLE CONCRETE
DEPOSIT: 13'X21' CONCRETE PAD HARDTOP GAZEBO PICKL 1,438.71 109903
4. ACROSS THE STREET PRODUCTIONS
16 BLUE CARD CE RENEWALS 1,700.00 109904
5. ALLGRAPHICS CORP
VOLUNTEER T SHIRTS CELEBRATE MERIDIAN FESTIVAL 755.00 1098905
6. AT & T
JULY 7 - AUG 6 2023 - PRI TEL + 100 MB INT 831-001 1,219.65 109897
7.AT & T
JUN 2 - JUL 1 2023 - HVAC @THB 517.347.1710 201 4 49.91 109878
JUN 2 - JUL 1 2023 - PSB FAX 517 347-4285 924 0 51.58 109878
JUN 2 - JUL 1 2023 - THB HVAC 517 347.6021 564 8 397.78 109878
JUN 2 - JUL 1 2023 - PSB FAX 517 347 6826 173 5 52.37 109878
TOTAL 551.64
8. AT & T MOBILITY
JUL 5 - AUG 4 2023 - DISPATCH NON-EMERGENCY - 2872 49.39 109898
JUN 7 - JUL 6 2023 - FIRSTNET CELL SERVICE 2873120 867.81 109898
TOTAL 917.20
9. AT&T
JULY 2023 LEGACY TELEPHONE NUMBERS - 517.349.1200 32.99 109879
10. AUTO VALUE OF EAST LANSING
UNIT #95 - REPAIR PARTS 64.99 109906
WIPER BLADES 120.90 109906
UNIT #134 - REPAIR PARTS 224.25 109906
UNIT #134 - REPAIR PARTS 118.96 109906
UNIT #85 - REPAIR PARTS 84.34 109906
UNIT #135 - REPAIR PARTS 19.19 109906
AIR FILTER (NOTE: RETURNED WAITING FOR CREDIT) 48,39 109906
STOCK REPAIR PARTS 19.19 109906
SHOP SUPPLIES 31.98 109906
FIRE DEPT STOCK - REPAIR PARTS 221.90 109906
UNIT #135 REPAIR PARTS 195.98 109906
UNIT #135 - POWER BRAKE BOOSTER 525.79 109906
TOTAL 1,675.86
11. BARKHAM & CO
JULY 2023 - BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN PATHWAY MOWING 4,800.00 109907
12. BETTEN BAKER CADILLAC MICHIGAN II
2022 GMC CANYON - 1GTH5CEA8N1320692 31,794.00 109902
13. BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN
8/1/23 - 8/31/23 PPO RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 1,861.14 109908
14. BODMAN PLC
LEGAL FEES FOR WEST WELCOME SIGN EASEMENT 582.00 109909
LEGAL FEES FOR WEST WELCOME SIGN EASEMENT 2,958.00 109909
TOTAL 3,540.00
15. BOUNDTREE MEDICAL
ORDER #104599515 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES 5,333.36 109910
16. BOYNTON FIRE SAFETY SERVICE
6/29/2023 ANNUAL BACKFLOW INSPECTION RECERTIFICATI 65.00 109911
4/28/2023 ANNUAL BACKFLOW INSPECTION RECERT 65.00 109911
6/19/23 - FIRE EXTINGUISHERS VEHICLES - ANNUAL INS 1,310.00 109911
TOTAL 1,440.00



07/26/2023 01:20 PM
User: GRAHAM

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/25/2023 - 07/25/2023

DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK
Vendor Name
Description Amount Check #
17. BRD PRINTING, INC
2023 SUMMER & WINTER TAX BILL SHELLS 1,402.28 109912
JOB #164919 - WINDOW & REGULAR ENVELOPES 323.38 109912
JOB #164998 - WINDOW & REGULAR ENVELOPES 336.65 109912
TOTAL 2,062.31
18. BRIDGET CANNON
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 27.51 109913
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 25.68 109913
TOTAL 53.19
19. BRIGHTLINE TECHNOLOGIES
JULY 2023 QUICKHELP SUBSCRIPTION 1,376.00 109914
BRIGHTLINE HPE 36M - JULY 2023 2,975.00 109915
2023 PALO ALTO FIREWALL SOLUTION 54,650.00 109914
PHISHING EMAIL TRAINING 6,900.00 109914
TOTAL 65,901.00
20. BRYANT MARTIN
TRAVEL REIMB - AT SCENE TRAFFIC CRASH TRAINING 324.99 109916
21. BULL ENTERPRISES
JUNE 2023 JANITORIAL SERVICES TWP BLDGS 8,477.00 109917
22. CEDAR CREEK APARTMENTS
A. MCGEE - EMERGENCY RENT ASSISTANCE 500.00 109776
M.JACKSON - EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE 291.00 109880
TOTAL 791.00
23. CHARLES KING
CELEBRATE MERIDIAN FESTIVAL PERFORMANCE 1,000.00 109918
24, CINTAS CORPORATION #725
07/06/2023 - MECHANICS UNIFORMS 30.00 109919
07/13/2023 - MECHANICS UNIFORMS 30.00 109919
TOTAL 60.00
25. CITY OF EAST LANSING
2ND QTR MEP REVENUE DUE TO EAST LANSING 59,710.10 109920
26. COMCAST
JUL 14 2023 TO AUG 13 2023 - HOM TV 461.31 109899
AUG 1 TO AUG 31 2023 - INT+TV QTHB 531.74 109921
JUL 16 2023 TO AUG 15 2023 - TV + INET 161.85 109899
JUL 20 TO AUG 19 2023 - FD 'FREE' DROP 10.76 109899
JUL 19 TO AUG 18 2023 - SCADA INET 254,90 109921
TOTAL 1,420.56
27. CONSUMERS ENERGY
ACCT 1030 4647 4104 - A JONES/C SMITH - EMERGENCY 98.00 109900
28. CRYSTAL FLASH
ORDER #4585662 - MOTOR POOL - FLEET FUEL 11,931.65 109922
ORDER #4585663 - MOTOR POOL - FLEET FUEL 2,447.85 109922
TOTAL 14,379.50
29. CSA SERVICE SOLUTIONS
PAYMENT FOR 2022 PARTS/SERVICE 169.37 109923
30. CUMMINS INC
SERV CENTER -6/15/2023 FULL PM GENERATOR MAINT 549.67 109924
31. DAN THOMAS LAWN SPRINKLER CO
LAWN SPRINKLER SERV - HIST VILLAGE BARNES HOUSE 355.75 109925
32. DBI
MISC FURNITURE/MONITOR ARMS - MUN BLDG RENO 48,692.26 109926
33. DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY
PATIENT-CENTERED OUTCOMES RESEARCH INSTITUTE FEE 1,044.75 109893
34. EDGEWOOD VILLAGE APARTMENTS
V.JORDAN - EMERGENCY RENT ASSISTANCE 372.54 109777



07/26/2023 01:20 PM
User: GRAHAM

DB:

Meridian

Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/25/2023 - 07/25/2023
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Description Amount Check #
35. FAHEY SCHULTZ BURZYCH RHODES PLC
FIRE DEPT - LEGAL FEES 960.00 109927
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING - LEGAL FEES 264.00 109927
MARIJUANA REG - LEGAL FEES 5,182.50 109927
PUBLIC WORKS - LEGAL FEES 1,174.43 109927
WINSLOW MOBILE HOMES - LEGAL FEES 720.00 109927
BWL - LEGAL FEES 270.00 109927
EYDE-SIERRA RIDGE - LEGAL FEES 6,379.90 109927
COMMUNITY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT - LEGAL FEES 1,132.38 109927
FOIA/OMA - LEGAL FEES 1,043.25 109927
PUBLIC WORKS - LEGAL FEES 479.64 109927
TOWNSHIP BOARD - LEGAL FEES 69.55 109927
CONTRACT REVIEWS - LEGAL FEES 625.95 109927
AUTOZONE DEVELOPMENT - LEGAL FEES 355.00 109927
HUMAN RESOURCES/LABOR - LEGAL FEES 2,399.23 109927
TOTAL 21,055.83
36. FD HAYES ELECTRIC
JOB #D015223 - GENERATOR RUNNING WHILE UTILITY IS 330.00 109929
37. FIRST COMMUNICATIONS
6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023 ANALOG TELEPHONE LINES-314221 162.91 109881
38. FORESIGHT GROUP
10 24"X36" CORO SIGNS FOR RECYCLING EVENT 147.00 109891
WINDOW ENVELOPES FOR WATER BILLS 715.36 109891
2 ENGRAVED NAME PLATES 46.00 109891
TOTAL 908.36
39. FRIEDLAND INDUSTRIES INC
2023 ANNUAL SPRING RECYCLING EVENT 465.49 109930
40. GENERAL CODE
ECODE360 ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 995.00 109931
41. GRANGER
2023 - SEASONAL TRASH SERVICE IN PARKS 466.20 109932
42, GREATER LANSING FOOD BANK
2022 TOWNSHIP PARTNERSHIP PAYMENT FOR THE GLFB GAR 5,000.00 109933
43, HASLETT COMMUNITY CHURCH
FINAL PAYMENT FOR 2022 GREEN GRANT 1,500.00 109934
44, HASLETT-OKEMOS ROTARY
3RD QTR 2023 ROTARY DUES - D GUTHRIE 150.00 109935
3RD QTR 2023 ROTARY DUES - FRANK WALSH 150.00 109935
3RD QTR 2023 DUES - M. HAMEL 150.00 109935
2023 GRANGER SPONSOR FOR ANNUAL GOLF OUTING 2,500.00 109935
TOTAL 2,950.00
45, HAWORTH INC
ORDER #201382082 - FURNITURE MUNICIPAL BLDG RENO 53,507.58 109936
ORDER #201382082 - FURNITURE MUNICIPAL BLDG RENO 11,664.30 109936
ORDER #201382082 - FURNITURE MUNICIPAL BLDG RENO 13,057.08 109936
TOTAL 78,228.96
46. IDC CORPORATION
2023 LIFT STATION CONTROLS MAINT CENTRAL PARK 194.20 109937
47, INTEGRITY INTERIORS INC
RESURFACING MB FRONT COUNTER 28,836.00 109938
RESURFACING MB FRONT COUNTER 3,204.00 109938
TOTAL 32,040.00
48. INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE
ACCOUNT #367885 - REPAIRS TO UNIT 55 1,873.24 109778
49. JACK AKERS
TRAVEL REIMB - AT SCENE TRAFFIC CRASH TRAINING 194.50 109939
50. JEFFORY BROUGHTON
N. FIRE - S92 RADIO REPAIR MONITOR FUNCTION 125.00 109940
51. JESSEY M. ADAMS
PERFORMANCE ON 07/15/2023 200.00 109941
52. JOHNSON CONTROLS
SERV REQ #1-129753211582 - REPAIR 6/30/2023 INVEST 437.40 109942



07/26/2023 01:20 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
User: GRAHAM EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/25/2023 - 07/25/2023
DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK
Vendor Name

Description Amount Check #
53. KENT COUNTY DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS
INCINERATOR ~ CUST #M493 135.90 109943
54. LAFONTAINE AUTOMOTIVE GROUP
MOTOR POOL - POLICE - REPAIRS TO 670 2,316.20 109779
55. LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES
ACCT #9020508339 - JUNE 2023 INTERPRETATION SERVIC 99.32 109944
56. LANSING UNIFORM COMPANY
OFFICER NAME TAGS - K. CASADAY 20.00 109945
UNIFORM ITEMS - L. RICO 119.90 109945
TOTAL 139.90
57. LARGE COMPANY INC
80%-90% PROGRESS PMT - MUN BLDG PAINTING 18,350.20 109892
MUNICIPAL BUILDING PAINTING 965.80 109946
TOTAL 19,316.00
58. LAWN STAR GROUP LLC
JUNE 19 & 27 2023 AND JULY 5 2023 - GLENDALE - MOW 3,675.00 109947
59. LEAH KWAPIS
REFUND DUPLICATE RECEIPT - ARMBANDS KIDS AREA CELE 25.00 109948
60. LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MGT LLC
06/01/2023 - 06/30/2023 - BILLING ID 1228701 200.00 109949
61. LOGICALIS
JUNE 2023 - IT HELP DESK SERVICE 3,345.00 109950
JULY 2023 - CUST #MERCHAOl - IT HELP DESK SERVICE 3,345.00 109950
TOTAL 6,690.00
62 . MACQUEEN EMERGENCY GROUP
2023 ANNUAL PM HURST TOOLS 1,802.00 109951
63. MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
AUG 2023 LIFE/DISABILITY INSURANCE 3,523.15 109882
64, MANAGED SPECIALTY SERVICES LLC
6 UNITS OF PEAT SORB 849.61 109952
65. MASTER MOWING
CODE ENFORCEMENT MOWING WORK 2,213.00 109883
66. MEDICAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS OF
JUNE 2023 AMBULANCE BILLING SERVICE 8,616.61 109884
67. MELISSA MASSIE
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 12.06 109953
68. MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP DDA
2022 SETTLEMENT FUNDS DUE TO DDA 756.36 109954
69. MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP RETAINAGE
2023 ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS CRUSHING AND HMA OVERLAY 34,330.51 109955
70. MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF PLANNING
ANNUAL GROUP MEMBERHIP DUES 7.1.23 TO 6.30.24 MEM 725.00 109956
71. MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY
2023 SALES TAX CELEBRATE MERIDIAN FESTIVAL BEER TE 265.50 109885
72. MICHIGAN RECYCLING COALITION
1/23/2023 - 1/23/2024 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL NP-GOV TW 200.00 109957
73. MICHIGAN RECYCLING COALITION
2023 RECYCLE MI PARTNER RENEWAL 100.00 109958
74 . MID-MICHIGAN CODE OFFICIALS ASSOC
2023 MEMBERSHIP J HECKAMAN, R RAU AND J HINES 180.00 109886
75. MIDWEST POWER EQUIPMENT
CHAINSAW OIL & MIXED OIL FOR EQUIPMENT 101.94 109959
UNIT #96 - EXMARK MOWER DECK PARTS 370.55 109359
TOTAL 472.49
76. MY GREEN MICHIGAN LLC
JUNE 2023 COMPOST MARKETPLACE -~ CART SERVICE 82.00 109960
77. NORTHSIDE SERVICE
MOTOR POOL - FIRE - TOW BILL - AMBULANCE 129.60 109961
78. ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC
MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES 40.58 109887
79. PEOPLEFACTS LLC
JUNE 2023 PRE-EMPLOYMENT CREDIT CHECKS 46.47 109962

80. PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS
STRUCTURAL FIREFIGHTER PANT (LEWIS) 1,496.63 109963



07/26/2023 01:20 PM
User: GRAHAM
DB: Meridian

Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/25/2023 - 07/25/2023
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Description Amount Check #
81. PLM LAKE & LAND MANAGEMENT
HERBICIDE & HARVESTING TREATMENT LAKE LANSING SAD 35,577.50 109964
82. PROGRESSIVE AE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THRU MAY 26, 2023 4,706.15 109966
PROF SERVICES THRU JUNE 30 2023 2,448.77 109966
TOTAL 7,155.92
83. PRO-TECH MECHANICAL SERVICES
SERVICE CENTER - REPAIR LEAKING LINE ON BOILER 1,201.88 109965
BUILDINGS - 2023 HVAC SERVICES 4,206.25 109965
TOTAL 5,408.13
84. QUALITY TIRE INC
MOTOR POOL - SCRAP TIRES RETURN FEE 29.00 109967
DISPOSAL OF SCRAP TIRES 56.00 109967
UNIT #70 - TIRES 287.40 109967
TOTAL 372.40
85. REDWOOD LANDSCAPING
JUNE 2023 TOWNSHIP MOWING 745.17 109968
86. RICHARD G VONTERSCH
JUNE 2023 - MUN BLDG LANDSCAPE MAINT 370.00 109969
87. RIETH-RILEY CONSTRUCTION CO INC
2023 ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS CRUSHING AND HMA OVERLAY 643,349.60 109970
88. SPARROW OCCUPATIONAL
JUNE 2023 EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS 3,661.50 109971
89. ST MARTHA CONFERENCE OF
M.WHITBY - EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE 480.50 109888
J. LITTLE - REIMB EMERGENCY UTLITY ASSISTANCE 500.00 109901
D&R MCCUNE - REIMB EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 500.00 109901
TOTAL 1,480.50
90. ST THOMAS AQUINAS PARISH
L. MILLER - EMERGENCY UTILITY ASSISTANCE 307.54 109780
L. SEAY - EMERGENCY RENT ASSISTANCE 500.00 109780
B. MANNING - EMERGENCY UTILITY ASSISTANCE 420.43 109780
G.KARYCIAK - EMERGENCY UTLITY ASSISTANCE 265.80 109889
TOTAL 1,493.77
91. STAPLES
CUST # DET 27066262 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,097.25 109972
92. STATE OF MICHIGAN
AT SCENE TRAFFIC CRASH INV COURSE - J.AKERS 800.00 109973
AT SCENE TRAFFIC CRASH INV COURSE - B.MARTIN 800.00 109973
TOTAL 1,600.00
93. TEAM FINANCIAL GROUP
AUG 2023 - COPIER CONTRACT ACCT #40035014 2,499.47 109974
94, THE RAPID GROUP LLC
SERVICES THRU 6/30/2023 80.00 109890
95, THOMAS RICO
REIMB CANCELED PARK PAVILION RESERVATION 700.00 109975
96. TRI-COUNTY EM CONTROL AUTHORITY
BLS RED MEDICATION BAG FOR BLS UNITS 15.00 109976
97. UAS
PANERA OVERPAYMENT FOR FALSE ALARM 100.00 109977
98. VARIPRO BENEFIT ADMINISTRATORS
AUG 2023 MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT 13,874.28 109894
99. VERIZON CONNECT
6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023 - VEHICLE DATA UPLINK - MERIO 1,311.39 109895
100 WASTE MANAGEMENT
07/01/23-07/31/23 - GAYLORD C SMITH CT - CUST ID 2 225.39 109978

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS

1,223,918.51



07/26/2023 02:10 PM
User: GRAHAM

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/01/2023 - 08/01/2023

DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK
Vendor Name
Description Amount Check #
1.AT&T
JUL 15 TO AUG 14 2023 - 2100 GAYLORD - FIBER INTER 195.25
2. ACROSS THE STREET PRODUCTIONS
FIVE-DAY TRAIN THE TRAINER COURSE 9/11-9/15 (PENNE 4,500.00
3. ANTHONY D THOMPSON
9/20/2023 - PERFORMANCE AT MARKETPLACE 500.00
4, AT & T
JULY 2023 - ASE NET - THB - FS91 - 831.000.8214 21 3,763.02
5. BARYAMES CLEANERS
6/17/23 TO 7/17/23 - POLICE UNIFORM CLEANING 407.20
6. BOUNDTREE MEDICAL
ORDER #104604163 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES 23.79
ORDER #104630821 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES 1,327.69
TOTAL 1,351.48
7. CGS SAFETY TRAINING INC
5/16/2023 - WORK ZONE SAFETY TRAINING 910.00
8. COMCAST
JUL 29 2023 TO AUG 28 2023 - PSB 'FREE' DROP 32.28
9. CORNELL WOODS ASSOCIATION INC
2023 GREEN GRANT CORNELL WOODS COMMON AREA HABITAT 1,500.00
10. DANIELLE HUGHES
MCAO CLASS FEE REIMBURSEMENT 1,000.00
11. DAWN BUCHBINDER
8/23/2023 - SUMMER CONCERT SERIES PERFORMANCE 650.00
12. DON MIDDLEBROOK
8/30/2023 - MARKETPLACE PERFORMANCE 200.00
13. FORESIGHT GROUP
OFFICE SIGN/DECAL FOR NEW TRAINING CHIEF 152.98
14. GRANGER
ACCT 17334070 - MUN BLDG - RECYCLING DISPOSAL 80.52
ACCT #17349880 - GAYLORD C SMITH - RUBBISH & RECYC 31.49
1106100 TOWNHALL - 2706910 PUBLIC SAFETY - RUBBISH 130.68
ACCT 1106200 - GAYLORD C SMITH - RUBBISH DISPOSAL 320.31
ACCT 1106300 - S. FIRE - RUBBISH DISPOSAL 91.65
ACCT 2509750 - C. FIRE - RUBBISH DISPOSAL 107.32
TOTAL 761.97
15. HAMMOND FARMS
3 YARDS PRO-SOIL 56.25
3 YARDS PRO-SOIL 56.25
3 YARDS PRO-SOIL 56.25
4 BALES STRAW 29.00
TOTAL 197.75
16. HAWORTH INC
FURNITURE FOR MUNICIPAL BUILDING RENO 32,004.65
FURNITURE FOR MUNICIPAL BUILDING RENO 253.08
TOTAL 32,257.73
17. INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER
PRIOR YEAR BOR MTT VALUE CHANGE ORDERS 5,201.07
18. JOHNSON CONTROLS
REPAIR AND UPGRADE VAV PSB- INVESTIGATION AREA 3,158.00
19. JOSEPH D WRIGHT
9/6/2023 MARKETPLACE PERFORMANCE 200.00
20. JUSTIN DEASON
9/27/2023 MARKETPLACE PERFORMANCE 400.00
21. KIMBALL MIDWEST
ORDER #524292MW - BOLTS AND WASHER STOCK 109.50
22. LAFONTAINE AUTOMOTIVE GROUP
BRAKE PARTS FOR INTERCEPTORS 219.00
EXHAUST PARTS UNIT 684 604.32
TOTAL 823.32
23. LANSING SANITARY SUPPLY INC

PARKS - CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 530.42



07/26/2023 02:10 PM
User: GRAHAM

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/01/2023 - 08/01/2023

DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK
Vendor Name
Description Amount Check #
24. LANSING UNIFORM COMPANY
FIRE UNIFORM PANTS - A CUMMINS 129.90
25. LANSING WELDING INC
REPAIR MOWER WING ON UNIT 67 100.00
26. LARGE COMPANY INC
BONUSES, OVERAGES FOR PAINTING AT MB 3,983.32
27. LEAVITT & STARCK EXCAVATING INC
REMAINING WORK ON EXISTING CONTRACT: MSU TO LAKE L 33,663.26
28. LEROY HARVEY
MILEAGE/PARKING FELLOWSHIP CATALYST LEADERSHIP CIR 82,33
29. LOPEZ CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION
CONCRETE REPAIR CONTRACT 2023 31,181.85
30. MAGNUM ELECTRONICS INC
MOTOROLA NKN6611 XP RSM REPL CABLE 906.70
31. MANNIK AND SMITH
PROF SERVICES THRU JUNE 30 2023 85,337.29
32. MI ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF POLICE
JOB POSTING-CHIEF OF POLICE 100.00
33. MORRIES OKEMOS FORD
REPAIR PARTS UNIT 685 1,166.28
UNIT #28 - TIRE PRESSURE SENSORS 144.86
TOTAL 1,311.14
34. OUTSHINER
PATROL CAR WASHES 800.00
35. PIONEER MFG.CO/PIONEER ATHLETICS
ACCT MES153 -~ FIELD DRAG FOR BASEBALL FIELDS 856.32
36. PRO-TECH SECURITY SALES
2 BALLISTICS VESTS 1,951.00
37. PURITY CYLINDER GASES INC
MEDICAL OXYGEN & RELATED FEES 127.72
MEDICAL OXYGEN & RELATED FEES (MINUS $4.70 CREDIT) 614.07
TOTAL 741.79
38. QUALITY TIRE INC
STOCK TIRES - FLEET 1,136.90
TIRES UNIT #91 182.30
MOTOR POOL - TIRES UNIT 135 518.36
TOTAL 1,837.56
39. ROWERDINK AUTOMOTIVE PARTS
CUST #136620 - UNIT #135 REPAIR PARTS 139.37
CUST #136620 - STOCK REPAIR PARTS 246.03
ORDER 557590 =~ REF 1155991 RETURN FLEET REPAIR PAR (105.00)
ORDER 547430 - STOCK FLEET REPAIR PARTS 330.16
ORDER 274520 - STOCK FLEET REPAIR PARTS 133.46
ORDER 551170 - BATTERY CORE RETURN (14.00)
ORDER 206670 - STOCK FLEET REPAIR PARTS 80.69
ORDER 556590 - UNIT 77 - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 105.00
TOTAL 915.71
40. SHAHEEN CHEVROLET INC
MOTOR POOL - FIRE -MEDIC 91 -REPAIR PARTS FROM DEE 1,268.03
41. SMART HOMES INC
TOWN HALL ROOM AUDIO/VISUAL UPGRADES PROJECT - PRO 4,546.25
42, SPARTAN FENCE
REPAIR/REPLACE FENCE PANELS W SIDE OKEMOS RD BY BR 1,875.00
43. ST THOMAS AQUINAS PARISH
M.MARTINEZ - EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE 750.00 109979
D.KIRK - EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE 500.00 109979
TOTAL 1,250.00
44, SUSAN LYNN WESTHOFF
8/23/2023 MARKETPLACE PERFORMANCE 400.00
45, THE HARKNESS LAW FIRM PLLC
JULY 2023 PROSECUTION SERVICES 6,670.27
46. ULINE

EVIDENCE BAGS 125.77



07/26/2023 02:10 PM
User: GRAHAM
DB: Meridian

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/01/2023 - 08/01/2023
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

BANK CODE: GF - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK
Vendor Name

Description Amount Check #
47. YEO & YEO
PREPARATION OF ANNUAL FORM F65 2022 1,040.00
48. ZACHARIE SPURLOCK
MILEAGE REIMB 05/29/23 TO 6/30/23 88.29

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 239,963.75




07/26/2023 02:11 PM
User: GRAHAM
DB: Meridian

Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/01/2023 - 08/01/2023
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: PWHRZ - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Description Amount Check #
1. CGS SAFETY TRAINING INC
5/16/2023 - WORK ZONE SAFETY TRAINING 1,365.00
2. CUMMINS INC
CHAMPION WOODS LS - 6/13/23 - GENERATOR PM 373.77
EAST END LS - 6/19/2023 - GENERATOR PM 373.77
SHOALS - GENERATOR PM 914.85
SIERRA RIDGE LS - 6/27/2023 - GENERATOR PM 262.52
GAYLOR C SMITH TRAILER MT #1 - 6/27/23 - GENERATOR 416.17
WOOD VALLEY LS 6/26/23 - GENERATOR PM 270.45
TOWAR GARDENS LS - 6/16/2023 GENERATOR PM 262.52
WILDWOOD LS - 6/16/2023 -GENERATOR PM 262.52
GAYLOR C SMITH TRAILER MT #2 - 6/22/23 - GENERATOR 416.17
TOTAL 3,552.74
3. D'DESTIN KAUFMANN
REIMB DRINKING WATEROPERATOR CERTIFICATION EXAM 70.00
4. DS HUBER REAL ESTATE GROUP LLC
5166 PARK LAKE RD WATER/SEWER REFUND 63.90
5. JACOB FLANNERY
EGLE DW TRAIN AND CERTIFY REIMBURSEMENT 70.00
6. LEAVITT & STARCK EXCAVATING INC
LAKE DR/LEE ST WATER MAIN BREAK REPAIR 7-14-23 10,270.54
7. LI, YUHUA
2591 LUPINE DR WATER/SEWER REFUND 101.85
8. LOPEZ CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION
CONCRETE REPAIR CONTRACT 2023 21,333.79
9. MATERIALS TESTING CONSULTANTS INC
PROF SERVICES FROM MAR 1 2023 TO JUNE 30 2023 7,750.00
10. MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP RETAINAGE
2023 SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION PROJECT 1,945.90
CONCRETE REPAIR CONTRACT 2023 4,862.14
TOTAL 6,808.04
11. MITA
TIMBERLANE WATER MAIN REPL BID AD FOR 2023 75.00
12. RYAN SCHANER
GIS CERTIFICATION INSTITUTE REIMBURSEMENT 95.00
13. SUTCLIFE, ROBERT
5143 E BROOKFIELD WATER/SEWER REFUND 13.95
14. VISU-SEWER
2023 SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION PROJECT 17,513.10

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS

69,082.91



07/26/2023 01:13 PM

User: GRAHAM EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/25/2023 - 07/25/2023
Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: PWHRZ - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

DB:

Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

Description Amount Check #
1. BLACKBURN MFG CO
10,000 P451W PR LG 21 W 986.74 29390
2. CARL SCHLEGEL INC
6/7/2023 - TKT #1062673/1062674/1062675 - CLASS II 1,413.60 29391
3. ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
WATER - 1" AND 2" HARD COPPER FOR CUSTOMER INSTALL 755.40 29392
4., FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3386
ORDER #00057458 - BRASS PARTS FOR 2 INCH METER SET 1,068.00 29393
5. GRAND TRUNK WESTERN RAILROAD CO
CUST #11524 - 2023 ANNUAL ESTIMATED SEWER CROSSING 100.00 29394
6. HYDROCORP
MAY 2023 - INSPECTION & REPORTING SERVICES 2,673.00 29395
7. IDC CORPORATION
2023 LIFT STATION CONTROLS MAINT THE MEADOWS 372.15 29396
8. INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS
WATER EASEMENTS 60.00 29397
MARY ELLEN SHEETS WATER EASMENT 30.00 29397
TOTAL 90.00
9. MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
AUG 2023 LIFE/DISABILITY INSURANCE 508.14 29388
10. MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOC
2023-2024 MRWA MEMBERSHIP DUES FOR TOWNSHIP 960.00 29398
11. OWEN, WAYNE & JENNY
6090 PORTER AVE - REFUND OVER PAID ON UB BILL 1,647.20 29399
12. RIETH~-RILEY CONSTRUCTION CO INC
2023 ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS CRUSHING AND HMA OVERLAY 8,930.00 29400
13. SME
PROF SERV FROM MAY 8 2023 TO JUNE 4 2023 1,831.05 29401
14, WATERWORTH
MAR 2023 - FEB 2024 - UTILITY RATE ANALYSIS SOFTWA 4,990.00 29389

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS

26,325

.28




07/26/2023 01:13 PM

User: GRAHAM EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/25/2023 - 07/25/2023
Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

DB:

BANK CODE: TA - CHECK TYPE:

Vendor Name

PAPER CHECK

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

Description Amount Check #
1. A VITA NOVA

OVRPMT WINTER 2021 PROP TAXES 14.43 13417
2. FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF AMERICA

6100 COLUMBIA ST - SUMMER TAX OVERPAYMENT 273.00 13418
3. GUARDIAN TITLE AGENCY

2148 LONG LEAF TRAIL - 2023 SUM TAX REFUND 1,413.46 13419
4., GUPTA, SUBHASH C & SORLIE, JO ANNE

2073 BELWOOD DR - 2023 SUM TAX REFUND 827.90 13420
5. SCHAEDING, KYLE & KRISTINE

2186 CIDER MILL DR - 2023 SUM TAX REFUND 130.66 13421
6. STATE OF MICHIGAN

SOR FEES - MI3332600 30.00 13422
7. V0SS, JULIA & DANIEL

2413 BURCHAM DR - 2023 SUM TAX REFUND 660.94 13423

TOTAL -~ ALL VENDORS

3,350.

39



Credit Card Report 7/6/2023-7/25/2023

Posting Date Merchant Name Amount Name
71612023 GRAINGER $632.30 ROBERT MACKENZIE
7/6/2023 CITY OF LANSING, MI $0.97 ED BESONEN
7/7/2023 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $107.91 LAWRENCE BOBB
7/7/2023 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $20.91 LAWRENCE BOBB
71712023 BARYAMES CLEANERS INC 05 $24.60 MICHAEL HAMEL
71712023 HEARST NEWSPAPERSMIDWEST $9.20 MICHELLE PRINZ
7/7/2023 WAL-MART #2866 $17.12 CATHERINE ADAMS
7/7/2023 CITY OF LANSING, MI $1.65 ED BESONEN
7/10/2023 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $28.91 TYLER KENNELL
7/10/2023 GREAT WOLF LDG TRAVERS $94.35 ANDREW MCCREADY
7/10/2023 FSP*MICHIGAN AOHN $190.00 ANDREW MCCREADY
7/10/2023 COSTCO WHSE#1277 $23.94 CHRISTOPHER JOHNSON
7/10/2023 MIDWEST POWER EQUIPMENT $9.48 AL DIAZ
7/10/2023 MEIJER # 025 $9.99 MIKE DEVLIN
7/10/2023 APPLE.COM/BILL ($0.60) STEPHEN GEBES
7/10/2023 APPLE.COM/BILL $10.59 STEPHEN GEBES
7/10/2023 AMZN MKTP US*NEOA06923 $23.98 STEPHEN GEBES
7/10/2023 4ALLPROMOS $268.11 RICHARD GRILLO
7/10/2023 SP FUEGO GRILLS $125.00 RICHARD GRILLO
7/10/2023 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $24.94 LUANN MAISNER
7/10/2023 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $39.88 LUANN MAISNER
7/10/2023 (PC) 3986 ALL PHASE $149.39 KEITH HEWITT
7/10/2023 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $8.97 KEITH HEWITT
7/10/2023 AMZN MKTP US*S14TW2XN3 $179.77 CATHERINE ADAMS
7/10/2023 AMZN MKTP US*GC9420E03 $216.00 CATHERINE ADAMS
7/10/2023 TST* BUDDY'S PIZZA - OKEM $40.47 PHIL DESCHAINE
7/10/2023 DRI*SIGNS $116.29 DANIEL OPSOMMER
7/10/2023 WAL-MART #2866 $4.37 ALLISON GOODMAN
7/11/2023 COSTCO WHSE#1277 $143.88 MIKE DEVLIN
7/11/2023 GRAINGER $193.05 ROBERT MACKENZIE
7/11/2023 AMZN MKTP US*2Y2K14FG3 $19.70 MICHELLE PRINZ
7/11/2023 AMZN MKTP US*F58X941Y3 AM $183.52 CATHERINE ADAMS
7/11/2023 AMZN MKTP US*CF4X52R13 $104.75 CATHERINE ADAMS
7/111/2023 AMAZON.COM*8E78K9533 $96.15 CATHERINE ADAMS
7/11/2023 BESCO WATER TREATMENT IN $39.50 DANIEL OPSOMMER
7/11/2023 BESCO WATER TREATMENT IN $45.50 DANIEL OPSOMMER
7/12/2023 AC&E RENTALS INC $190.00 LAWRENCE BOBB
7/12/2023 OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT#3379 $20.58 ROBERT STACY
7/12/2023 DNH*GODADDY.COM $199.98 STEPHEN GEBES
7/12/2023 SQ *CHARLOTTE ELECTRIC MO $859.00 ROBERT MACKENZIE
7/12/2023 ETNA DISTRIBUTORS,LLC ($29.01) KEITH HEWITT
711212023 MERS OF MICHIGAN $510.00 MICHELLE PRINZ
7/12/2023 AMZN MKTP US*C16MS56C3 $42.88 MICHELLE PRINZ
7/12/2023 SOLDAN S PET SUPPLIES $11.94 CATHERINE ADAMS
711212023 CITY OF LANSING, Mi $3.00 ED BESONEN
7/12/2023 BESCO WATER TREATMENT IN $29.50 DANIEL OPSOMMER
7/13/2023 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $18.66 KEITHHEWITT
7/13/2023 AMAZON.COM*TC6ZP5IE3 AMZN $69.98 MICHELLE PRINZ
711372023 AMZN MKTP US*E298I3E53 $15.99 MICHELLE PRINZ
7/13/2023 AMZN MKTP US*432QE5ND3 $20.38 MICHELLE PRINZ
7/13/2023 AMZN MKTP US*VM72P5EK3 $439.98 MICHELLE PRINZ
7/13/2023 CITY OF LANSING, MI $2.10 ED BESONEN




7/13/2023
7/13/2023
7/14/2023
7/14/2023
7/14/2023
7/14/2023
7/14/2023
7/14/2023
7/14/2023
7/17/2023
711712023
7/17/2023
7/17/2023
7/17/2023
7/17/2023
7/17/2023
7/17/2023
7/17/2023
7/17/2023
711712023
7/17/2023
7/18/2023
7/18/2023
7/18/2023
7/18/2023
7/18/2023
7/18/2023
7/18/2023
7/18/2023
7/18/2023
7/18/2023
7/19/2023
7/19/2023
7/19/2023
7/19/2023
7/19/2023
7/19/2023
7/19/2023
7/19/2023
7/19/2023
7/19/2023
7/19/2023
7/19/2023
7/19/2023
7/19/2023
7/19/2023
7/19/2023
7/20/2023
7/20/2023
7/20/2023
7/20/2023
7/20/2023
7/20/2023
7/20/2023
7/20/2023

THE HOME DEPOT #2723
GRAINGER

ASAP PRINTING

THE HOME DEPOT #2723
BARYAMES CLEANERS INC 12
DETROITNEWS.COM

TOP HAT CRICKET FARM INC
CITY OF LANSING, Mi

MEIJER # 025

THE HOME DEPOT #2723

THE HOME DEPOT 2723

THE HOME DEPOT #2723
CLEARY'S PUB

QUALITY DAIRY 31280027
QUALITY DAIRY 31280027

THE HOME DEPOT 2723
TRAVERSE CITY RECORD EAGL
TITANHQ

BESCO WATER TREATMENT IN
BESCO WATER TREATMENT IN
SOLDAN S PET SUPPLIES
BEST BUY 00004168
COMPLETE BATTERY SOURCE
JIMMY JOHNS - 90055

JIMMY JOHNS - 90055

MERS OF MICHIGAN
LANSINGSTATE JOURNAL
FREEP.COM

JIMMY JOHNS - 90055 - MOT
PETSMART # 0724

CITY OF LANSING, MI

BEST BUY 00004168

THE MINING JOURNAL
AMAZON.COM*OL2JD9VV3 AMZN
AMAZON.COM*DO02FF7S93 AMZN
AMZN MKTP US*DO1SH1FC3 AM
YOURMEMBERSHIP, INC.
YOURMEMBERSHIP, INC.
AMAZON.COM*N142B1JG3
AMZN MKTP US*QD6EM359N3
AMAZON.COM*6T7DS32L3
GANNETT NEWSPRPR CN
SOLDAN S PET SUPPLIES
COVERT SCOUTING

CITY OF LANSING, MI

GARY AUSTIN ADVERTISING
MEIJER # 025

THE HOME DEPOT #2723
NORTHSIDE SERVICE
ZOOM.US 888-799-9666
4ALLPROMOS

OUTSHINER GRAND RIVER
CITY OF LANSING, Mi

THE HOME DEPOT #2723
TODOIST

$107.02
$144.80
$47.23
$15.76
$54.92
$11.99
$26.89
$0.97
$40.20
$20.91
$399.22
$47.70
$66.42
$3.98
$59.51
$329.00
$17.99
$300.00
$29.50
$23.00
$64.99
$33.98
$12.48

DAVID LESTER
DANIEL OPSOMMER
MICHAEL HAMEL
THOMAS BAKER
MIKE DEVLIN
MICHELLE PRINZ
CATHERINE ADAMS
ED BESONEN
ALLISON GOODMAN
LAWRENCE BOBB
TYLER KENNELL
RYAN CAMPBELL
LUANN MAISNER
LUANN MAISNER
LUANN MAISNER
KEITH HEWITT
MICHELLE PRINZ
DANIEL OPSOMMER
DANIEL OPSOMMER
DANIEL OPSOMMER
ALLISON GOODMAN
KYLE FOGG

AL DIAZ

(§3.54) LUANN MAISNER
($7.08) LUANN MAISNER

$255.00
$9.99
$14.99

MICHELLE PRINZ
MICHELLE PRINZ
MICHELLE PRINZ

($3.54) CATHERINE ADAMS

$45.48
$1.65
$35.97
$20.00
$21.99
$106.30
$11.99
$249.00
$150.00
$11.26
$38.78
$7.20
$9.99
$11.94
$32.99
$1.42
$742.00
$29.46
$40.86
$225.00
$449.85
$400.00
$200.00
$0.75
$24.68
$36.00

CATHERINE ADAMS
ED BESONEN
LUANN MAISNER
MICHELLE PRINZ
MICHELLE PRINZ
MICHELLE PRINZ
MICHELLE PRINZ
MICHELLE PRINZ
MICHELLE PRINZ
MICHELLE PRINZ
MICHELLE PRINZ
MICHELLE PRINZ
MICHELLE PRINZ
CATHERINE ADAMS
ED BESONEN

ED BESONEN

BART CRANE
ALLISON GOODMAN
LAWRENCE BOBB
ROBERT STACY
STEPHEN GEBES
RICHARD GRILLO
ROBERT MACKENZIE
ED BESONEN
DAVID LESTER
PHIL DESCHAINE



7/20/2023
7/21/2023
7/21/2023
7/21/2023
7/21/2023
7/21/2023
7/24/2023
7/24/2023
7/24/2023
7/24/2023
712472023
7/25/2023
7/25/2023
7/25/2023
7/25/2023

AMZN MKTP US*JY5FC47I3 $107.97
MEIJER # 025 $2.29
AMZN MKTP US*8207M51K3 $11.99
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS3459 $139.96
AMZN MKTP US*T93YN1KW3 $2,849.97
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $27.96
JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING $308.85
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $15.96
BAV INN LODGE-HOTEL $247.52
MORNING STAR PUBLISHING $14.00
AMZN MKTP US*6H6KN70Y3 $167.84
STATE OF MI EMS $25.00
MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE $1,785.00
CITY OF LANSING, MI $0.52
COMCAST $165.08
Total $16,508.25

DANIEL OPSOMMER
MIKE DEVLIN
STEPHEN GEBES
KEITH HEWITT
DANIEL OPSOMMER
DANIEL OPSOMMER
MICHAEL HAMEL
KYLE FOGG
MICHELLE PRINZ
MICHELLE PRINZ
MICHELLE PRINZ
MICHAEL HAMEL
MICHELLE PRINZ
ED BESONEN

BART CRANE



ACH Transactions

Date Payee Amount  Purpose
7/6/2023 Blue Care Network S 20,948.67 Employee Health Insurance
7/7/2023 MERS S 329,993.95 Employee Retirement
7/7/2023 Health Equity S 22.65 Employee Health Savings
7/7/2023 Alerus S 12,550.89  Payroll Deductions 07/14/2023
7/10/2023 Deita Dental S 13,936.26 Employee Dental Insurance
7/11/2023  Invoice Cloud S 1,636.55  Utility Transaction Fees
7/12/2023  MCT Utlities S 777.37  Water/Sewer
7/12/2023  Blue Care Network S 33,783.50 Employee Health insurance
7/13/2023  Consumers Energy S 45,641.79 Utilities
7/14/2023  Nationwide S 7,313.00  Payroll Deductions 07/14/2023
7/14/2023  Various Financial Institutions S 319,211.28  Direct Deposit 07/14/2023
7/14/2023 IRS S 113,487.82 Payroll Taxes 07/14/2023
7/17/2023  ELAN S 19,622.89  Credit Card Payment
7/17/2023 ICMA S 45,549.01  Payroll Deductions 07/14/2023
7/18/2023  Health Equity S 1,851.89 Employee Health Savings
7/19/2023  Blue Care Network S 6,740.03  Employee Health Insurance
7/24/2023  MCT Utlities S 318.52  Water/Sewer

Total ACH Payments S 973,386.07




REIMBURSEMENT TO TOWNSHIP:

Date Employee Name {Amount |Summary of Reimbursement Transaction Reimbursed

$2.25 - Lucky's - $.82 Grand
Traverse Pie Company - $29.16
Watershed (Administrative
Sales Tax on Four Lunch Meetings |Professionals Luncheon) and
7/10/2023|Frank Walsh $45.45|transactions - Receipt #207355 $13.22 Looking Glass Brewery




=" =

To: Board Members 9-D
From: Phil Deschaine, Treasurer

Date: July 27,2023

Re: Second Quarter 2023 Investment Report

Attached is the second quarter of 2023 Investment Report from the Treasurer’s office. It lists the
current fixed and non-fixed Meridian Township investments, transfers and the financial
institutions that are holding Township investments.

Our Non-Fixed investments are reduced by 4.4 million from the first quarter’s reports as we have
moved money from the Michigan Class investment pool to our Horizon accounts to pay operating
expenses and cover payroll for the Township.

On July 26-2023, the Federal Reserve Bank increased interest rates by 25 basis points, (one-
quarter of a percent). Over the past 16 months the Fed has increased interest rates by 525 basis
points (5.25%). These increases have allowed the Township to continue investing in short-term,
safe investments that also have high yields. As a result, our interest earnings will very likely
remain high for the rest of this year and for most of 2024.

. A PRIME COMMUNITY )
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mius



06/30/2023 CURRENT INVESTMENTS Treasurer's Office

Bank Amount Fixed Amount Non-Fixed | Total Investment
Horizon $ - $ 212,715.28 | $ 212,715.28
MBS $19,900,852.36 | $ - $ 19,900,852.36
MI Class $ - $ 30,232,169.71 | $ 30,232,169.71
MSU Federal CU $ 2,04150755| % 771,477.39 | $§ 2,812,984.94
First Nat'| Bank of Ml $ 3,075,906.60 | $ - $ 3,075,906.60
Commercial Bank $ 3,041,909.53 | $ - $ 3,041,909.53
Independent $ 3,000,000.00 | $ - $ 3,000,000.00
PNC $ - $ - $ -
Totals $ 31,060,176.04 | $ 31,216,362.38 | $ 62,276,538.42
% of total investment 50% 50% 100%

Each investment institution has received and signed the Meridian Charter Township Investment
Policy and Agreement to Comply.

The signed agreement specifies that they are adhering to Public Act 20.



6/30/2023

Maturity

07/31/30
09/30/26
05/01/30
09/30/24
09/30/25
08/15/27

05/01/30

10/01/24
09/01/31
10/28/26
12/30/24

09/29/28

09/01/23
09/01/24
09/02/23
09/02/24
09/02/25
09/01/23
09/01/24
09/01/25

Fund

general fund
general fund
general fund
general fund
general fund
general fund

land pres

land pres res
land pres res
land pres res
land pres res

public works

road imp
road imp
road imp
road imp
road imp
road imp
road imp
road imp

CURRENT FIXED MATURITY INVESTMENTS

Investment

JP Morgan Chase (MBS)
First Natl Bk Amer (MBS)
FNMA (MBS)

United States Treas (MBS)
United States Treas (MBS)
United States Treas (MBS)

FNMA (MBS)

FNMA (MBS)
FNMA (MBS)
Federal Home Ln (MBS)
Federal Home Ln (MBS)

First Natl Bk Amer (MBS)

Commercial Bank
Commercial Bank

First National Bank of MI
First National Bank of MI
First National Bank of MI
Independent Bank
Independent Bank
MSUFCU

Total Fixed Investments $

Principal

90,000.00
1,000,000.00
1,946,467.00

961,410.00
3,849,080.00
7,392,480.00

15,239,437.00

135,406.40

135,406.40

849,968.96
846,040.00
500,000.00
330,000.00

2,526,008.96

2,000,000.00

2,000,000.00

1,011,224.37
2,030,685.16
1,022,315.77
1,026,581.64
1,027,009.19
2,000,000.00
1,000,000.00
2,041,507.55

11,159,323.68

31,060,176.04

Purc Date

07/31/20
09/30/21
04/27/22
09/13/22
09/13/22
09/14/22

05/01/22

07/30/19
10/28/19
12/01/21
12/30/21

9/23/2021

09/01/22
09/01/22
09/02/22
09/02/22
09/02/22
09/01/22
09/01/22
09/01/22

Int. Rate

1.200%
0.850%
1.895%
2.125%
3.000%
2.250%

1.895%

2.470%
2.305%
1.150%
1.000%

1.100%

1.500%
2.050%
2.650%
3.150%
3.200%
1.900%
2.250%
2.510%

Treasurer's
Office

Certificate

48128UHQ5
32110YUJ2
3140HYADO
9128282Y5
9128285C0
9128282R0

3140HYADO

3138LK5L7
3140HVYK4
3130APGT6
3130AQA37

32110YUGS

3200101014
3200101015
310029491
310029509
310029525
29203823404
29203823413
367213-C4



CURRENT NON-FIXED MATURITY INVESTMENTS

Treasurer's

6/30/2023
PURCH. FUND ACCOUNT INVESTMENT PRINCIPAL CURRENT INVESTMENT TYPE
DATE NUMBER RATE
08/01/02 GF RMB-005463 MBS $ - 0.00% money market
05/12/08 GF 0289-0001 MI Class $ 1,078,814.97 5.2602% pooled funds
05/12/08 GF 0289-0003 MI Class $ 10,485,841.32 5.2602% pooled funds
12/23/21 GF 0289-E001 MI Class Edge $ - 0.00% pooled funds
05/20/09 GF 367213-06 MSU Fed. CU $ 5.00 0.00% savings
05/28/09 GF 367213-26 MSU Fed. CU $ 771,472.39 3.00% money market
Total $ 12,336,133.68
08/01/02 LP RMB-007923 MBS $ - 0.00% money market
05/12/08 LP 0289-0006 MI Class $ 3,820,252.05 5.2602% pooled funds
Total $ 3,820,252.05
08/01/02 LP-R  RMB-008103 MBS $ - 0.00% money market
01/16/09 LP-R 7602000113 Horizon $ 212,715.28 1.800% money market
05/12/08 LP-R  0289-0008 MI Class $ 468,690.90 5.2602% pooled funds
Total $ 681,406.18
08/01/02 PM RMB-008145 MBS $ - 0.00% money market
09/30/08 PM 0289-0007 MI Class $ 1,526,719.95 5.2602% pooled funds
Total $ 1,526,719.95
5/17/2022 PW 0289-0002 MI Class $ 12,783.92 5.2602% pooled fund
$ 12,783.92
08/01/02  SF RMB-007907 MBS $ - 0.00% money market
05/27/22 SF 0289-0004 MI Class $ 6,226,772.10 5.2602% pooled fund
Total $ 6,226,772.10
12/01/09 PA RMB-027657 MBS $ - 0.00% money market
Total $ <
02/08/13 TA 0289-0003 MI Class $ = 0.00% pooled funds
Total $ -
08/01/02  WF RMB-007915 MBS $ - 0.00% money market
05/22/09 WF 0289-0005 MI Class $ 2,075,437.61 5.2602% pooled funds
Total $ 2,075,437.61
03/09/17 BP 0289-0009 MI Class $ 2,036,305.75 5.2602% pooled funds
Total $ 2,036,305.75
03/09/17 RDS 0289-0010 MI Class $ 2,500,551.14 5.2602% pooled funds
Total $ 2,500,551.14
12/6/2019 RDIMP RMB-039025 MBS $ - 0.00% money market
Total $ -
Total Non-Fixed Investments $ 31,216,362.38
Total Fixed and Non-Fixed Investments $ 62,276,538.42



FIXED MATURITY INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS FOR APRIL - JUNE 2023

4/2/2023

4/10/2023

4/30/2023

4/30/2023

4/30/2023

4/30/2023

4/30/2023

5/2/2023

5/31/2023

5/31/2023

5/31/2023

5/31/2023

5/31/2023

ROAD DEBT IMPROVEMENT

Monthly interest received on 3 First National Bank of MI CDs
GENERAL FUND

Transferred funds from MI Class to Hoirzon checking
GENERAL FUND

Principal payment received on MBS agency funds
LAND PRESERVATION

Principal payment received on MBS agency fund
LAND PRESERVATION RESERVE

Principal payment received on MBS agency funds
PUBLIC WORKS

Principal payment received on MBS agency fund
ROAD DEBT IMPROVEMENT

Monthly interest received on MSU CD C4

ROAD DEBT IMPROVEMENT

Monthly interest received on 3 First National Bank of MI CDs
GENERAL FUND

Principal payment received on MBS agency funds
LAND PRESERVATION

Principal payment received on MBS agency funds
LAND PRESERVATION RESERVE

Principal payment received on MBS agency funds
PUBLIC WORKS

Principal payment received on MBS agency fund
ROAD DEBT IMPROVEMENT

Monthly interest received on MSU CD C4

7,769.48

3,000,000.00

3,753.15

261.09

6,757.11

1,868.49

4,130.72

7,537.84

5,052.63

252.67

3,756.87

1,808.22

4,277.10



6/1/2023 ROAD DEBT IMPROVEMENT

Quarterly interest earned on 2 Commercial Bank CDs 14,139.68
6/2/2023 ROAD DEBT IMPROVEMENT

Monthly interest received on 3 First National Bank of MI CDs 7,808.80
6/21/2023 GENERAL FUND

Transferred funds from MI Class to Hoirzon checking 1,700,000.00
6/23/2023 ROAD DEBT IMPROVEMENT

Transferred funds from MI Class to Horizon checking 200,000.00
6/30/2023  GENERAL FUND

Principal payment received on MBS agency funds 4,475.07
6/30/2023 LAND PRESERVATION

Principal payment received on MBS agency fund 261.09
6/30/2023 LAND PRESERVATION RESERVE

Principal payment received on MBS agency funds 5,532.11
6/30/2023 PUBLIC WORKS

Principal payment received on MBS agency fund 1,868.49
6/30/2023 ROAD DEBT IMPROVEMENT

Monthly interest received on MSU CD C4 4,147.84
NON FIXED INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS FOR APRIL - JUNE 2023
4/30/2023 GENERAL FUND

Ach'd funds from MBS money market to Horizon Checking 3,753.15
4/30/2023 LAND PRESERVATION

Ach'd funds from MBS money market to Horizon Checking 261.09
4/30/2023 LAND PRESERVATION RESERVE

Ach'd funds from MBS money market to Horizon Checking 6,757.11
4/30/2023  PUBLIC WORKS

Ach'd funds from MBS money market to Horizon Checking 1,868.49



5/31/2023

5/31/2023

5/31/2023

5/31/2023

6/30/2023

6/30/2023

6/30/2023

6/30/2023

GENERAL FUND

Ach'd funds from MBS money market to Horizon Checking
LAND PRESERVATION

Ach'd funds from MBS money market to Horizon Checking
LAND PRESERVATION RESERVE

Ach'd funds from MBS money market to Horizon Checking
PUBLIC WORKS

Ach'd funds from MBS money market to Horizon Checking
GENERAL FUND

Ach'd funds from MBS money market to Horizon Checking
LAND PRESERVATION

Ach'd funds from MBS money market to Horizon Checking
LAND PRESERVATION RESERVE

Ach'd funds from MBS money market to Horizon Checking
PUBLIC WORKS

Ach'd funds from MBS money market to Horizon Checking

5,052.63

252.67

3,756.87

1,808.22

4,475.07

261.09

5,532.11

1,868.49



Meridian Township

MERS 457 Program

Prepared: December 2019
Data: September 30, 2019




MERS of Michigan

MERS is an independent retirement services company that was
created to administer the retirement plans for Michigan’s local
units of government on a not-for-profit basis

E 84% of local units of government
4; ME[{SQ choose MERS

Municipal Employees’ Refirement System

We provide reliable retirement benefits
to over 100,000 public employees

MERS creates economies of scale by pooling
together $11 billion in total assets

We offer a broad range of flexible and customizable plans to fit our
customers’ budgets, needs and goals

MERS of Michigan | 2



An Independent Elected Board

« MERS is governed by an
elected board that operates

without compensation .),‘ ‘.0:-('..

O
)

e Our board is committed to :
bili g _ MERS Retirement Board
aCCO_unta | It_y and transparency; is responsible for administration of the
h0|d|ng the line on COSIts; and system with fiduciary responsibility for
Watching out for the best interest of the investment of assets and oversight.
our members

« MERS provides customers with peace of mind
because the MERS Retirement Board takes
on the sole fiduciary responsibility of their plan

MERS of Michigan | 3



Plan Administration

MERS provides full service administration of our retirement plans

State and
Federal
Legislative
Advocacy

Plan

Governance On-Staff Auditor Legal Counsel

Financial Administration Actuarial GASB 68

Reporting of Benefits Services Assistance

Participant
Education and
Resources

Portfolio
Management

MERS of Michigan | 4



Fiduciary Responsibility

« With recent high-profile class
action suits alleging violation of
fiduciary duty, employers need to
manage fiduciary risks

 When fiduciary breaches occur
there can be:

— Personal liability

— Fines and penalties

Bracing for the next wa
lawsuits

— Legal action
— Plan disqualification

— Higher operating expenses

MERS of Michigan | 5



MERS is the Fiduciary... So What?

* Providing fiduciary oversight As the sole fiduciary, MERS

means we aren’t simply another , -
third-party vendor provides our members with:

» Fiduciaries are subject to _~% Oversight
standards of conduct and must
act on behalf of participants = Administration
* Responsibilities: L  Investment Monitoring
— Adherence to plan document
— Investment oversight {$ LowPlan Costs
— Ensure reasonable expenses i Participant Education

MERS of Michigan | 6



Degrees of Fiduciary Responsibility

When it comes to the fiduciary responsibility for your retirement plan,
not all plan providers assume the same degree of responsibility

Plan Provider

In some instances, the plan
provider takes fiduciary
responsibility, establishes
the plan document,
determines the investment
options available and
monitors performance.

MERS provides
employers with this
level of confidence.

MERS of Michigan | 7

O

Co-Fiduciary Responsibility

Many plan providers act as
co-fiduciaries. The provider
offers investment
information and makes
recommendations. The
employer is responsible for
selecting and monitoring the
performance of the funds.

The plan provider and
employer share fiduciary
responsibility for the plan.

Employer

Most plan providers act only
as a record keeper and
leave decisions regarding
the plan document,
investment options and
performance monitoring to
the employer.

The employer has unlimited

choices under this scenario,

but risks being held liable for
fiduciary violations.




MERS Investments




s a Bigger Investment Menu Better?

Psychologists have concluded
that an overload of options
can paralyze people or push
them into decisions that are
against their own best interest.

When Less is Actually More

A study on shopping behavior experimented with jam displays. One table held 24
varieties of gourmet jam; the other held only 6 varieties. The large display attracted
more interest, but people were 1/10" as likely to buy from the large display as from
the small display.

The same principle of “less is more” was found to apply to participation rates in
retirement programs. A large number of fund choices actually discourages
participation amongst even well informed participants.?: 2

1 Mottola, Gary and Utkus, Stephen. “Can There Be Too Much Choice In a Retirement Savings Plan?” The Vanguard Center for Retirement Research, June 2003
2 Schwartz, Barry. “More Isn’'t Always Better.” Harvard Business Review, 01 June 2006. Web. 24 Feb. 2016

MERS of Michigan | 9



Simplified Investment Options

e Qur streamlined investment menu
IS a sophisticated set of selections
by our experienced investment
professionals

« MERS performs the necessary
research, due diligence and
monitoring to ensure high-quality
options

« MERS offers several fully
diversified, professionally
managed portfolios that provide
access to funds not otherwise
available with other providers

» Qur pre-built portfolio funds use
outside institutional investment
managers that are selected and
monitored by the MERS Office of
Investments and Retirement Board

MERS of Michigan | 10

Investment Categories

“Do it for me”

Fully diversified target date
funds that automatically adjust
over time

Prebuilt portfolios that are
monitored and rebalanced
quarterly

“I'll do it myself”
Self-Directed Brokerage

Account to access funds
outside of MERS



MERS Investment Menu Resources

Using research and best practices, MERS developed our investment
Information to assist investors of every experience level:

“BMERS

TR

.....

now |

.............
AT L S P P A

R INTETER

[SESE
—— 1 [ L e B (BT
T
—— |emn | ern i
iR FEy
o L f | 1 e
- | | e
T Lk = i T
Ferp— ] p_—"
R — | LB [ FLER T IT o Undey l-."‘nl:\'\g the
R Ly 1 | o i
s — .
| | 1 [ 1w L MERS Loppstrment Meny
i jr— ey n
| =y e | “
b L — el p— —
S e e e — | s
Sl M o [r— T LR —
e e ] — | 1 [T e
Nt ennd — | 1w 1 s
| et e — | | TR i
“ebra s b — |17 | w

Performance and Fee Overview Booklet with Detailed Fund Sheets
Summary with Categories Glossary of Terms

MERS of Michigan | 11



Straightforward Costs

Our members benefit from the MERS clearly discloses the fees charged for
economies of scale and low custodial, recordkeeping, operating and
administrative costs that come with investment management costs, following the
being part of a large pool of assets. Department of Labor guidelines.

As of 6/30/2019, our asset-weighted
average fund cost is just 0.41%.

MERS charges the same administrative fees and
recordkeeping costs on each of our
professionally managed portfolios.

MERS reimburses all revenue sharing received
from outside mutual funds directly to participants.

International Stock Index Fund (as of 6/30/2019)

MERS Operating Costs:

Costs to run the day-to-day operations of the plan, which include legal, accounting, auditing, compliance, printing and overhead costs.

0.15%

Custody and Recordkeeping Costs: 0.15%

Costs related to bookkeeping, settling trade activity, and holding assets in custody at a bank.

Investment Management Expense:
All costs incurred in the overall management of the fund. The Investment Management Expense varies based on the level of assets. As 0.09%
. assets increase, the Investment Management Expense is expected to decline.

Fund Company Rebate: 0.00%
The Fund Company Rebate is a reimbursement from the fund company for services provided by our recordkeeper. )

Total Annual Operating Expense:
The Total Annual Operating Expense reduces the rate of return of the investment option. A Total Annual Operating Expense of 0.39% 0.39%
means that for every $1,000 invested in the fund, a participant is charged $3.90 in fees a year.

MERS of Michigan | 12



A History of Cost Reduction

Asset-Weighted Average Fund Expense

12/31/2012 12/31/2013 12/31/2014 12/31/2015 12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 6/30/2019

The MERS asset-weighted average fund cost is determined by the percentage of assets participants invest in each fund offered on
the MERS Defined Contribution Plan and MERS 457 Program Investment Menu.

MERS of Michigan | 13



457 Provider Comparison ICMA-RC

September 30, 2019
(Appendix III)

Expense
Asset-Weighted Average Expense _0.68% 0.43% -0.25%

ICMA-RC Difference

Total Impact (Performance, Less Fund Fees
1-Year Asset-Weighted Average Performance 2.42% 2.46% 0.04%

3-Year Asset-Weighted Average Performance 8.11% 7.92% -0.19%

5-Year Asset-Weighted Average Performance 6.32% 6.49% 0.17%

1) The Asset-Weighted Average is calculated by multiplying expense or performance by the percentage of assets held in each fund.

2) Meridian Township provided MERS with its ICMA-RC “Quarterly Financial Report” for 7/1/2019 — 9/30/2019, which provides information for the asset balance
and performance of each fund.

3) The funds are mapped to the closest “like-style” asset class available on the MERS investment menu, as shown in the corresponding appendix.
4) 1,3, and 5-Year Impact (Performance, Less Fund Fees) are used because several funds do not have longer performance history.

5) The fees reflected for ICMA-RC include each fund’s “Net Expense Ratio” for ICMA-RC R1 share class, as provided to MERS by Meridian Township in its “Fund
Performance Quarterly Report as of 9/30/2019.” These fees are shown in Appendix I.

6) The fees reflected for MERS include all operating, custody, recordkeeping, and investment management expense charged by MERS as shown in Appendix II.

7) The asset-weighted averages shown above are not intended to show actual expense or performance experienced by the plan during the periods shown

because the calculation does not account for plan activity (i.e. contributions, distributions, participant transfers between investment options) during the periods.
The asset-weighted averages reflect a hypothetical illustration based on assets held in each investment option as reported at a specific point in time.

MERS data is current as of 9/30/2019.

MERS of Michigan | 14
9 | Meridian Township provided its ICMA-RC plan details (as disclosed above).



Why Fund Costs Matter Hypothetical Example

Meet Sara
e Sarais 30 years old, currently makes

salary increase

e Sara makes bi-weekly contributions of 5% of
her salary into her 457 Program account

* Her 457 account currently has $10,000

« She anticipates a 7% investment return
before factoring in the investment expenses

e Sara plans to retire at age 62

— She plans to receive her balance through equal
monthly payments until age 90 (28 years of
payments)

— She anticipates a lower investment return of 5%
during her retirement, before factoring in the
investment expenses

MERS of Michigan | 15



Sara’s Balance at Retirement (Appendix IV)

The below comparison shows the impact of higher costs during
Sara’s projected accumulation phase.

Investing with MERS would provide Sara with 6% more at retirement!

m Sara's 457 Account Balance = Amount Sara Lost to Higher Fees

ICMA-RC $385,146

MERS $406,976

Provider Weighted Average Expenses: ICMA-RC - 0.68%; and MERS - 0.43%

MERS data is current as of 9/30/2019.

MERS of MIChlgan | 16 Meridian Township provided its ICMA-RC plan details (as disclosed on pages 14).



Monthly Income Iin Retirement (Appendix V)

The below comparison shows the impact of higher costs during
Sara’s projected distribution phase.

Investing with MERS would provide Sara 9% more monthly income in retirement!

m Sara's Monthly 457 Income m [ncome Sara Lost to Higher Fees
- %1/0 |

Projected Monthly

Withdrawal
Until Age 90
MERS ICMA-RC
Provider Weighted Average Expenses: ICMA-RC - 0.68%; and MERS - 0.43%

MERS data is current as of 9/30/2019.

MERS of MIChlgan | L7 Meridian Township provided its ICMA-RC plan details (as disclosed on pages 14).



Participant Education
and Resources

O MERS

nicipal Employees’ Retirement System




Retirement Readiness Reports

* Retirement readiness Snapshot Retirement Readiness
Reports provide individual guidance at Snapshot Reports
no additional cost to you or your R

employees

 Employees can then go online and
create their Full Picture Report, a free
Interactive online tool that allows them
to develop a comprehensive picture of
their retirement readiness

e Using Guidance Plus, the report
identifies an employee’s risk tolerance
and provides customized suggestions
for improving their preparedness

S
#Mepsornot

MERS of Michigan | 19



Consolidated Statements

e Consolidated statements
show how participant
directed accounts will work
together to provide income
IN retirement

e Includes estimated
monthly withdrawal
at retirement

MERS of Michigan | 20

\\
// SAspy g M T
ONe PRNY Ing T
/ Sty 2RPORATE gy —
| PLE Crry US 5435 ——-‘
/ X\MERy o
|
Aby CENTER 104
/ ANE O Saagpy RS SRS 5377 =
/ 2 Youg s
| TREET ra
/ SAMpyg UR 7674
OTyys s Lacogy
| 54921 $189 WF Batayor
f 855,21

=75 o oy

= vess
Of fittry s

TRy
— !‘13.1-‘1[,;

ot Wirusions ¢ E:_,;’ e L o "R Pty T compg SO s
| —— = i - = mong i
Bhramens o9Vt o 5%, 2000 betrce - S oow 3;" Poueng 5
tage LT Bt o 5, B a5 gy i o B27% oy 0tE
mmmm:"a\n = SEREmay Y ol gy
0 e e
a




Financial Wellness

 Financial wellness is a program
or set of programs designed to
Improve employees' financial Having a
behavior and outcomes while R i
also driving business impact

Emergency
Savings

« MERS offers holistic support to
employees so they can meet
short-term needs while working
toward long-range goals

Debt
Management

Spending

MERS of Michigan | 21



Resources

» To keep up with trending information
related to retirement follow us on
Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn and YouTube

* Our website provides helpful calculators
and other retirement resources

(‘ Quick Bite Webinars
* Our webinar series delivers online education

—E - . - -
» Participants can tune in live and ask

guestions or view recorded sessions from
the library of topics any time

Pizza & Planning

* Free, local education for employees held after traditional work hours
* Hosted at various locations throughout the state

On-site education

_‘L -+ Group presentation can be held at your location during work hours or
whenever is convenient for your employees

» Attend benefit fairs
* Meetings for all MERS programs

-‘ﬁ‘ One Click Away

MERS of Michigan | 22



Benefits of Partnering with MERS

v Full fiduciary responsibility and plan compliance

v More options for 457 Participants
— Traditional Pre-Tax Contributions (Taxable Distributions)
— Roth After-Tax Contributions (Tax-Free Distributions)
— Self-Directed Brokerage Accounts

v Customer service excellence
— Participant education
— Employer resources
— MERS Regional Team

v’ Cost effective benefits
— No cost to the employer
— Low participant fees

v Participant Resources
— Consolidated Statements
— Guidance Plus
— Retirement readiness

MERS of Michigan | 23



Appendices




Appendix | ICMA-RC Fund Expenses

A-R AR
Fund Net Expense Ratio Fund Net Expense Ratio
Milestone Ret Inc 1.21% Contrafund 1.37%
Milestone 2015 1.25% TRP Growth Stock 1.47%
Milestone 2020 1.27% Select Value 1.46%
Milestone 2025 1.29% Victory Syc Est Val* 1.17%
Milestone 2030 1.31% Aggr Opportunities 1.28%
Milestone 2035 1.32% AMG TS Mid Cap Gr 1.73%
Milestone 2040 1.34% Car Eagle MC Gr* 1.30%
Milestone 2045 1.34% LSV SC Val* 1.61%
Milestone 2050 1.34% M/S Co Index 0.94%
Milestone 2055* 1.34% Discovery 1.33%
Inv Opp Discovery 1.39%
MP Global Equity Gr 1.43% ClearBridge Intl Val* 1.46%
MP Long-Term Gr 1.36% International 1.55%
MP Traditional Gr 1.34% Overseas Eq Index 0.99%
MP Conservative Gr 1.31% Diversified International 1.36%
Fidelity Puritan 1.08% Emrgng Mrkts* 1.73%
Retirement Income Adv 2.25% Nuveen RE Securities 1.57%
Equity Income 1.25% Plus Fund 1.35%
Invesco Diversified Div 1.11% Cash Management 0.98%
MFS Value* 1.13% Core Bond Index 0.94%
500 Stock Index 0.94% WA Core Plus Bond* 1.00%
Broad Mkt Index 0.94% Inflation Focused 1.16%
Growth & Income 1.17% PIMCO High Yield 1.39%
Parnassus Core Eg* 1.42%
Invs Opp Main Street 117% ; atic Average - A X "
Growth 1.30%

*Denotes a fund that does not have a 1-Year, 3-Year, and/or a 5 Year performance, so the performance shown for that incomplete period is for the most similar fund on
the ICMA-RC investment menu.

- - MERS data is current as of 9/30/2019.
MERS of Michigan | 25
9 | Meridian Township provided its ICMA-RC plan details (as disclosed on pages 14).



Appendix |l MERS Fund Expenses

MERS Funds (as of 9/30/2019)

Investment Custody &
Fund : MERS Total Annual
Target Date Funds Managemelnt Rebate? Record-kegplng Operating? Expense
Expense Costs

2005 Retirement Strategy 0.10% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.38%
2010 Retirement Strategy 0.11% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.39%
2015 Retirement Strategy 0.11% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.39%
2020 Retirement Strategy 0.12% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.40%
2025 Retirement Strategy 0.12% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.40%
2030 Retirement Strategy 0.12% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.40%
2035 Retirement Strategy 0.12% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.40%
2040 Retirement Strategy 0.12% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.40%
2045 Retirement Strategy 0.12% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.40%
2050 Retirement Strategy 0.12% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.40%
2055 Retirement Strategy 0.12% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.40%
2060 Retirement Strategy 0.12% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.40%

Average Target Date Fund

Target Risk/Balanced Funds

MERS Global Stock Portfolio (100/0) 0.27% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.55%
MERS Capital Appreciation Portfolio (80/20) 0.22% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.50%
MERS Established Market Portfolio (60/40) 0.23% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.51%
MERS Total Market Portfolio 0.28% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.56%
MERS Balanced Income Portfolio (40/60) 0.25% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.53%
MERS Capital Preservation Portfolio (20/80) 0.23% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.51%
MERS Diversified Bond Portfolio (0/100) 0.27% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.55%

MERS data is current as of 9/30/2019.

MERS of Michigan | 26
9 | Meridian Township provided its ICMA-RC plan details (as disclosed on pages 14).



Appendix |l MERS Fund Expenses

MERS Funds (as of 9/30/2019)

Investment Custody &
Fund : MERS Total Annual
Stock Funds Managemelnt Rebate? Record-kegpmg e E .
Expense Costs

Large Cap Stock Index 0.05% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.33%
Mid Cap Stock Index 0.05% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.33%
Small Cap Stock Index 0.05% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.33%
International Stock Index 0.08% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.36%
Emerging Market Stock 0.29% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.57%
Real Estate Stock 0.88% -0.45% 0.13% 0.15% 0.71%

Fixed Income Funds

Stable Value 0.30% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.58%
Short-Term Income 0.05% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.33%
Bond Index 0.15% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.43%
High Yield Bond 0.59% 0.00% 0.13% 0.15% 0.87%

MERS Arithmetic Average of ALL Funds
Yinvestment Management Expense: All costs incurred in the overall management of the fund. The Investment Management Expense varies based on the level of assets.
*Fund Company Rebate: The Fund Company Rebate is a reimbursement from the fund company for services provided by our recordkeeper.
SCustody and Recordkeeping Costs: Costs related to bookkeeping, settling trade activity, and holding assets in custody at a bank.
*MERS Operating Costs: Costs to run the day-to-day operations of the plan, which include legal, accounting, auditing, compliance, printing, and overhead costs.

MERS data is current as of 9/30/2019.

MERS of Michigan | 27
9 | Meridian Township provided its ICMA-RC plan details (as disclosed on pages 14).



Appendlx |1l IcMA-RC Asset-Weighted Calculation

Milestone Ret Inc 0.66% 4.74% 4.72% 3.93% 000% 0.03% 0.03% 0.03% 2010Retirement Strategy ~ 0.39% 4.79% 4.82% 3.88% 0.00% 0.03% 0.03% 0.03%
Milestone 2015 070% 4.03% 540% 4.46% 004% 023% 0.31% 0.26% 2015RetirementStrategy ~ 0.39% 4.27% 5.61% 4.46% 0.02% 0.25% 0.33% 0.26%
Milestone 2020 0.72% 387% 6.05% 4.90% 001% 0.06% 0.09% 0.08% 2020 Retirement Strategy ~ 0.40% 3.77% 6.30% 4.91% 0.01% 0.06% 0.10% 0.08%
Milestone 2025 074% 3.16% 6.60% 527% 0.00% 0.01% 0.03% 0.02% 2025RetirementStrategy  0.40% 3.19% 6.79% 5.29% 0.00% 0.01% 0.03% 0.02%
Milestone 2030 0.76% 247% 7.13% 561% 002% 0.05% 0.15% 0.11% 2030 Retirement Strategy ~ 0.40% 2.95% 7.46% 5.73% 0.01% 0.06% 0.15% 0.12%
Milestone 2035 077% 195% 7.67% 5.96% 0.00% 0.01% 0.04% 0.03% 2035RetirementStrategy ~ 0.40% 2.44% 8.08% 6.10% 0.00% 0.01% 0.04% 0.03%
Milestone 2040 0.79% 154% 826% 627% 0.00% 0.01% 0.04% 0.03% 2040 Retirement Strategy ~ 0.40% 154% 856% 6.40% 0.00% 0.01% 0.04% 0.03%
Milestone 2045 079% 117% 8.71% 6.48% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 2045Retirement Strategy ~ 0.40% 0.97% 8.72% 6.50% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Milestone 2050 0.79% 110% 8.76% 653% 0.00% 0.00% 0.03% 0.02% 2050 Retirement Strategy ~ 0.40% 0.98% 8.72% 6.48% 0.00% 0.00% 0.03% 0.02%
Milestone 2055 079% 126% 8.73% 653% 0.00% 0.00% 0.01% 0.01% 2055Retirement Strategy ~ 0.40% 1.05% 8.72% 651% 0.00% 0.00% 0.01% 0.01%
MP Global Equity Gr 0.88% 0.23% 8.92% 6.21% 0.02% 0.00% 0.21% 0.14% MERS Glbl Stk Portfolio ~ 0.55% -2.46% 8.98% 7.35% 0.01% -0.06% 0.21% 0.17%
MP Long-Term Gr 0.81% 217% 841% 6.38% 006% 0.16% 0.63% 0.48% MERS CapApprPortfolio  0.50% -0.25% 8.33% 6.66% 0.04% -0.02% 0.64% 0.51%
MP Traditional Gr 079% 3.15% 7.11% 552% 0.08% 032% 0.74% 0.57% MERS EstMrkt Portfolio  0.51% 2.39% 7.19% 5.90% 0.05% 0.25% 0.76% 0.62%
MP Conservative Gr 0.76% 4.15% 502% 4.07% 0.03% 0.18% 0.22% 0.17% MERS Bal Inc Portfolio 053% 4.84% 572% 512% 0.02% 021% 0.25% 0.23%
Fidelity Puritan 053% 0.87% 9.07% 7.33% 0.03% 0.05% 0.58% 0.47% MERS CapApprPortfolio  0.50% -0.25% 8.33% 6.66% 0.03% -0.02% 0.54% 0.43%
Equity Income 070% -1.03% 7.82% b5.76% 0.02% -0.03% 0.17% 0.13% Large Cap Stock Index 033% 4.12% 13.05% 10.41% 0.01% 0.09% 0.30% 0.24%
Invesco Diversified Div 056% 845% 7.86% 8.10% 0.00% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% Large Cap Stock Index 0.33% 4.12% 13.05% 10.41% 0.00% 0.00% 0.01% 0.01%
MFS Value* 058% 7.40% 7.82% 5.76% 0.00% 0.02% 0.02% 0.02% Large Cap Stock Index 0.33% 4.12% 13.05% 10.41% 0.00% 0.01% 0.04% 0.03%
500 Stock Index 0.19%  4.13% 13.20% 10.65% 0.00% 0.08% 0.25% 0.20% Large Cap Stock Index 0.33% 4.12% 13.05% 10.41% 0.01% 0.08% 0.25% 0.20%
Broad Mkt Index 0.19%  2.85% 12.70% 10.31% 0.02% 0.24% 1.09% 0.88% Large Cap Stock Index 0.33% 4.12% 13.05% 10.41% 0.03% 0.36% 1.13% 0.90%
Growth & Income 0.62% 2.76% 12.67% 9.60% 0.01% 0.03% 0.12% 0.09% Large Cap Stock Index 033% 4.12% 13.05% 10.41% 0.00% 0.04% 0.13% 0.10%
Pamassus Core Eqg* 0.87% 11.16% 1351% 9.60% 0.00% 0.00% 0.01% 0.00% Large Cap Stock Index 0.33% 4.12% 13.05% 10.41% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Invs Opp Main Street 062% 568% 11.31% 954% 0.00% 0.02% 0.03% 0.03% Large Cap Stock Index 0.33% 4.12% 13.05% 10.41% 0.00% 0.01% 0.04% 0.03%
Growth 0.75%  1.65% 15.30% 11.03% 0.07% 0.15% 1.45% 1.04% Large Cap Stock Index 0.33% 4.12% 13.05% 10.41% 0.03% 0.39% 1.25% 0.99%
TRP Growth Stock 0.92%  1.82% 16.01% 12.73% 0.01% 0.01% 0.12% 0.09% Large Cap Stock Index 033% 4.12% 13.05% 10.41% 0.00% 0.03% 0.10% 0.08%
Contrafund 0.82% -1.29% 14.88% 1159% 0.02% -0.04% 0.42% 0.32% Large Cap Stock Index 0.33% 4.12% 13.05% 10.41% 0.01% 0.12% 0.37% 0.29%
Select Value 091% 117% 7.10% 552% 0.00% 0.00% 0.01% 0.00% Large Cap Stock Index 0.33% 4.12% 13.05% 10.41% 0.00% 0.00% 0.01% 0.01%
Overseas Eq Index 0.99% -1.84% 564% 246% 0.15% -0.30% 0.84% 0.36% International Stock Index ~ 0.36% -2.64% 5.92% 2.85% 0.05% -0.40% 0.90% 0.43%
Nuveen RE Securities 157% 17.92% 652% 9.13% 0.22% 2.52% 0.91% 1.28% Real Estate Stock 0.71% 15.61% 6.84% 9.90% 0.10% 2.21% 0.97% 1.40%
Plus Fund 135% 1.62% 144% 134% 047% 053% 0.47% 0.44% Stable Value 058% 2.16% 198% 1.92% 0.20% 0.76% 0.70% 0.68%
WA Core Plus Bond* 1.00% 11.14% 3.94% 2.36% 0.02% 0.24% 0.08% 0.05% Bond Index 043% 9099% 2.40% 2.85% 0.01% 0.22% 0.05% 0.06%
Inflation Focused 1.16% 590% 1.29% 146% 0.04% 0.20% 0.04% 0.05% MERS DivBondPortfolio  0.55% 9.43% 2.84% 3.11% 0.02% 0.32% 0.10% 0.11%

PIMCO High Yield SENED LT 139%  6.65% 4.94% 452% 0.06% 027% 0.20% 0.18% High Yield Bond 0.87% 6.98% 5.38% 5.00% 0.04% 0.29% 0.22% 0.21%

MERS data is current as of 9/30/2019.

MERS of Michigan | 28
9 | Meridian Township provided its ICMA-RC plan details (as disclosed on pages 14).



Appendix |1l IcMA-RC Asset-Weighted Calculation

!

Plan % of Wtd | Wid | Wtd | Wid Wtd | Wid | Wtd | Wid

Victory Syc Est Val* 0.62% 3.09% 7.10% 552% 0.00% 0.00% 0.01% 0.01% Mid Cap Stock Index 033% -261% 9.17% 8.66% 0.00% 0.00% 0.01% 0.01%
Aggr Opportunities 073%  2.64% 12.87% 9.46% 0.02% 0.08% 0.41% 0.30% Mid Cap Stock Index 033% -261% 9.17% 8.66% 0.01% -0.08% 0.29% 0.28%
AMG TS Mid Cap Gr 1.18%  7.48% 14.19% 1057% 0.00% 0.02% 0.04% 0.03% Mid Cap Stock Index 033% -261% 9.17% 8.66% 0.00% -0.01% 0.03% 0.02%
Car Eagle MC Gr* 0.75%  1.25% 14.19% 10.57% 0.00% 0.00% 0.02% 0.02% Mid Cap Stock Index 033% -261% 9.17% 8.66% 0.00% 0.00% 0.02% 0.01%
M/S Co Index 0.19% -4.05% 9.43% 850% 0.00% -0.03% 0.06% 0.05% Mid Cap Stock Index 033% -261% 9.17% 8.66% 0.00% -0.02% 0.06% 0.05%
Discovery 0.78% -5.23% 10.43% 8.37% 0.00% -0.02% 0.04% 0.03% Small Cap Stock Index 0.33% -8.95% 9.35% 9.72% 0.00% -0.03% 0.03% 0.04%
Inv Opp Discovery 0.84% -0.92% 15.91% 12.59% 0.01% -0.01% 0.15% 0.12% Small Cap Stock Index 0.33% -8.95% 9.35% 9.72% 0.00% -0.09% 0.09% 0.09%
ClearBridge Intl Val* 091% -1.14% 6.43% 3.23% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% International Stock Index ~ 0.36% -2.64% 5.92% 2.85% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
International 1.00% -0.74% 574% 351% 0.02% -0.02% 0.10% 0.06% International Stock Index ~ 0.36% -2.64% 592% 2.85% 0.01% -0.05% 0.11% 0.05%
Overseas Eq Index 024% -1.14% 6.43% 3.23% 0.00% 0.00% 0.01% 0.00% International Stock Index ~ 0.36% -2.64% 5.92% 2.85% 0.00% 0.00% 0.01% 0.00%
Diversified International 081% 121% 6.43% 4.44% 0.00% 0.00% 0.03% 0.02% International Stock Index ~ 0.36% -2.64% 5.92% 2.85% 0.00% -0.01% 0.03% 0.01%
Nuveen RE Securities 1.02% 1859% 7.10% 9.76% 0.00% 0.04% 0.01% 0.02% Real Estate Stock 0.71% 15.61% 6.84% 9.90% 0.00% 0.03% 0.01% 0.02%
Plus Fund 0.80% 2.18% 1.99% 1.90% 0.13% 0.32% 0.29% 0.28% Stable Value 058% 2.16% 1.98% 192% 0.09% 0.34% 0.31% 0.30%
Cash Management 0.44% 196% 1.15% 0.69% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% Short-Term Income 033% 3.80% 1.48% 1.02% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Core Bond Index 0.19% 10.04% 267% 3.14% 0.01% 029% 0.08% 0.09% Bond Index 043% 999% 2.40% 285% 0.01% 0.29% 0.07% 0.08%
WA Core Plus Bond* 045% 11.73% 4.49% 3.14% 0.00% 0.09% 0.03% 0.02% MERS DivBond Portfolio  0.55% 9.43% 2.84% 3.11% 0.00% 0.07% 0.02% 0.02%
Inflation Focused 061% 651% 1.86% 2.02% 0.00% 0.03% 0.01% 0.01% MERS DivBond Portfolio  0.55% 9.43% 2.84% 3.11% 0.00% 0.04% 0.01% 0.01%
PIMCO High Yield 0.84% 7.32% 554% 514% 0.00% 0.02% 0.02% 0.02% High Yield Bond 0.87% 6.98% 5.38% 500% 000% 002% 0.02% 0.02%
Plan Totals 0.68% 2.42% 8.11% 6.32% MERS Totals 0.43% 2.46% 7.92% 6.49%
-0.19%{ 0.17%

MERS data is current as of 9/30/2019.

MERS of Michigan | 29
9 | Meridian Township provided its ICMA-RC plan details (as disclosed on pages 14).



Appendix IV sara’s Retirement Account Growth lllustration

Assumptions ICMA-RC
Market Return

Sara’s Details

$48,000
Salary Growth Rate 2%
457 Contribution Rate 5%

Fund Expense
Net Return

ICMA-RC

Contr. [ stat | cGrowh | End B sStat |  Growth | nd
30 $48,000 $2400 |l $10,000 $726 $13,126 1 $10,000 $756 $13,156
31 $48,960 $2.448 | $13,126 $931 $16,505 | $13,156 $971 $16,575
32 $49,939 $2497 |l $16,505 $1,153 $20,155 | $16,575 $1,205 $20,276
33 $50,938 $2547 | $20,155 $1,392 $24,004 | $20,276 $1,457 $24,280
34 $51,957 $2508 | $24,094 $1,650 $28,342 | $24,280 $1,730 $28,608
35 $52,996 $2650 |l $28,342 $1,929 $32,921 | $28,608 $2,026 $33,284
36 $54,056 $2703 || $32,921 $2,229 $37,852 | $33,284 $2,344 $38,331
37 $55,137 $2757 | $37,852 $2,552 $43,161 | $38,331 $2,688 $43,776
38 $56,240 $2,812 | $43,161 $2,899 $48,872 | $43,776 $3,059 $49,648
39 $57,364 $2868 |l $48,872 $3,273 $55,014 | $49,648 $3,459 $55,975
40 $58,512 $2926 | $55,014 $3,675 $61,615 | $55,975 $3,890 $62,791
M $59,682 $2084 |l $61,615 $4,107 $68,706 | $62,791 $4,355 $70,130
4 $60,876 $3044 || $68,706 $4,571 $76,321 | $70,130 $4,854 $78,028
43 $62,093 $3,205 | $76,321 $5,069 $84,495 | $78,028 $5,392 $86,524
44 $63,335 $3,267 | $84,495 $5,604 $93,265 | $86,524 $5,970 $95,661
45 $64,602 $3230 | $93,265 $6,177 $102,672 | $95,661 $6,592 $105,483
46 $65,894 $3205 || $102,672 $6,792 $112,759 | $105,483 $7,260 $116,037
47 $67,212 $3361 | $112,759 $7,451 $123,571 | $116,037 $7,978 $127,376
48 $68,556 $3428 |l $123,571 $8,158 $135,156 | $127,376 $8,749 $139,552
49 $69,927 $349% | $135,156 $8,915 $147,568 | $139,552 $9,577 $152,625
50 $71,325 $3566 |l $147,568 $9,726 $160,860 | $152,625 $10,466 $166,657
51 $72,752 $3638 |l $160,860 $10,594 $175,091 | $166,657 $11,420 $181,714
52 $74,207 $3710 |l $175,091 $11,524 $190,325 | $181,714 $12,443 $197,868
53 $75,691 $3785 | $190,325 $12,518 $206,628 | $197,368 $13,541 $215,193
54 $77,205 $3860 |l $206,628 $13,583 $224,072 | $215,193 $14,718 $233,772
55 $78,749 $3937 |l $224,072 $14,722 $242,731 | $233,772 $15,981 $253,690
56 $80,324 $4016 |l $242,731 $15,940 $262,688 | $253,690 $17,334 $275,041
57 $81,931 $4007 |l $262,688 $17,243 $284,027 | $275,041 $18,785 $297,922
58 $83,569 $4178 || $284,027 $18,636 $306,842 | $297,922 $20,339 $322,439
59 $85,241 $4262 |l $306,842 $20,125 $331,229 | $322,439 $22,005 $348,706
60 $86,945 $4347 || $331,229 $21,717 $357,294 | $348,706 $23,789 $376,842
61 $88,684 $4434 | $357,294 $23,418 $385,146 | $376,842 $25,700 $406,976

MERS data is current as of 9/30/2019.

MERS of Michigan | 30
9 | Meridian Township provided its ICMA-RC plan details (as disclosed on pages 14).



AppendiX V sara's Retirement Distribution Calculation

Assumptions

Balance at Retirement (PV)

Balance after Retirement (FV)

Equal Monthly Payment (PMT)

Years of Payments

Total Monthly Payments (N)

Market Return

Average Fee

Net Investment Return (Rate)

Annual Income

Total of All Payments

Sara’s Distribution lllustration

ICMA-RC MERS

$385,146 $406,976
$0 $0
$1,971 $2,141
28 28
336 336
5.00% 5.00%
0.68% 0.43%
4.32% 4.57%
$23,649 $25,692
$662,166 $719,368

Calculation uses the Time Value of Money (TVM), where PV=Payment; FV=Future Value; PMT=Payment; N=Number of Periods;
ip=Interest Rate per period, and k=1 if payment made at the end of period, or 1+ip if made at the beginning:

MERS of Michigan | 31

FMT = [PF+

PV+FV | -ip
(I+p)" -1) &

MERS data is current as of 9/30/2019.
Meridian Township provided its ICMA-RC plan details (as disclosed on pages 14).



WOI"YIILLJOSIOW MMM « (SHIIN) 2LE9"292'008
L7681 IN ‘Buisue « Aep fedidiuni #€TT
uebIydIN JO WaISAS 1uawalney ,saakojdw3 edidiunpy

-arendoidde usym spadxa Juspuadapul Jo souBlSISSe aU) %8as pue A[njared SUOISIoap JUsLISSAUI Juspuadapul sxew ases|d "suinial ainnj Jo
d9)uesenf e Jou s souewIopad 1Sed 10V JusLISBAU] WRISAS Juswiainay aakojdw3 aljgnd ueBiydiy yim soueldwod ul punj 1sni} sy} afeuew o} SIosiApe
JuBWISaAUI palsisifal shojdws 31 ‘1anamoH "DIS sy UM uonensifal wol me| ayels pue [eispa) Ag pardwaxs si ‘ueld reluswuianob e se ‘S 'S|0auod

JUBWNI0(Q UB|d dY} JUsWNI0q Ue|d JueAs[al 8y} Yiim S1ijjuod uoiredljgnd ayp a1y “uonealgnd Jo arep sy Jo se aep 0} dn pue ajeinage si papiroid
uoNeIOMUI B} ey} 8Insua 0} Loya AIaAs apew sey SYIIN sainpadoid Jo saioijod ‘siyausg SHIIN Jo uonduasap Arewiwins e sureiuod uonedlgnd iyl

walsAg juawanay saadojdwy jodpuny

ISSETAN



EMPLOYEE RESOURCES

myMERS Online Account Access
e With myMERS online, employees have 24/7 access to their MERS plans, as
well as calculators and other tools to help them personalize their finances.

MERS Service Center
o Available weekdays by phone at 800.767.MERS (6377).

Education
o We partner with our municipalities to offer participant education on-site and
at different times and locations throughout the year.

WHO WE ARE

MERS is a public nonprofit organization that partners with municipalities
and their employees all across the state to offer customized, sustainable
retirement solutions. We understand the needs of our members, because
our sole focus is serving you and your employees.

"SMERS

Municipal Employees’ Retirement System

"SMERS

Municipal Employees’ Retirement System




IS YOUR MUNICIPALITY PREPARED FOR RISING HEALTH CARE COSTS?

A recent study found that 311 of Michigan’s municipalities have $12.7

billion in unfunded health care liability for their retirees. The MERS
Health Care Savings Program supplements or replaces retiree health
care, lowering your municipality’s long-term liability of Other Post
Employment Benefits (OPEB).

The MERS Health Care Savings Program (HCSP) is an innovative way to help
employees prepare for post-employment medical expenses — without adding
any employer health care liability.

The program offers participants and their eligible beneficiaries an invested,
tax-free medical savings account to use for qualified post-employment
medical expenses. A feature unique to the MERS program is that the
account can be inherited by a named non-dependent beneficiary to use on a
taxable basis for their medical expenses.

The MERS Health Care Savings Program offers several ways to provide
other post-employment benefits (OPEB), without adding OPEB liability.

HCSP can be used to:

e Begin offering your employees a post-employment health care benefit
e  Supplement your current retiree health care plan

e Fill the gap of closed retiree health care plans

HOW IT WORKS

Employer and employee Individual employee Upon separation
groups work together to accounts are invested of employment,
design the contribution and grow tax-free regardless of age,
structure using four the account becomes
types of contributions: available for tax-free
Tax-Free Employer, medical expense
Leave Conversion, reimbursement
Employee Mandatory

and Employee Voluntary.

The MERS Health Care Savings Program offers your employees a variety of
benefits after they leave employment.

Some of these benefits include:

e The ability to use their account to pay for qualified medical expenses,
including insurance premiums

e The choice to allow spouses, dependent children and named
beneficiaries to use the account

e Convenient reimbursement options available by mail, online or by using
the mySourceCard debit card

GET STARTED

Schedule a consultation with your Benefit Plan Advisor to

learn more about the MERS Health Care Savings Program.

Contact us at 800.767.6377 or visit www.mersofmich.com.




Resolution Adopting the MERS @ 1\/‘E3P<S®

Defined Contribution Plan

Municipal Employees’ Refirement System

1134 Municipal Way Lansing, Ml 48917 | 800.767.MERS (6377) | Fax 517.703.9711 -

This Resolution is entered into under the provisions of 1996 PA 220 and the Municipal Employees’
Retirement System of Michigan (“MERS”) Plan Document, as each may be amended.

WHEREAS, the participating entity desires to adopt the MERS Defined Contribution Plan for its
designated employees;

WHEREAS, the participating entity has furnished MERS with required data regarding each eligible
employee and retiree;

WHEREAS, as a condition of MERS membership, and pursuant to the MERS Retirement Board’s

power as plan administrator and trustee under Plan Document Section 71 and MCL 38.1536, as each
may be amended, it is appropriate and necessary to enter into a binding agreement providing for the
administration of the Defined Contribution Plan, the reporting of wages, and the payment of the required
contributions of a participating entity and withholding of employee contributions; now, therefore,

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED:

On behalf of the participating entity, the governing body of

Meridian Charter Township adopts the MERS Defined

Contribution Plan in accordance with Plan Section 4 for its eligible employees as described
in the MERS Defined Contribution Adoption Agreement, subject to the MERS Plan
Document and as authorized by 1996 PA 220, as both may be amended;

| hereby certify that the above is a true copy of the Defined Contribution Resolution adopted at the official
meeting held by the governing body of this municipality:

Dated: A\ugust1 2023

(Signature of Authorized Official)

Printed name: _ 1 0Wnship Manager

(Authorized Official - printed)

This Resolution shall have no legal effect under the MERS Plan Document until a certified copy
of this adopting Resolution is filed with MERS, MERS determines that all necessary requirements
under the Plan Document, the Adoption Agreement, and this Resolution have been met, and
MERS certifies the Resolution below.

Received and Approved by the Municipal Employees’ Retirement System of Michigan:

Dated: , 20

(Signature of Authorized MERS Representative)

Form MD-069 (version 2019-01-14) Page 1 of 1
|



MERS Defined CGontribution Plan Adoption Agreement @ME%

Municipal Employees’ Refirement System
1134 Municipal Way Lansing, MI 48917 | 800.767.MERS (6377) | Fax 517.703.9711 -

The Employer, a participating municipality or court within the state of Michigan that has adopted MERS

coverage, hereby establishes the following Defined Contribution Plan provided by MERS of Michigan, as
authorized by 1996 PA 220 in accordance with the MERS Plan Document.

I. Employer Name Meridian Charter Township 3315

Municipality #:
Division name Al Full-Time Regular Employees

Note: This division should reflect how you currently define employees who are eligible to participate, for
example, All full-time Employees, New hires after 1/1/2019, etc.

I. Effective Date
Check one:

A. [ If this is the initial Adoption Agreement for this group, the effective date shall be the first day
of August 1 00 23

J This municipality or division is new to MERS, so vesting credit prior to the initial MERS
effective date by each eligible employee shall be credited as follows (choose one):
[ Vesting credit from date of hire  (JJ No vesting credit

' This division is for new hires, rehires, and transfers of current Defined Benefit* division
# and/or current Hybrid division #

For divisions that are closing or freezing with or without conversion, the Employer must complete

the Addendum for Plan Freeze, Closure and Conversions

B. ©) If this is an amendment of an existing Adoption Agreement (existing division number
), the effective date shall be the first day of , 20

Note: You only need to mark changes to your plan throughout the remainder of this Agreement.

c. € Ifthis is to separate employees from an existing Defined Contribution division (existing division
number(s) ) into a new division,
the effective date shall be the first day of , 20

D. CJ If this is to merge division(s) into division(s) , the
effective date shall be the first of , 20

E. CJ If this is an amendment to close Defined Benefit division(s) #
division(s)

Contribution division #

or Hybrid
with new hires, rehires, and transfers going into existing Defined
, the effective date shall be

(month/year).

Note: Closing this Defined Benefit or Hybrid division(s) will change future invoices to a flat

dollar amount instead of a percentage of payroll, as provided in your most recent annual
actuarial valuation.

(The amount may be adjusted for any benefit modifications that may have taken place since then).

|
Form MD-070 (version 2023-02-09)

Page 1 of 5


https://assets.mersofmich.com/forms/ME-006_Addendum_FreezeCloseConversion.pdf

MERS Defined Contribution Plan Adoption Agreement

lll. Plan Eligibility

Only those employees eligible for MERS membership may participate in the MERS Defined Contribution
Plan. If an employee classification is included in the plan, then employees that meet this definition are
required to participate in the plan and earn time toward vesting. All eligible employees must be reported
to MERS reported to MERS and earn time toward vesting. Some excluded classifications require
additional information below. Please describe the specific classifications that are eligible for MERS within
this division:

Township Manager, Non-Union Employees, Professional Supervisory Association Employees, & Non-Supervisory Professional Employees

(For example: e.g., Full-time employees, Clerical staff, Union Employees participating in XXXX union)
This Division includes public safety employees: | | Yes (] No

To further define eligibility (select all that apply):

Not

Employee Classification Included | Excluded Employed

Temporary Employees: Those who will work for the municipality fewer than
months in total

Part-Time Employees: Those who regularly work fewer than 30 per_ Wweek

Seasonal Employees: Those who are employed for tasks that occur at specific times of
the year

Voter-Elected Officials
Appointed Officials: An official appointed to a voter-elected office

Aa@ao|@m 3

Contract Employees
Other:
Other 2:

J00aa a4 O
aoo@a @ 4

Probationary Periods (select one):

|:| Contributions will begin after the probationary period has been satisfied. Probationary periods
are allowed in one-month increments, no longer than 12 months. During this probationary period,
contributions will not be reported and service toward vesting will begin when probationary period has
ended.
The probationary period will be month(s).
Comments:

Contributions will begin with the employee’s date of hire (no Probationary Period). Effective with the
date of hire, wages and any associated contributions must be submitted to MERS.

|
Form MD-070 (version 2023-02-09) Page 2 of 5



MERS Defined Contribution Plan Adoption Agreement

IV. Provisions
1. Leaves of Absence

Regardless of whether an employee is earning a wage while on the following types of leave:

¢ Third-party wages are not used in determining contributions for periods of leave.

¢ Vesting under elapsed time continues to accrue even if wages are not earned and contributions
are zero.

Note: Employers who determine vesting based on an “hours-reported” method, should report
actual worked hours for the month where there was a leave.

Types of leave include:

e Short Term and Long Term Disability

e Workers Compensation

¢ Unpaid Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA)

Leaves of absence due to military service are governed by the federal Uniformed Services
Employment and Reemployment Rights Act of 1994 (USERRA), IRC 414(u), effective January 1, 2007,
IRC 401(a)(37). Military reporting requires historical wage and contribution reporting for Defined
Contribution as applicable.

2. Definition of Compensation

The Definition of Compensation selected must be used when determining both employer and
employee contributions. Employers may include wage information along with employee and employer
contributions when submitting wage/contribution reports to MERS.

Select your Definition of Compensation: . . .
Click here to view details
Base Wages O Box 1 Wages of W-2 QGross Wages of Base, Box 1, and

OCustom Definition Gross Wages
(To customize your definition, please complete the Custom Definition of Compensation Addendum.)

3. Forfeiture
A forfeiture occurs when a participant separates from employment prior to meeting the associated
elapsed time (or hours reported) to receive vesting. The percentage of his/her employer contribution
account balance that has not vested as of the date of termination will forfeit after 12 consecutive
months following the termination date reported by the employer, or earlier, if the System distributes the
participant’s vested portion. MERS will utilize any available forfeiture balance as an automatic funding
source applied to reported employer contributions at the time of reporting.

4. Vesting
Vesting will be credited using (check one):
] Elapsed time method — Employees will be credited with one vesting year for each 12 months of
continuous employment from the date of hire.
() Hours reported method — Employees will be credited with one vesting year for each calendar
year in which hours are worked

Form MD-070 (version 2023-02-09) Page 3 of 5


https://assets.mersofmich.com/forms/ME-008_Addendum_CustomDefinitionCompensation.pdf
https://assets.mersofmich.com/forms/DefinitionOfCompensation_Standard.pdf

MERS Defined Contribution Plan Adoption Agreement

Vesting schedule will be (check one):

] Immediate
() Cliff vesting (fully vested after a specified number of years, not to exceed 15 years)
will be __ years.
([ Graded Vesting (the % of vesting acquired after employment for the designated number of

years, not to exceed 10 years; or, where full vesting is attained between 10 and 20 years,
graded vesting must commence no later than 3 years of service)

% Vested Years of Service

In the event of disability or death, an employee’s (or his/her beneficiary’s) entire employer contribution
account shall be 100% vested, to the extent that the balance of such account has not previously
been forfeited.

Normal Retirement Age (presumed to be age 60 unless otherwise specified)
If an employee is still employed with the municipality at the age specified here, their entire employer
contribution balance will become 100% vested regardless of years of service.

5. Contributions
a. Contributions will be submitted (check one):
Contributions will be remitted according to Employer’s “Payroll Period” which represents the
actual period amounts are withheld from participant paychecks, or within the month during which
amounts are withheld.

N Weekly - Semi-Monthly (twice each month)
(7 Bi-Weekly (every other week) i Monthly
b. Employer Contributions

Required Employee Contributions and Employer Contributions are outlined using associated
Contribution Addendum for MERS Defined Contribution (MD-073).

C. Post-tax voluntary employee contributions are allowable into a Defined Contribution account
subject to Section 415(c) limitations of the Internal Revenue Code.

6. Loans: []shall be permitted (7 shall not be permitted
If Loans are elected, please refer to the Defined Contribution & 457 Loan Addendum.

7. Rollovers from qualified plans are permitted and the plan will account separately for pre-tax and
post-tax contributions and earnings thereon.

V. Appointing MERS as the Plan Administrator

The Employer hereby agrees to the provisions of this MERS Defined Contribution Plan Adoption Agreement
and appoints MERS as the Plan Administrator pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Plan. The
Employer also agrees that in the event of any conflict between the MERS Plan Document and the MERS
Defined Contribution Plan Adoption Agreement, the provisions of the Plan Document control.

|
Form MD-070 (version 2023-02-09) Page 4 of 5


https://assets.mersofmich.com/forms/MD-073_DCemployerContribution.pdf
https://assets.mersofmich.com/forms/MD-071_LoanAddendum.pdf

MERS Defined Contribution Plan Adoption Agreement

VI. Maodification of the terms of the Adoption Agreement

If the Employer desires to amend any of its elections contained in this Adoption Agreement, including
attachments, the Governing Body or Chief Judge, by resolution or official action accepted by MERS,
must adopt a new Adoption Agreement. The amendment of this Agreement is not effective until
approved by MERS.

VIiL.

Enforcement

1. The Employer acknowledges that the Michigan Constitution of 1963, Article 9, Section 24, provides
that accrued financial benefits arising under a public Employer’s retirement plan are a contractual
obligation of the Employer that may not be diminished or impaired.

2. The Employer agrees that, pursuant to the Michigan Constitution, its obligations to pay required
contributions are contractual obligations to its employees and to MERS and may be enforced in a
court of competent jurisdiction;

3. The Employer acknowledges that employee contributions (if any) and employer contributions must be
submitted in accordance with the MERS Reporting and Contribution Enforcement Policy, the terms of
which are incorporated herein by reference;

4. The Employer acknowledges that late or missed contributions will be required to be made up,
including any applicable gains, pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code;

5. Should the Employer fail to make its required contribution(s) when due, MERS may implement
any applicable interest charges and penalties pursuant to the MERS Reporting and Contribution
Enforcement Policy and Plan Document Section 79, and take any appropriate legal action, including
but not limited to filing a lawsuit and reporting the entity to the Treasurer of the State of Michigan in
accordance with MCL 141.1544(d), Section 44 of PA 436 of 2012, as may be amended.

6. It is expressly agreed and understood as an integral and non-severable part of this Agreement
that Section 43 of the Plan Document shall not apply to this Agreement and its administration or
interpretation. In the event any alteration of the terms or conditions of this Agreement is made
or occurs, under Section 43 or other plan provision or law, MERS and the Retirement Board, as
sole trustee and fiduciary of the MERS plan and its trust reserves, and whose authority is non-
delegable, shall have no obligation or duty to administer (or to have administered) the MERS Defined
Contribution Plan, to authorize the transfer of any defined benefit assets to the MERS Defined
Contribution Plan, or to continue administration by MERS or any third-party administrator of the
MERS Defined Contribution Plan.

VIII. Execution

Authorized Designee of Governing Body of Municipality or Chief Judge of Court

The foregoing Adoption Agreement is hereby approved by Meridian Charter TownSh'p
the 1st day of August 20 23 . (Name of Approving Employer)

on

Authorized signature:
Title: Township Manager

Received and Approved by the Municipal Employees’ Retirement System of Michigan

Dated: , 20 Signature:

(Authorized MERS Signatory)

|
Form MD-070 (version 2023-02-09) Page 5 of 5


https://employerportal.mersofmich.com/SharepointFormsService/Default.aspx?FormName=ReportingContributionEnforcement.pdf
https://employerportal.mersofmich.com/SharepointFormsService/Default.aspx?FormName=ReportingContributionEnforcement.pdf
https://employerportal.mersofmich.com/SharepointFormsService/Default.aspx?FormName=ReportingContributionEnforcement.pdf

Contribution Addendum for \@ME%®

MERS Defined Contribution (and DC portion of Hybrid) Municipal Employees’ Refirement System

This is an Addendum to the Adoption Agreement completed by _Meridian Charter Township
Name of Participating Employer

1134 Municipal Way Lansing, MI 48917 | 800.767.2308 | Fax 517.703.9711

for the following:

Police & Fire hired on or after 1/1/2020

Employee Group Name
Division Code:

The Addendum accompanies the MERS 401(a) Defined Contribution (DC) Adoption Agreement. Please
complete this addendum for each contribution structure associated with the covered employee group.

Section 1: Matching Contributions
The Participating Employer will make matching contributions into the DC Plan based on

(CHECK ALL THAT APPLY):
] Employee’s MERS 457 program election
] Employee’s non-MERS 457 program election
1 Employee’s one-time election of MERS Defined Contribution required employee contributions
] Other

For each payroll period in which Employee contributions described in Section 1 are made, the Participating
Employer will contribute % of the Employee contribution amount.

For example, if an Employer elects a 50% match, then for every 1% the participant defers to the Program, the
Employer will contribute 0.5% to the Program.

Employer Cap: The Employer elects the following matching contribution cap:

] Percentage Cap: In no event will matching contributions made on behalf of a participant
exceed % of the participant’s IRS Section 401(a)(17) includable compensation as defined by the
Employers’ Adoption Agreement. Match cannot exceed 100% of participant’s income.

) Flat Dollar Cap: In no event will matching contributions made on behalf of a participant exceed a flat
dollar amount equal to $ per

Form MD-073 (version 2023-03-10) Page 1 of 2



Contribution Addendum for \ﬁME%(@

MERS Defined Contribution (and DC portion of Hybrid) Municipal Employees’ Refirement System

1134 Municipal Way Lansing, MI 48917 | 800.767.2308 | Fax 517.703.9711

Section 2: Required DC Contributions
Select one:

] Employees are required to contribute per pay period: _° (specify $ or %)

HRange from to (specify $ or %) per pay period
ﬁ

Choice of contribution amounts per pay period:

Employee Contribution ($ or %) Employer Contribution ($ or %)

The Employer designates (specify $ or %) as the default contribution

Federal law requires employees only be offered a contribution choice at the time of first eligibility.
Therefore, the default will apply when an eligible employee fails to make an election prior to the
first payroll reporting in which they qualified for the plan, and those employees who are transferred,
rehired, or previously covered under a non-MERS plan.

Direct Required Employee Contributions: [] Pre-tax T After-tax

Section 3: Non-Matching Contributions

The Employer hereby elects to make contributions to the participants’ accounts without regard to a
participant’s contribution amount (check all that apply):

1 Annual: A one-time annual contribution of $ or % of compensation per participant.
Pay Period: $ or 1% % of compensation per participant for each payroll period.
] One time: $

Form MD-073 (version 2023-03-10) Page 2 of 2



MERS Uniform 457 Supplemental Retirement @ MEKS

Program Resolution

Municipal Employees’ Refirement System

This Resolution, together with the MERS 457(b) Supplemental Retirement Program Plan Document and
the MERS 457 Supplemental Retirement Program Participation Agreement and any Addendum thereto,
constitute the entire MERS 457 Deferred Compensation Plan Document.

1134 Municipal Way Lansing, MI 48917 | 800.767.2308 | Fax 517.703.9711

WHEREAS, the Municipal Employees Retirement Act of 1984 (the “Act”), MCL 38.1536(2)(a) (MERS Plan
Document (Section 71) authorizes the Municipal Employees’ Retirement Board (the “Board”) to “establish
additional programs including but not limited to defined benefit, defined contribution, ancillary benefits,
health and welfare benefits, and other postemployment benefit programs,” and on November 8, 2011, the
Board adopted the MERS 457 Deferred Compensation Plan.

WHEREAS, this Uniform Resolution has been approved by the Board under the authority of Section 71,
and the Board has authorized the MERS 457 Deferred Compensation Plan, which shall not be
implemented unless in strict compliance with the terms and conditions of this Resolution.

WHEREAS, the Participating Employer, a participating “municipality” (as defined in the Act; MCL
38.1502b(2); Plan Document Section 2) or participating “court” (circuit, district or probate court as defined

in the Act, MCL 38.1502a(4) — (6); Plan Document Section 2) within the State of Michigan has determined
that in the interest of attracting and retaining qualified employees, it wishes to offer a deferred compensation
plan;

WHEREAS, the Participating Employer has also determined that it wishes to encourage employees’
saving for retirement by offering salary reduction contributions;

WHEREAS, the Participating Employer has reviewed the MERS 457 Supplemental Retirement Program
(“Plan”);

WHEREAS, the Participating Employer wishes to participate in the Plan to provide certain benefits to its
employees, reduce overall administrative costs, and afford attractive investment opportunities;

WHEREAS, the Participating Employer is an Employer as defined in the Plan;

WHEREAS, concurrent with this Resolution, and as a continuing obligation, this Governing Body has
completed and approved, and submitted to MERS and the Board documents necessary for adoption and
implementation of the Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body for and on behalf of the Participating Employer is authorized by law to
adopt this Resolution approving the Participation Agreement on behalf of the Participating Employer.

In the event any alteration of the terms or conditions stated in this Resolution is made or occurs, it is
expressly recognized that MERS and the Retirement Board, as sole trustee and fiduciary of the Plan
and its trust reserves, and whose authority is nondelegable, shall have no obligation or duty to continue
to administer (or to have administered) the MERS 457 Supplemental Retirement Program for the
Participating Employer.

|
Form MD-469 (version 2021-04-13) Page 1 of 3



MERS Uniform 457 Supplemental Retirement Program Resolution

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Body adopts the MERS 457 Supplemental
Retirement Program as provided below.

VI.

VIL.

The Participating Employer adopts the Plan for its Employees.

The Participating Employer hereby adopts the terms of the Participation Agreement, which is
attached hereto and made a part of this Resolution. The Participation Agreement sets forth
the Employees to be covered by the Plan, the benefits to be provided by the Participating
Employer under the Plan, and any conditions imposed by the Participating Employer with
respect to, but not inconsistent with, the Plan. The Participating Employer reserves the right
to amend its elections under the Participation Agreement, so long as the amendment is

not inconsistent with the Plan or the Internal Revenue Code or other applicable law and is
approved by the Board.

The Participating Employer shall abide by the terms of the Plan, including amendments to
the Plan made by the Board, all investment, administrative, and other service agreements of
the Plan and the Trust, and all applicable provisions of the Internal Revenue Code and other
applicable law.

The Participating Employer acknowledges that the Board is only responsible for the Plan and any
other plans of the Employer administered by MERS and that the Board has no responsibility for
other employee benefit plans maintained by the Employer that are not part of MERS.

The Participating Employer accepts the administrative services to be provided by MERS and
any services provided by a Service Manager as delegated by the Board. The Participating
Employer acknowledges that fees will be imposed with respect to the services provided and
that such fees may be deducted from the Participants’ accounts.

The Participating Employer acknowledges that the Plan contains provisions for involuntary Plan
termination.

The Participating Employer acknowledges that all assets held in connection with the Plan,
including all contributions to the Plan, all property and rights acquired or purchased with such
amounts and all income attributable to such amounts, property or rights shall be held in trust
for the exclusive benefit of Participants and their Beneficiaries under the Plan. No part of the
assets and income of the Plan shall be used for, or diverted to, purposes other than for the
exclusive benefit of Participants and their Beneficiaries and for defraying reasonable expenses
of the Plan. All amounts of compensation deferred pursuant to the Plan, all property and
rights acquired or purchased with such amounts and all income attributable to such amounts,
property or rights held as part of the Plan, shall be transferred to the Board to be held,
managed, invested and distributed as part of the Trust Fund in accordance with the provisions
of the Plan. All contributions to the Plan must be transferred by the Participating Employer

to the Trust Fund. All benefits under the Plan shall be distributed solely from the Trust Fund
pursuant to the Plan.

|
Form MD-469 (version 2021-04-13) Page 2 of 3



MERS Uniform 457 Supplemental Retirement Program Resolution

VIIl.  This Resolution and the Participation Agreement shall be submitted to the Board for its
approval. The Board shall determine whether the Resolution complies with the Plan, and, if it
does, shall provide appropriate forms to the Participating Employer to implement participation
in the Plan. The Board may refuse to approve a Participation Agreement by an Employer that
does not possess State statutory authority to participate in the Plan. The Governing Body
hereby acknowledges that it is responsible to assure that this Resolution and the Participation
Agreement are adopted and executed in accordance with the requirements of applicable law.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED: This Resolution shall have no legal effect under the Plan until a certified copy of
this adopting Resolution is filed with MERS, and MERS determines that all necessary requirements under the
457 Supplemental Retirement Program Plan and Trust, the Participation Agreement, and this Resolution have
been met. All dates for implementation of the Plan shall be determined by MERS from the date of filing with
MERS of this Resolution in proper form and content. Upon MERS determination that all necessary documents
have been submitted to MERS, MERS shall record its formal approval upon this Resolution, and return a copy
to the Employer.

In the event an amendatory Resolution or other action by the municipality is required, such Resolution or action
shall be deemed effective as of the date of the initial Resolution or action where concurred by this Governing
Body and MERS (and a third-party administrator, if applicable and necessary). The terms and conditions of this
Resolution supersede and stand in place of any prior resolution, and its terms are controlling.

| hereby certify that the above is a true copy of a Resolution adopted at the official meeting held on

August 1 0023
(Signature of authorized official)
Printed name: Frank Walsh Position title: Township Manager
(Authorized Official - printed) (Authorized Official - position)

Municipality name: _Meridian Charter Township

Received and Approved by the Municipal Employees’ Retirement System of Michigan

Dated: , 20

(Authorized MERS signatory)

|
Form MD-469 (version 2021-04-13) Page 3 of 3



MERS 457 Participation Agreement @MEP{S

Municipal Employees’ Refirement System

The Employer, a participating municipality or participating court within the state of Michigan, hereby agrees
to adopt and administer the MERS 457 Program provided by the Municipal Employees’ Retirement System of
Michigan, in accordance with the MERS Plan Document, as both may be amended, subject to the terms and
conditions herein.

1134 Municipal Way Lansing, MI 48917 | 800.767.2308 | Fax 517.703.9707

Meridian Charter Township
(Name of municipality or court)

. Employer Name:

3315

Municipality Number: Division Number (if amendment):

Il Effective Date: The MERS 457(b) Program will be effective as follows (choose one):

] Original Adoption. The MERS 457(b) Program will be effective _August 2023
(Month and year)
with respect to contributions upon approval by the Program Administrator.

] To establish a new plan or replace current 457 carrier with the MERS 457 Program.

3 To add the MERS 457 Program in addition to: Nationwide
(Other plan provider)

VERY IMPORTANT: All eligible programs of a Participating Employer are considered to be a single
plan for purposes of compliance with Code Section 457(b). Thus, if a Participating Employer has more
than one eligible 457 (or additional investment options under a 457(b) arrangement with more than one
vendor), the Participating Employer is responsible for ensuring that all of its arrangements, treated as a
single program, comply with the 457(b) requirements. In order to fulfill its responsibility for monitoring
coordination of multiple programs, the Participating Employer must carefully review the Master Plan
Document provisions.

@ Amendment and Restatement. The amended and restated MERS 457(b) Program will be

effective , with respect to contributions upon approval by the
(Month and year)
Program Administrator. Please note: You only need to mark changes to your plan throughout the

remainder of this Agreement.

1l Eligible Employees: Only Employees as defined in the Program may be covered by the Participation
Agreement. Subject to other conditions in the Program, this Agreement, and Addendum (if applicable),
the following Employees are eligible to participate in the Program:

All Employees

V. Contributions will be submitted (check one):

Contributions will be remitted according to Employer’s “Payroll Period” which represents the actual period
amounts are withheld from participant paychecks, or within the month during which amounts are withheld.

] Weekly a Semi-Monthly (twice each month)
1 Bi-Weekly (every other week) @) Monthly

|
Form MD-470 (compensation version 2021-12-20) Page 1 of 3



MERS 457 Participation Agreement @MEKS

Municipal Employees’ Refirement System

Definition of Compensation

The Definition of Compensation selected must be used when determining both employer and
employee contributions. Employers may include wage information along with employee and employer
contributions when submitting wage/contribution reports to MERS.

1134 Municipal Way Lansing, MI 48917 | 800.767.2308 | Fax 517.703.9707

Select your Definition of Compensation: . . .
Click here to view details
O Base Wages O Box 1 Wages of W-2 QGross Wages of Base, Box 1, and

O Custom Definition Gross Wages
(To customize your definition, please complete the Custom Definition of Compensation

Addendum.)

V. Roth Deferral Contributions: [] shall be permitted O shall not be permitted

If Roth Deferral Contributions are elected, the Program will allow Roth rollover contributions from
other designated Roth 457(b), 401(k), or 403(b) Plans. Roth in-plan rollovers will also be allowed.
Roth in-plan rollovers allow a participant who has reached 70%2 or who has incurred a severance from
employment to elect to have all or a portion of his or her pre-tax contribution account directly rolled
into a designated Roth rollover account under the plan if the amount would otherwise be permitted
to be distributed as an eligible rollover distribution. Any amounts that are rolled to the Roth rollover
account are considered to be irrevocable and may not be rolled back to the pre-tax account.

|
Form MD-470 (compensation version 2021-12-20) Page 2 of 3


https://resources.mersofmich.com/SharepointFormsService/Default.aspx?FormName=ME-008_Addendum_CustomDefinitionCompensation.pdf
https://resources.mersofmich.com/SharepointFormsService/Default.aspx?FormName=ME-008_Addendum_CustomDefinitionCompensation.pdf
https://resources.mersofmich.com/SharepointFormsService/Default.aspx?FormName=DefinitionOfCompensation_Standard.pdf

MERS 457 Participation Agreement

VL.

VIiL.

VIIL.

XI.

Loans: [ shall be permitted {1 shall not be permitted
If Loans are elected, please refer to the Defined Contribution & 457 Loan Addendum.

Automatic Enrollment: [] shall be permitted 1 shall not be permitted

If selected, please complete and attach the 457 Eligible Automatic Contribution Arrangement (EACA)
Addendum.

Employer Contributions: []shall be permitted [ shall not be permitted
If selected, please complete and attach the 457 Employer Contribution Addendum.

Modification of the Terms of the Participation Agreement

If the employer desires to amend any of its elections contained in the Participation Agreement,
including attachments/addendums, the Governing Body or Chief Judge, by resolution or official
action accepted by MERS, must adopt a new Participation Agreement. The amendment of the new
agreement is not effective until approved by MERS.

Enforcement

1. This Participation Agreement, including attachments/addendums may be terminated only in
accordance with the Master Plan Document

2. The Employer hereby agrees to the provisions of the MERS 457 Supplemental Retirement Program
and Trust Master Plan Document.

3. The employer hereby acknowledges it understands that failure to properly fill out this Participation
Agreement may result in the ineligibility of the program.

Execution

Authorized Designee of Governing Body of Municipality or Chief Judge of Court

Meridian Charter Township

The foregoing Participation Agreement is hereby approved by
(Name of Approving Employer)

onthe 1St day of August , 2023

Authorized signature:
Title:  Township Manager

Received and Approved by the Municipal Employees’ Retirement System of Michigan

Dated: , 20 Signature:

(Authorized MERS Signatory)

|
Form MD-470 (compensation version 2021-12-20) Page 3 of 3


https://resources.mersofmich.com/SharepointFormsService/Default.aspx?FormName=MD-071_LoanAddendum.pdf
https://resources.mersofmich.com/SharepointFormsService/Default.aspx?FormName=MD-474_457eligibleAutoContribution.pdf
https://resources.mersofmich.com/SharepointFormsService/Default.aspx?FormName=MD-474_457eligibleAutoContribution.pdf
https://resources.mersofmich.com/SharepointFormsService/Default.aspx?FormName=MD-473_457employerContribution.pdf

MERS Health Care Savings Program \@ MEP{S

Participation Ag reement Municipal Employees’ Refirement System

1134 Municipal Way Lansing, MI 48917 | 800.767.2308 | Fax 517.703.9707

l. PARTICIPATING EMPLOYER

Meridian Charter Township
(Name of municipality or court)

Employer Name:

315

Municipality Number: 3 Division Number:

Il EFFECTIVE DATE

1. If this is the initial Participation Agreement relating to the MERS Health Care Savings Program
for this covered group, the effective date of the program here adopted shall be:
August 2023
(Date)
2. If this is an amendment and restatement of an existing Participation Agreement relating to

the MERS Health Care Savings Program for this covered group, the effective date of this
amendment and restatement shall be effective:

(Date)
Note: You only need to mark changes to your plan throughout the remainder of this Agreement.

1. COVERED EMPLOYEE GROUPS
A participating Employer may cover all of its employee groups, bargaining units, or personnel/
employee classifications (“Covered Group”) in the same Health Care Savings Program plan.
Contributions shall be made on the same basis within each Covered Group according to the
associated HCSP Contribution Addendum, remitted as directed by the Program Administrator.
This agreement encompasses the following group(s):

Administrative Professional, Department of Public Works, Professional Supervisory, Non-Supervisory Professional EE, & Non-Union EE

(Name/s of HCSP covered group/s)
Note: To maintain the tax-favored status of the employer’s Health Care Savings Program
and to comply with federal law, the Employer may not provide coverage or benefit levels to
highly-compensated employees that are not provided to non highly-compensated employees.

IV. ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES
Only Employees of a “municipality” may be covered by the Health Care Savings Program Participation
Agreement. Independent contractors may not participate in the Health Care Savings Program.

The Employer shall provide MERS with the name, address, Social Security Number, and date of birth
for each Eligible Employee, as defined by the Participation Agreement.

V. EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM
The Participating Employer hereby elects to make contributions to the Trust. Contributions shall be
made on the same basis within each Covered Group specified in this agreement, and remitted to
MERS as directed by the employer, to be credited to the individual accounts of Eligible Employees
according to the associated Contribution Addendum.

|
Form MD-170 (version 2022-01-27) Page 1 of 3


https://resources.mersofmich.com/SharepointFormsService/Default.aspx?FormName=MD-173_HCSPcontributionAddendum.pdf
https://resources.mersofmich.com/SharepointFormsService/Default.aspx?FormName=MD-173_HCSPcontributionAddendum.pdf

MERS Health Care Savings Program Participation Agreement

VL.

VIiL.

VIIL.

Vesting Cycle For Basic Employer Contributions Only. The employer contributions identified
in this Participation Agreement are subject to the following vesting cycle (where vesting is
different, separate participation agreement must be completed).

O Immediate Vesting upon Participation

. Cliff Vesting: The participant is 100% vested upon year(s).
(Stated years)

0 Graded Vesting Percentage per year of service: Employers can select the percentage of

vesting with the corresponding years of service:

Years of Service Percent Vested

100%

FORFEITURE PROVISION. Upon separation from service with the Employer prior to meeting
the required vesting schedule set out above or in the event a Participant dies without
Dependent(s) and/or a named Beneficiary, a Participant’s account assets shall (where forfeiture
is different, separate participation agreement must be completed):

Check only one:

] Remain in the HCSP sub-trust to be reallocated among all Plan participants equally
) Remain in the HCSP sub-trust to be used to offset future Employer Contributions

) Be transferred to the Retiree Health Funding Vehicle (“RHFV”)

MODIFICATION OF THE TERMS OF THE PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT

If a Participating Employer desires to amend any of its previous elections contained in this
Participation Agreement, including attachments, the Governing Body by official action must adopt

a new Participation Agreement and forward it to the Board for approval. The amendment of the new
Participation Agreement is not effective until approved by the Board and other procedures required by
the Trust Agreement and Plan Document have been implemented.

APPOINTING MERS AS THE PROGRAM ADMINISTRATOR

The Employer hereby agrees to the provisions of the MERS Health Care Savings Program Plan
Document (“Plan Document”) and Trust Agreement and appoints MERS as the Program Administrator
pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Plan Document and Trust Agreement. The Employer also
agrees that in the event of any conflict between the Plan Document or the Trust Agreement and this
Participation Agreement, the Plan Document and Trust Agreement control.

FEES AND EXPENSES

Employer acknowledges that investment selection and associated participant fees and operating
expenses are established and charged by MERS as set forth in the Investment Fund and Fee
Summary sheets available at www.mersofmich.com and may be amended by MERS.

|
Form MD-170 (version 2022-01-27) Page 2 of 3


https://www.mersofmich.com/mers/about-mers/investments/investment-menu-hcsp-ira/

MERS Health Care Savings Program Participation Agreement

IX. STATE LAW

To the extent not preempted by federal law, this agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with
Michigan law.

X. TERMINATION OF THE PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT
This Participation Agreement may be terminated only in accordance with the Trust Agreement.

XI. EXECUTION BY GOVERNING BODY OF MUNICIPALITY
The foregoing Participation Agreement is hereby adopted and approved on
the 1St day of August , 2023 _ at the official meeting held
by Meridian Charter Township

(Name of approving employer)

Authorized Signature:

Name: Meridian Charter Township

Title: 1OWNShip Manager

Received and Approved by the Municipal Employees’ Retirement System of Michigan

Dated: , 20

(Authorized MERS signatory)

Form MD-170 (version 2022-01-27) Page 3 of 3



MERS Retiree Health Funding Vehicle Uniform Resolution @ME%

Municipal Employees' Retirement System

1134 Municipal Way Lansing, Ml 48917 | 800.767.6377 | Fax 517.703.9707 _

WHEREAS, Section 36(2)(a) of the Municipal Employees’ Retirement Act (“MERA”), 1984 PA 427, MCL
38.1536(2)(a), authorizes the Municipal Employees’ Retirement Board (“Board”) to establish additional programs;

WHEREAS, the Board has authorized MERS’ establishment of a retiree health funding vehicle (“RHFV?”),
which a participating municipality or court, or another eligible public employer that constitutes a “municipality”
under Section 2b(2) of MERA, MCL 38.1502b(2) (“Eligible Employer”), may adopt.

WHEREAS, the Board has established a governmental trust (“Trust”) under Section 115 of the Internal
Revenue Code (“Code”) to hold the assets of the RHFV, which Trust shall be administered under the discretion
of the Board as fiduciary, directly by (or through a combination of) MERS or MERS’ duly-appointed agent
(“Program Administrator”) (as defined in the MERS HCSP and RHFV Plan Document), and is tax-exempt
under Section 115 as confirmed by MERS’ Private Letter Ruling from the Internal Revenue Service dated
January 13, 2004;

WHEREAS, the Public Employee Health Care Fund Investment Act, 1999 PA 149, MCL 38.1211 et seq.
(“PA 149”) allows a public corporation to create a public employee health care fund, and provides for its
administration, investment, and management, in order to accumulate funds to provide for the funding of
health benefits for retirees and beneficiaries;

WHEREAS, a MERS RHFV health care trust fund created under PA 149 constitutes a governmental trust
established by an Eligible Employer under Code Section 115; provided that the PA 149 trust does not accept
assets from any defined benefit health account established under Code Section 401(h);

WHEREAS, the Board is an investment fiduciary of the Trust under PA 149 and the Public Employee
Retirement System Investment Act (“PERSIA”), 1965 PA 314, MCL 38.1132 et seq., and is responsible for
the custody of assets in the Trust, as well as the establishment and monitoring of the investment options
that comprise the investment menu among which a Participating Employer may select one or more for the
investment of its RHFV assets;

WHEREAS, each Participating Employer is also a fiduciary of its assets in the RHFV under PA 149, and
is responsible for the allocation of its assets by use of the investment options offered within the RHFV
investment menu, establishment of an investment policy for its RHFV assets, and compliance with PERSIA.

WHEREAS, adoption of this MERS Retiree Health Funding Vehicle Uniform Resolution (“Uniform Resolution”)
by the Eligible Employer is necessary and required in order that the benefits available under the RHFV may be
extended to the Eligible Employer; and

WHEREAS, the RHFV shall not be implemented with respect to any Participating Employer unless in strict
compliance with the terms and conditions of this Uniform Resolution, the HCSP and RHFV Plan Document,
and the Trust Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of

Meridian Charter Township 3315
(Participating employer) (Participating employer number)
adopts the MERS Retiree Health Funding Vehicle as provided below,

with an effective date of:

(MM/DD/YYYY)

for the following covered employees: Meridian Charter Township Employees
(List covered employee groups)

|
Form RH-669 (version 2020-11-05) Page 1 of 4



MERS Retiree Health Funding Vehicle Uniform Resolution

I. MERS RETIREE HEALTH FUNDING VEHICLE

CONTRIBUTIONS shall be made only by the Participating Employer, remitted to MERS by the Participating
Employer, and credited to the Participating Employer’s account as a bookkeeping entry within the Trust for
the RHFV. As this RHFV account is funded solely by the Participating Employer on a cash or actuarial basis as
determined by the Participating Employer, there is no requirement for an agreement establishing the schedule
of contributions. Amounts in a Participating Employer’s RHFV account shall be used to provide or subsidize
the provision of health insurance for Eligible Retirees or their beneficiaries, to provide health benefits as
defined by Code Section 213 and are excludable from income under Code Sections 105 and 106 as amended
from time to time.

INVESTMENT of funds accumulated and held in the Trust shall be held in a separate reserve and invested on a
pooled basis by MERS subject to PERSIA, Section 39 of MERA, MCL 38.1539, the Trust Agreement, and PA 149.

If the Participating Employer does not choose an investment option within the RHFV investment menu for its
RHFV Account assets, the Participating Employer’s assets will be placed in the Program’s default investment
option as provided for in the Trust Agreement, which assets MERS shall manage as sole fiduciary.

If the Participating Employer elects its own investment allocation within the RHFV investment menu, the
Participating Employer shall be the sole fiduciary responsible for the asset allocation of its RHFV assets, in
accordance with PERSIA, as required by PA 149.

THE PARTICIPATING EMPLOYER shall abide by the terms of the RHFV, including the MERS HCSP and RHFV
Plan Document, Trust Agreement (both the Plan Document and Trust Agreement as may be amended by MERS
from time to time), all investment, administration, and service agreements, and all applicable provisions of the
Code, PERSIA, PA 149 and other law. It is affirmed that no assets from any defined benefit health account
established under Code Section 401(h) shall be transferred to, or accepted by MERS.

DISTRIBUTIONS for allowable expenses require a Participating Employer to complete the applicable
form approved by MERS. The Program Administrator shall establish any procedures necessary to process
distribution requests and transfer funds within the period set by the Program Administrator.

Il. IMPLEMENTATION DIRECTIONS

(A) The governing body of the Participating Employer desires that all assets placed in its
RHFV Account (as a sub-fund of the pooled Trust) be administered by MERS with respect
to maintaining appropriate custody of the assets, and the establishment and monitoring
of investment options included in the RHFV investment menu. The governing body of the
Participating Employer may select its own investment allocation among the RHFV investment
menu options, and shall do so in compliance with PERSIA, PA 149, all applicable provisions of
the Code and other applicable law, as a co-fiduciary of its RHFV Account. If the Participating
Employer does not make any selection within the RHFV investment menu for the investment of
its Account assets, the Participating Employer’s assets will be placed in the default investment
option (as provided in the Trust Agreement), and MERS shall assume full fiduciary responsibility
for those assets.

All assumptions, including the rate of investment return used in any other post-employment
benefit (“OPEB”) valuation, are the responsibility of the Participating Employer.

(B) Initial investment option elections and allocations within the MERS investment menu made by
the Participating Employer, as well as subsequent changes, may be made by the Participating
Employer in the manner approved by MERS and submitted to the Program Administrator.

|
Form RH-669 (version 2020-11-05) Page 2 of 4



MERS Retiree Health Funding Vehicle Uniform Resolution

©) All monies in the RHFV (and any earnings thereon, positive or negative) shall be held and
invested for the sole purpose of paying health care benefits for the exclusive benefit of
Eligible Employees who shall constitute “qualified persons” who have retired or separated
from employment with the Participating Employer or their beneficiaries, and for any Program
administration expenses. RHFV monies shall not be used for any other purpose and shall not
be distributed to the State.

(D) Participation in and any coverage under the RHFV shall not constitute nor be construed to
constitute an “accrued financial benefit” under Article 9, Section 24 of the Michigan Constitution
of 1963, nor shall any contribution method for Participating Employer funding other than “pay as
you go” cash funding be required or imposed, and all benefits, rights, and obligations conferred
by or arising under the RHFV shall be as provided under this Uniform Resolution, and the RHFV
Plan Document and Trust Agreement, both as amended from time to time.

(E) The Participating Employer will determine who constitutes an “Eligible Employee” to receive
retiree health care benefits subsidized under its RHFV Account. The Participating Employer
will provide proof of liability for retiree health care benefits by way of a collective bargaining
agreement and/or personnel policy, OPEB valuation, or most recent and active contract with its
health insurer.

F The Participating Employer will designate in writing an employer contact person who may
request distributions of fund monies for the benefit of the Eligible Employees, and receive
necessary reports, notices, etc., using a method approved by MERS.

(G) The Participating Employer acknowledges its responsibility to create and comply with an
investment policy with respect to its RHFV Account assets, as required by PA 149.

(H) It is expressly agreed and understood as an integral and nonseverable part, extension or
continuation of coverage under this Uniform Resolution, that this Uniform Resolution, the HCSP
and RHFV Plan Document, the Trust Agreement, or any administration or interpretation thereto,
shall not be amended by any collective bargaining agreement or similar agreement between the
Participating Employer and its employees and/or their union(s).

lll. TERMINATION OF PARTICIPATION

Termination of participation in the RHFV may occur for any of the reasons provided for in the HCSP and
RHFV Plan Document and Trust Agreement. The Program Administrator shall determine what documentation
is necessary to demonstrate termination in such circumstances. After receipt of such documentation, and
approval of the termination, the Program Administrator shall supply the Participating Employer with any
additional necessary forms to complete the termination.

IV. EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS RHFV UNIFORM RESOLUTION

This Uniform Resolution shall have no legal effect until an executed copy is filed with MERS, and MERS
determines that all necessary requirements under the HCSP and RHFV Plan Document, PA 149, this Uniform
Resolution, the Trust Agreement, and other applicable laws, have been met. Upon MERS’ determination that
all necessary documents have been completed and submitted, MERS shall execute this Uniform Resolution
and return a copy to the Participating Employer’s designated contact person.

In the event an amendatory resolution or other action by the Participating Employer is required by MERS, such
resolution or action may be deemed effective as of the date of this Uniform Resolution or such action, if agreed
to in writing by all of the parties, including, the Program Administrator, if necessary. The terms and conditions of
this Uniform Resolution supersede any prior resolution, and its terms are controlling on the parties.

|
Form RH-669 (version 2020-11-05) Page 3 of 4



MERS Retiree Health Funding Vehicle Uniform Resolution

|
This MERS Retiree Health Funding Vehicle Uniform Resolution is hereby adopted and approved

on the 1st day of August , 20 23 , by the governing body of

Meridian Charter Township

(Participating Employer)

Authorized Signature:

Name: Meridian Charter Township

Title: 1OWNship Manager

Received and approved by the Municipal Employees’ Retirement System of Michigan

on the day of , 20 ;

Authorized Signature:

Name:

Title:

|
Form RH-669 (version 2020-11-05) Page 4 of 4



Contribution Addendum for \@ME%®

MERS Defined Contribution (and DC portion of Hybrid) Municipal Employees’ Refirement System

This is an Addendum to the Adoption Agreement completed by _Meridian Charter Township
Name of Participating Employer

1134 Municipal Way Lansing, MI 48917 | 800.767.2308 | Fax 517.703.9711

for the following:

Police & Fire hired on or after 1/1/2020

Employee Group Name
Division Code:

The Addendum accompanies the MERS 401(a) Defined Contribution (DC) Adoption Agreement. Please
complete this addendum for each contribution structure associated with the covered employee group.

Section 1: Matching Contributions
The Participating Employer will make matching contributions into the DC Plan based on

(CHECK ALL THAT APPLY):
] Employee’s MERS 457 program election
] Employee’s non-MERS 457 program election
1 Employee’s one-time election of MERS Defined Contribution required employee contributions
] Other

For each payroll period in which Employee contributions described in Section 1 are made, the Participating
Employer will contribute % of the Employee contribution amount.

For example, if an Employer elects a 50% match, then for every 1% the participant defers to the Program, the
Employer will contribute 0.5% to the Program.

Employer Cap: The Employer elects the following matching contribution cap:

a Percentage Cap: In no event will matching contributions made on behalf of a participant
exceed % of the participant’s IRS Section 401(a)(17) includable compensation as defined by the
Employers’ Adoption Agreement. Match cannot exceed 100% of participant’s income.

) Flat Dollar Cap: In no event will matching contributions made on behalf of a participant exceed a flat
dollar amount equal to $ per

Form MD-073 (version 2023-03-10) Page 1 of 2



Contribution Addendum for \ﬁME%(@

MERS Defined Contribution (and DC portion of Hybrid) Municipal Employees’ Refirement System

1134 Municipal Way Lansing, MI 48917 | 800.767.2308 | Fax 517.703.9711

Section 2: Required DC Contributions
Select one:

i Employees are required to contribute per pay period: _9 (specify $ or %)

HRange from to (specify $ or %) per pay period
ﬁ

Choice of contribution amounts per pay period:

Employee Contribution ($ or %) Employer Contribution ($ or %)

The Employer designates (specify $ or %) as the default contribution

Federal law requires employees only be offered a contribution choice at the time of first eligibility.
Therefore, the default will apply when an eligible employee fails to make an election prior to the
first payroll reporting in which they qualified for the plan, and those employees who are transferred,
rehired, or previously covered under a non-MERS plan.

Direct Required Employee Contributions: O pPre-tax ) After-tax

Section 3: Non-Matching Contributions

The Employer hereby elects to make contributions to the participants’ accounts without regard to a
participant’s contribution amount (check all that apply):

1 Annual: A one-time annual contribution of $ or % of compensation per participant.
Pay Period: $ or 1% 9% of compensation per participant for each payroll period.
] One time: $

Form MD-073 (version 2023-03-10) Page 2 of 2



Contribution Addendum for \@ME%®

MERS Defined Contribution (and DC portion of Hybrid) Municipal Employees’ Refirement System

This is an Addendum to the Adoption Agreement completed by _Meridian Charter Township
Name of Participating Employer

1134 Municipal Way Lansing, MI 48917 | 800.767.2308 | Fax 517.703.9711

for the following:

Police & Fire hired on or after 1/1/2020

Employee Group Name
Division Code:

The Addendum accompanies the MERS 401(a) Defined Contribution (DC) Adoption Agreement. Please
complete this addendum for each contribution structure associated with the covered employee group.

Section 1: Matching Contributions
The Participating Employer will make matching contributions into the DC Plan based on

(CHECK ALL THAT APPLY):
] Employee’s MERS 457 program election
] Employee’s non-MERS 457 program election
1 Employee’s one-time election of MERS Defined Contribution required employee contributions
] Other

For each payroll period in which Employee contributions described in Section 1 are made, the Participating
Employer will contribute % of the Employee contribution amount.

For example, if an Employer elects a 50% match, then for every 1% the participant defers to the Program, the
Employer will contribute 0.5% to the Program.

Employer Cap: The Employer elects the following matching contribution cap:

a Percentage Cap: In no event will matching contributions made on behalf of a participant
exceed % of the participant’s IRS Section 401(a)(17) includable compensation as defined by the
Employers’ Adoption Agreement. Match cannot exceed 100% of participant’s income.

) Flat Dollar Cap: In no event will matching contributions made on behalf of a participant exceed a flat
dollar amount equal to $ per

Form MD-073 (version 2023-03-10) Page 1 of 2



Contribution Addendum for \ﬁME%(@

MERS Defined Contribution (and DC portion of Hybrid) Municipal Employees’ Refirement System

1134 Municipal Way Lansing, MI 48917 | 800.767.2308 | Fax 517.703.9711

Section 2: Required DC Contributions
Select one:

i Employees are required to contribute per pay period: _9 (specify $ or %)

HRange from to (specify $ or %) per pay period
ﬁ

Choice of contribution amounts per pay period:

Employee Contribution ($ or %) Employer Contribution ($ or %)

The Employer designates (specify $ or %) as the default contribution

Federal law requires employees only be offered a contribution choice at the time of first eligibility.
Therefore, the default will apply when an eligible employee fails to make an election prior to the
first payroll reporting in which they qualified for the plan, and those employees who are transferred,
rehired, or previously covered under a non-MERS plan.

Direct Required Employee Contributions: O pPre-tax ) After-tax

Section 3: Non-Matching Contributions

The Employer hereby elects to make contributions to the participants’ accounts without regard to a
participant’s contribution amount (check all that apply):

1 Annual: A one-time annual contribution of $ or % of compensation per participant.
Pay Period: $ or 1% 9% of compensation per participant for each payroll period.
] One time: $

Form MD-073 (version 2023-03-10) Page 2 of 2



Contribution Addendum for \@ME%®

MERS Defined Contribution (and DC portion of Hybrid) Municipal Employees’ Refirement System

This is an Addendum to the Adoption Agreement completed by _Meridian Charter Township
Name of Participating Employer

1134 Municipal Way Lansing, MI 48917 | 800.767.2308 | Fax 517.703.9711

for the following:

Police & Fire hired on or after 1/1/2020

Employee Group Name
Division Code:

The Addendum accompanies the MERS 401(a) Defined Contribution (DC) Adoption Agreement. Please
complete this addendum for each contribution structure associated with the covered employee group.

Section 1: Matching Contributions
The Participating Employer will make matching contributions into the DC Plan based on

(CHECK ALL THAT APPLY):
] Employee’s MERS 457 program election
] Employee’s non-MERS 457 program election
1 Employee’s one-time election of MERS Defined Contribution required employee contributions
] Other

For each payroll period in which Employee contributions described in Section 1 are made, the Participating
Employer will contribute % of the Employee contribution amount.

For example, if an Employer elects a 50% match, then for every 1% the participant defers to the Program, the
Employer will contribute 0.5% to the Program.

Employer Cap: The Employer elects the following matching contribution cap:

a Percentage Cap: In no event will matching contributions made on behalf of a participant
exceed % of the participant’s IRS Section 401(a)(17) includable compensation as defined by the
Employers’ Adoption Agreement. Match cannot exceed 100% of participant’s income.

) Flat Dollar Cap: In no event will matching contributions made on behalf of a participant exceed a flat
dollar amount equal to $ per

Form MD-073 (version 2023-03-10) Page 1 of 2



Contribution Addendum for \ﬁME%(@

MERS Defined Contribution (and DC portion of Hybrid) Municipal Employees’ Refirement System

1134 Municipal Way Lansing, MI 48917 | 800.767.2308 | Fax 517.703.9711

Section 2: Required DC Contributions
Select one:

i Employees are required to contribute per pay period: _9 (specify $ or %)

HRange from to (specify $ or %) per pay period
ﬁ

Choice of contribution amounts per pay period:

Employee Contribution ($ or %) Employer Contribution ($ or %)

The Employer designates (specify $ or %) as the default contribution

Federal law requires employees only be offered a contribution choice at the time of first eligibility.
Therefore, the default will apply when an eligible employee fails to make an election prior to the
first payroll reporting in which they qualified for the plan, and those employees who are transferred,
rehired, or previously covered under a non-MERS plan.

Direct Required Employee Contributions: O pPre-tax ) After-tax

Section 3: Non-Matching Contributions

The Employer hereby elects to make contributions to the participants’ accounts without regard to a
participant’s contribution amount (check all that apply):

1 Annual: A one-time annual contribution of $ or % of compensation per participant.
Pay Period: $ or 1% 9% of compensation per participant for each payroll period.
] One time: $

Form MD-073 (version 2023-03-10) Page 2 of 2



TO w NSHI Pata
To: Board Members

12.B

From: Bernadette Blonde
Interim Finance Director

Date: August 15t 2023

Re: 2nd Quarter Budget Amendments

The 2nd quarter 2023 budget amendments are detailed in the attached document. These
amendments result from revenue and expenditures that were unknown during the original budget
process.

Amendments to the 2023 General Fund include revenue adjustments for property tax collections,
LCSA (Local Community Stabilization Authority Act), street light assessments, federal grant revenue
and cost recovery from the fire department totaling an increase of $732,284. Expenditure
adjustments include invoices that came in higher than anticipated, reduction of the assessing
department temporary salaries, fees of online tax payments, replacement of equipment and uniform
requirements in the fire department totaling an increase of $34,804.

The projected Fund Balance for the General Fund is as follows:

Fund Balance at December 31, 2022 per audit $15,269,906
Original budgeted use of Fund Balance 2023 ($1,593,591)
1st quarter budget amendments ($5,999,795)*
2nd quarter budget amendments $ 697,480
Projected use of Fund Balance ($6,895,906)
Projected Fund Balance at December 31, 2023 $8,374,000
Fund Balance/Average Monthly Expenditures 7.43

Amendments to the Special Revenue Funds consist of an increase of property tax and LCSA revenues,
an adjustment to accommodate new lease and license payments for pathways.

Amendments to the Debt Service Funds consist an increase of property tax, LCSA and interest
revenues.

Amendments to the Enterprise Funds consist of an increase in interest revenues.

*This includes the transfer out of funds to create the Pension Stabilization Fund (2,000,000) and the Capital
Project Fund (3,500,000)

e A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. idi i

meridian.mi.us



Memo to Township Board

August 1 2023

Re: 2" Quarter Budget Amendments
Page 2

The following motion is proposed:
MOVE TO APPROVE THE 2N QUARTER 2023 BUDGET AMENDMENTS WITH AN
INCREASE IN BUDGETED FUND BALANCE FOR THE GENERAL FUND IN THE AMOUNT
OF $697,480 WHICH PROJECTS A USE OF FUND BALANCE OF $6,895,906. BASED ON
2022 RESULTS, THE PROJECTED FUND BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2023 WILL BE
$8,374,000.

Attachment:

1. 2nd Quarter 2023 Budget Amendments

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



Second Quarter Budget Amendments
2023 Budget
Charter Township of Meridian

1

Department Amount Account
GENERAL FUND
Revenue
Current Property Taxes 167.279  Higher than anticipated 101-000.000-402.000
Police Millaae 98/04 27332  Higher than anticipated 101-000.000-404.030
Fire Millage 98/04 26,366  Higher than anticipated 101-000.000-405.050
Police/Fire Millage - 18 56.808  Hiaher than anticipated 101-000.000-405.080
Community Services Millage 2,705  Higher than anticipated 101-000.000-409.000
Street Lights 16489  Slight increase in special assessment roll 101-000.000-428.000
Grant Revenue - Federal 57,891  Public Assistant Grant, EFLEA Grant 101-000.000-502.000
Local Community Stabilization Share 8,000 Hiagher than anticipated 101-000.000-573.000
Local Revenue Sharing Aareements 34,214  Hiaher than anticipated 101-000.000-582,000
Interest 300,000 Hiaher Interest Rates 101-000.000-665.000
Reimbursements - Fire 36,200  Cost Recovery from Consumers & Alaidon Township 101-000.000-676.030
Total Revenues 732.284
Expenditures
Administrative Services - PCOR Federal Fee 85  Higher than Anticipated 101-170.173-708.000
Accounting -Overtime 200  Celebrate Meridian Overtime 101-170.191-706.000
Accounting - Audit 1600 Implementation of new lease standard GASB 87 101-170.191-807.000
Assessing - Salaries-Temporary (9,800) No summer interns due to the renovations 101-170.243-701.080
Treasurer - Contractual Services 4,500 [nvoice Cloud Fee for online payments 101-170.2563-820.000
Elections - Aug Election 1,092 Prior year invoice paid in the current year 101-170.262-728.002
Elections - Nov Election 1,204  Prior year invoice paid in the current year 101-170.262-728.003
Admin & HR - Actuarial Services 7,125  Higher than anticipated 101-170.270-809.000
Fire Department - Speclat Equipment 8,200  Equipment replacement needed 101-300.336-726.000
Fire Department - Uniforms 9,000  New Employees from previous & current year and Promotions 101-300.336-760.000
Fire Department - Office Equipment/Fumiture 5,000  Replacement of chairs in all Fire stations 101-300.336-980.000
Community Activities - Community Promotion 4,800  Prior year invoice paid in cuent year 101-750.775-880.000
Community Activities-Community Promotion-Health & Safety Expo 1,510  New Health Safety Expo Event - Not budgeted 101-750.775-880.100
Assoclations and Authorities-Michigan Townships Association 378  Higher than anticipated 101-750.800-825.060
Total Expenditures 34,804
Net to Fund Balance 697,480
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
Park Millage
Revenues
Park Millage 26,084  Higher than Anticipated 208-000.000-405.030
Local Community Stabilization Share 1,492  Higher than Anticipated 208-000.000-573.000
Total Revenues 27,556
Net from Fund Balance 27,556
Pedestrian Bike path Millage
Revenues
Bike Path Collections 15,363  Higher than anticipated 216-000.000-403.000
Local community Stabilization Share 746  Higher than anticipated 216-000.000-573.000
Total Revenues 16,109
Expenditures
Licenses 5,000 New lease and license payments for pathways 216-440.450-727.000
Total Expenditures 5,000

Net from Fund Batance 11,109




Land Preservation Millage
Revenues

Land Preservation Millage
Local Community Stabilization Share

Senior Center Millage
Revenues

Community Service Millage
Local Community Stabilization Share

Cata Millage
Revenues

Cata Millage
Local Community Stabilization Share

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Roads Debt Retirement Fund
Revenues

Road Debt Millage Collection

Local Community Stabilization Share
Interest

Fire Station Debt Service Fund
Revenues

Fire Station Millage Collection
Local Community Stabilization Share

Enterprise Funds
Sewer Fund

Revenue
interest

Water Fund

Revenues
interest

Total Revenues

Net from Fund Balance

Total Revenues

Net from Fund Balance

Total Revenues

Net from Fund Balance

Total Revenues

Net to Fund Balance

Total Revenues

Net to Fund Balance

Total Revenue

Net from Fund Balance

Total Revenue

Net from Fund Balance

5,546
225

5771

5,771

4,443
893
5,336

5,336

6,873
447
7,320

7,320

88,755
10,656
30,000
129,411

129,411

9,222
164

9,386

9,386

95,000
95,000

95,000

90,000
90,000

90,000

Higher than anticipated
Higher than anticipated

Higher than anticipated
Higher than anticipated

Higher than anticipated
Higher than anticipated

Higher than anticipated
Higher than anticipated
Higher interest rates

Higher than anticipated
Higher than anticipated

Higher than anticipated

Higher than anticipated

217-000.000-408.000
217-000.000-573.000

223-000.000-409.000
223-000.000-573.000

288-000.000-407.000
288-000.000-573.000

310-000.000-405.090
310-000.000-573.000
310-000.000-665.000

372-000.000-405.070
372-000.000-573.000

590-000.000-665.000

591-000.000-665.000



m
MERIDIAN

~——" __

13.A

To: Township Board

From: Timothy R. Schmitt, AICP, Director of Community Planning and Development
Date: July 27,2023

Re: Special Use Permit #23-012 - The W. Investment Holdings - 1614 W. Grand

River Avenue - Medical Marijuana Provisioning Center

The W. Investment Holdings has requested special use permit approval to construct an approximately
4,000 square foot medical marihuana provisioning center at 1614 Grand River Avenue. The 2.41-acre
site is located on the north side of Grand River Avenue, east of Central Park Drive and zoned C-2,
Commercial. The site was in the original overlay area for potential medical marijuana licenses and is
still in the amended overlay districts that were recently approved by the Township Board.

The Planning Commission held a public hearing on the proposal at its meeting on June 12, 2023 and
voted to recommend approval to the Township Board at their June 26th meeting. The application under
consideration is identical to the Special Use Permit that was approved by the Township Board on April
14,2020 and the applicant is proposing to build the same project that was previously approved.

Staff memorandums outlining the SUP request and minutes from the Planning Commission meetings
at which the request was discussed are attached for the Board’s review.

Township Board Options

The Township Board may approve or deny the proposed special use permit proposal. If the Board
amends the proposal, the request may be referred back to the Planning Commission for a
recommendation. A resolution will be provided at a future meeting.

Attachments

1. Application Information

2. Staff memorandums dated June 8, 2023 and June 23, 2023

3. Planning Commission resolution recommending approval

4. Planning Commission minutes dated June 12, 2023 (public hearing) and June 26, 2023 (decision)

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI 48864
PLANNING DIVISION PHONE: (517) 853-4560, FAX: (517) 853-4095

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

Before submitting this application for review, an applicant may meet with the Director of Community
Planning and Development to discuss the requirements for a special use permit and/or submit a
conceptual plan for review to have preliminary technical deficiencies addressed prior to submittal of the
application. If the property or land use is located in the following zoning districts RD, RC, RCC, RN then
the applicant must meet with the Planning Director to discuss technical difficulties before filing a formal

application.
Part |
A. Applicant The W. Investment Holdings - Ammar W. Alkhafji

Address of Applicant 29580 Northwestern Highway

Telephone - Work 248.559.5555 Home Fax Email ammar@
Interest in property (circle one): Tenant Option Other ~ 'Mvestorsgroup.com

(Please attach a list of all persons with an ownership interest in the property.)

Site address / location / parcel number 1614 W. Grand River / 33-02-22-426-001 / Parcel 3
Legal description (please attach if necessary) Atacred

Current zoning _ c2 - Commercial District

Use for which permit is requested / project name _ Gommercia |

Corresponding ordinance number

Developer (if different than applicant) _ Same = a tove
Address
Telephone — Work Home Fax

Architect, Engineer Planner or Surveyor responsible for design of project if different from applicant:

Name Nowak and Fraus Engineers Rogvoy Architects
Address 46777 Woodward, Pontiac. MI 48342 32500 Telegraph, Bingham Farms, Ml 48025
Telephone — Work _248.332.7931 Home $e¢ _ Tel 248.540.7700

Acreage of all parcels in the project: Gross 240 Net

Explain the project and development phases:

Total number of:
Existing: structures_! bedrooms ™ "*"hifices NA parking spaces NA  carports VA garages

Proposed: structures_!  bedrooms_NA_ offices NIA_ parking spaces 53 carports VA garages_N/A

Square footage: existing buildings2.181_proposed buildings 4.000
Usable Floor area:  existing buildings2:161_proposed buildings 4.000_

If employees will work on the site, state the number of full time and part time employees working per shift
and hours of operation: It is expected that there will be 3 employees on site. Hours of operation is anticipated to be from 8 am to 7 pm

Existing Recreation: Type _NA Acreage
Proposed Recreation: Type N Acreage
Existing Open Space: Type _Residential Lawn Acreage _228
Proposed Open Space: Type _ Commercial Lawn Acreage _160

Page 1



If Multiple Housing:
Total acres of property VA

Acres in floodplain Percent of total

Acres in wetland (not in floodplain) Percent of total

Total dwelling units

Dwelling unit mix: Number of single family detached:  for Rent Condo
Number of duplexes: for Rent Condo
Number of townhouses: for Rent Condo
Number of garden style apartments: for Rent Condo
Number of other dwellings: for Rent Condo

The following support materials must be submitted with the application:

AR

Nonrefundable Fee.

Legal Description of the property.

Evidence of fee or other ownership of the property.

Site Plan containing the information listed in the attachment to this application.

Architectural sketches showing all sides and elevations of the proposed buildings or structures,
including the project entrance, as they will appear upon completion. The sketches should be

accompanied by material samples or a display board of the proposed exterior materials and
colors.

A Traffic Study, prepared by a qualified traffic engineer, based on the most current edition of
Evaluating Traffic Impact Studies: A Recommended Practice for Michigan Communities,
published by the State Department of Transportation.

a. A traffic assessment will be required for the following:
1) New special uses which could, or expansion or change of an existing special use
where increase in intensity would, generate between 50 to 99 directional trips
during a peak hour of traffic.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article IV, Division 2.
b. A traffic impact study will be required for the following:
1) New special uses which would, or expansion or change of an existing special use

where increase in intensity would, generate over 100 directional trips or more
during a peak hour of traffic, or over 750 trips on an average day.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article 1V, Division 2.

Natural features assessment which includes a written description of the anticipated impacts on the
natural features at each phase and at project completion that contains the following:

a. An inventory of natural features proposed to be retained, removed, or modified. Natural
features shall include, but are not limited to, wetlands, significant stands of trees or
individual trees greater than 12 inches dbh, floodways, floodplains, waterbodies, identified
groundwater vulnerable areas, slopes greater than 20 percent, ravines, and vegetative
cover types with potential to sustain significant or endangered wildlife.

b. Description of the impacts on natural features.
C. Description of any proposed efforts to mitigate any negative impacts.

The natural features assessment may be waived by the Director of Community Planning and
Development in certain circumstances.

Page 2



Any other information specified by the Director of Community Planning and Development which is
deemed necessary to evaluate the application.

In addition to the above requirements, for zoning districts, RD, RC, RCC, RN, and CV and Group
Housing Residential Developments the following is required:

1. Existing and proposed contours of the property at two foot intervals based on United States
Geological Survey (USGS) data.

2. Preliminary engineering reports in accordance with the adopted Township water and sewer
standards, together with a letter of review from the Township Engineer.

3. Ten copies of a report on the intent and scope of the project including, but not limited to: Number,

size, volume, and dimensions of buildings; number and size of living units; basis of calculations of
floor area and density and required parking; number, size, and type of parking spaces;
architectural sketches of proposed buildings.

4, Seven copies of the project plans which the Township shall submit to local agencies for review
and comments.

In addition to the above requirements, a special use application in zoning district RP requires the following
material as part of the site plan:

1. A description of the operations proposed in sufficient detail to indicate the effects of those
operations in producing traffic congestion, noise, glare, air pollution, water pollution, fire hazards
or safety hazards or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation.

2. Engineering and architectural plans for the treatment and disposal of sewerage and industrial
waste tailings, or unusable by-products.
3. Engineering and architectural plans for the handling of any excessive traffic congestion, noise,

glare, air pollution, or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation.

in addition to the above requirements, a special use application for a use in the Floodway Fringe of
zoning district CV requires the following:

1. A letter of approval from the State Department of Environmental Quality.

2. A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours at a scale of one
inch representing 100 feet.

3. A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public drainage
easements, the limits, extent, and elevations of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation.

4. A statement from the County Drain Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of

Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal.

In addition to the above requirements, a special use application for a use in the Groundwater Recharge
area or zoning district CV requires the following:

1. A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours.
A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public drainage
easements, the limits and extent of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation.

3. A statement from the County Drain Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of
Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal.

In addition to the above requirements, the Township Code of Ordinances, Article VI, should be reviewed
for the following special uses: group housing residential developments, mobile home parks,
nonresidential structures and uses in residential districts, planned community and regional shopping
center developments, sand or gravel pits and quarries, sod farms, junk yards, sewage treatment and
disposal installations, camps and clubs for outdoor sports and buildings greater than 25,000 square feet
in gross floor area.

Page 3



Part i SUP REQUEST STANDARDS
Township Code of Ordinances, Section 86-126

Applications for Special Land Uses will be reviewed with the standards stated below. An application that
complies with the standards stated in the Township Ordinance, conditions imposed pursuant to the
Ordinance, other applicable Ordinances, and State and Federal statutes will be approved. Your
responses to the questions below will assist the Planning Commission in its review of your application.

(1) The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter.

(2) The project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the Township's Master Plan of
current adoption.

(3) The project is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and that such a
use will not change the essential character of the same area.

(4) The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.
(5) The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties or the community.

(6) The project is adequately served by public facilities, such as existing roads, schools, stormwater
drainage, public safety, public transportation, and public recreation, or that the persons or agencies
responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide any such service.

(7) The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities if so designed. If on-site sanitation
facilities for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and storm water are proposed, they shall be
properly designed and capable of handling the longterm needs of the proposed project.

(8) The project will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment and conditions of
operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general welfare by reason of
excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors.

(9) The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural resources of
the Township, including, but not limited to, prime agricultural soils, water recharge areas, lakes, rivers,
streams, major forests, wetlands, and wildlife areas.

Part Il

| (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian’s Boards and/or Commissions,
Township staff member(s) and the Township’s representatives or experts the right to enter onto the above
described property (or as described in the attached information) in my (our) absence for the purpose of gathering
information including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.

B-Yes [1 No  (Please check one)

By the signature(s) attached hereto, | (we) certify that the information provided within this application and
accompﬂnying documentation is, to the best of my (our) knowledge, true and accurate
! 'i" "
I —— 3j22|22
Signature\éf Applicant Date

A A\ Khefasiy
Type/Print Name =

Fee: Received by/Date:

Page 4



CIVIL ENGINEERS

N F LAND SURVEYORS

EN GIN EERS LAND PLANNERS

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PARCEL 3
The East 145 feet of the following description: Beginning at a point 1123.75 feet West of the East quarter post
of Section 22, Town 4 North, Range 1 West, thence West 351 feet, thence South 748 feet to the center of Grand
River Road, thence Easterly along center of said road 351 feet; thence North 746 feet to beginning, Meridian
Township, Ingham County, Michigan.

Address: 1614 W. Grand River Avenue
Tax ID No.: 33-02-02-22-426-001

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 WOODWARD AVENUE WWW NOWAKFRAUS.COM VOICE: 248.332.7931
PONTIAC, MI 48342-5032 FAX: 248.332.8257



CIVIL ENGINEERS
LAND SURVEYORS
1965 2019 LAND PLANNERS

March 15, 2023

Meridian Township
5151 Marsh Road
Okemos, Michigan 48864

Attention: Department of Community Planning and Development

Regarding:  Parcel 3 -1614 W. Grand River 33-02-22-426-001
Special Land Use

To All:

The W. Investment Holdings — Ammar W. Alkhafaji desires to construct a retail business on the referenced
parcel/property. Parcel 3 is 2.20 acres of a larger property that will be developed in the future by the Owner
listed above. The proposed retail is planned to be a 4,000 square foot building with a total 34 parking spaces.

1. The site noted above is zoned C-2 Commercial District. The minimum lot area is 4,000 square feet.
The lot/ parcel 3 is 2.40 acres. The lot width is 144 feet. The proposal meets the setback requirements.

The proposed use is a provisioning center. At the suggestion of the Township and in accordance with
Section 86-404 the applicant is submitting this project for a special use.

2. The Township Master Plan identifies the subject parcel zoned as commercial use. The proposed use as a
provisioning center will be harmonious with the surrounding properties. The property to the east of this
project is a medical office. The property to the west of the site is commercial. Long term plans are to
develop Parcel 2 as a commercial retail site. The provisioning center is consistent with applicable land
use policies contained in the Township’s Master Plan of current adoption as our property has been
chosen via the township’s “lottery” for District 5.

3. As provided on the attached plans, the propose development fits seamlessly on the site and has been
designed to meet the standards of the Meridian Township Zoning Ordinance. As indicated above the
proposed development will be harmonious with the surrounding properties and will serve as a transition
between the medical office to the east and the commercial operation to the west. The hours of operation
will conform with the township’s requirement and will not exceed what is allowed by the township. All
precautionary measures will be taken in regard to the security of the operation along with the wellbeing
of the community and surrounding vicinity. Building will be constructed following all Township and
Michigan building code standards. The design will be appropriate with the existing general vicinity and
its intended character and will not change the essential character of that area.

4. The proposed development will be a transition between the surrounding properties and will be
harmonious with those properties. It will_not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring
uses. Our facility will include an odor plan including a carbon filtration system to make sure there is no

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 WOODWARD AVENUE WWW.NOWAKFRAUS.COM VOICE: 248.332.7931
PONTIAC, MI 48342-5032 FAX: 248.332.8257



http://www.nowakfraus/

J987-02 Special Use Permit
March 15, 2023
Page 2 of 2

smell giving a negative effect to our neighbors and surrounding community. We will also be having full
security on the property during business hours to ensure safety to our clientele and the community at
large.

5. ltis anticipated that the proposed provisioning center will slightly increase the amount of commercial
activity in this area. The provisioning center will be replacing existing an existing residential property.
It is likely that the patrons for this project will also utilize the other nearby properties. This project will
not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties and community, and in fact will
have a positive effect to the economic welfare of surrounding properties and community.

6. The subject parcel has frontage onto West Grand River Avenue. Pedestrian access currently exists along
Grand River Avenue. Public utilities such as sewer, water and storm water are available to the site.

7. The site is served by public water and sanitary sewer services. All of which will be properly designed to
fit this project and will be adequately capable of handling all long term needs for the proposed project.

8. The proposed project will not involve any uses or activities, processes, materials, equipment or
conditions that will be detrimental to any persons, property or general welfare through the excessive
generation of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare or odor. A traffic generation report along with traffic
study is provided to show support of that. We have also provided an odor plan in the provisioning center
application to show all preventative measures of eliminating odor to surrounding area. There will be no
conduct in the place of business to create excessive noise, smoke or fumes. All lighting of the property
will be conforming to townships ordinance.

9. The proposed provisioning center project will not directly or indirectly have an adverse impact on the
natural resources of the Township, the agricultural soils, water recharge areas, lakes, rivers, streams,
major forests, wetlands and wildlife areas.

The proposed project is located within the existing commercial area of the Township.

Please call us if there are any questions pertaining to the above.

Respectfully,
Nowak and Fraus Engineers

Michael D. Peterson, P.E.

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 WOODWARD AVENUE WWW.NOWAKFRAUS.COM VOICE: 248.332.7931
PONTIAC, MI 48342-5032 FAX: 248.332.8257



http://www.nowakfraus/

Owner

W INVESTMENT HOLDINGS

29580 NORTHWESTERN HWY.
SUITE 100.

SOUTHFIELD, MI 48034

CONTACT: AMMAR W. ALKHAFAIJI
PHONE: (248) 559-5555

Architect

ROGVOY ARCHITECTS

32500 TELEGRAPH ROAD

SUITE 250

BINGHAM FARMS, MICHIGAN 48025
CONTACT: MARK DRANE

PHONE:  (248) 540-7700

Civil Engineer

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

467771 WOODWARD AVENUE
PONTIAC, MICHIGAN 48342

CONTACT:

MR.JEFFREY J. HUHTA, P.E., P.S.
PHONE: (248) 332-7931

EMAIL: JHUHTA@NFE-ENGR.COM

Landscape Architect

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

467771 WOODWARD AVENUE

PONTIAC, MICHIGAN 48342

CONTACT:

MR. GEORGE A. OSTROWSKI, R.L.A.
PHONE: (248) 332-7931

EMAIL: GOSTROWSKI@NFE-ENGR.COM

Proposed Provisioning Center

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (PARCEL 3 PER RECORDS)

Meridian Township,
Ingham County, Michigan

SITE PLAN PACKAGE

Prepared For:
W Investment Holdings

Central Park

Drive

Location Map

N.T.S.

Project Name:

1614 W. Grand River

REVISIONS:
2020-01-24 Revise per Meridian Township

Address: 1622 W. Grand River Avenue

Tax ID No.:
PARCEL 3

33—-02-02-22-401-003

SHEET INDEX

Co COVER SHEET

Cl BOUNDARY/TOPOGRAPHIC/TREE SURVEY - SOUTH
C2 BOUNDARY/TOPOGRAPHIC/TREE SURVEY - NORTH
C3 TREE SURVEY

C4 SITE PLAN

C5 DEMOLITION PLAN

L1 TREE PRESERVATION PLAN

L2 LANDSCAPE PLAN

The East 145 feet of the following description: Beginning at a point 1123.75 feet West of the East quarter post of Section 22, Town 4 North, Range 1 West, thence West 351 feet, thence South 748 feet

to the center of Grand River Road, thence Easterly along center of said road 351 feet; thence North 746 feet to beginning, Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan.

Address: 1614 W. Grand River Avenue

Tax ID No.:

33—-02-02-22-426—-001

NFE JOB # J987-02

-
-
-

" MICHAEL D.™,
* PETERSON -

ENGINEER
NO.

'_.
ER
- QO
PRy
2
> B
. .

v%'.

., A

., ANt

“,, "R
,

(3

l,'
l,'

ENGINEERS

CIVIL ENGINEERS
LAND SURVEYORS
LAND PLANNERS

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS
46777 WOODWARD AVE.
PONTIAC, MI 48342-5032

TEL. (248) 332-7931
FAX. (248) 332-8257




N
/ ~
/ (it??&? / [ {3
/\8 / )
/ / / . Central Park Drive
/ ]
A / e}
/ 2\e &
/ A -
BENCHMARK /o EA =
/ N cauTioN ' : ENGINEERS
ELEVATION 869.26 S S Cops S o .
5 5 § 2" GAS MAIN
NAVD 88 DATUM // s 5 cf%ogchc - & o
U526
/ < SA ;2%,:‘“865‘36 S CIVIL ENGINEERS
. ('\/ ° -
/G = 107 E INV 651.04 SANITARY MH : o
. S \ /‘366‘,31 W INV 851.04 RIM 863.64 : \ / Fo & LAND SURVEYORS
/oS /0" N INeBR2.79 10" N INV 854.14 (PVC) O
KD £3 - M
/ G \c%‘ / MH NisPR 10" S INV 854.09 (PVC) 4 SANITARY MH LAND PLANNERS
/ ‘ IN y / STOP BOX *865.11 © z & RIM 863.52 /7
/ / SANITARY MH —_ © shasecaroLL ) B <862 ~_ 10" N INV 855.12 (PVC)
L ity % o AT o [l ERAT .26 > G 10" S INV 855.02 (PVC) ZONED C-2 NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS
10" N INV 850.82 Z Pl S AN % Ex ’ S \ 46777 WOODWARD AVE
7 10" W INV 850.92 A 6 "4 ’ A . :
CAUTION!! © &5 10" E NV 852.22 \ V.l TG Ve o SPhiagy "864.76 oS85 ropn B, CElin 1086460 10 56560 10865.79 Location Map PONTIAC, MI 48342-5032
10" GAS MAIN Sy = Y/ S §’ Go\® /U863ﬁﬁr—‘%b' —ee %86403 GUB65.30 6UB65.27 # N.T.S. ,
& Ao BASN — | L NE N - ' o N TEL. (248) 332-7931
RIM' 868.12 X512 5 &S Sof° | aamiugs ——*% $3 10 SN I \ ASP ‘ N FAX. (248) 332-8257
” ~ Uuuul.;
12 E@V 864.62 g, L M: STARGR 3 ﬁgm 86295 _ _.ics > TC86430 | TCB64.24 TC 865.05 %\ /ses.se TC864.77 TC864.53,0 w6 |
« 3 ‘ : 53 GUB64. — GUBoio2 82 . CUB64.54 . :
X ¥ B R 8200 S 40 / s — TcBge13 TCBO394 4 086360 ST A\ L0503 8405 __ U Q/fpem GUBe527 S /- QU GUB64.12 / Xgﬁaag =
I & Ton o \ T~ T b TCIBeREs, COPeIal L N O HYBRANT — —— *862“%61;8 — 86365 {36388 Q
STORM MH T .5/ HYORANT /0 86592, e M1 15"PINE(NO TAG) — S = { — FG 86420~ — - ~ 786383 864.59 : : / D <+
RIM 869.91 T N HYD S, = E0PE2, RIM 866.42 262 — — S = ES A\ L\ souTH R E 3 — : S i :
& A e // ¥ 865745 / T/PIPE 861.87 15"PINEXNO fAG) — _— NGO°00’35"E 636 Om (M)\ e 86023  w \ l( IRON ™~ A | e —————
CATCH BASIN < X AN 56187 561.90 # [78595 : |_ZONED C—2 861,86 863.67 i 863,99 865.86 866.78 : SEnL
X < - p— ; e,
RIM 869.91 & . J gq NG (Z \8"PINE (NO TAG) > s0ss or : X goos — . “§50'79 ~__ ~\—gTOP BOX *860.04 86149 ~ —_ BSQfC% — N 28t / x867.80 SF Mg,
N\ o RON 863.97 : ﬁiﬁgo END SECTION — T\ 86360 1864 ' 12 S e g,
& N <866, : — - T Jo T
WH . \ 37437 / N 864.22 3@126; 7 859.55 , . = , — \ R Enlii Snptdhe e % S \JEEBFTRK Ji
g’ NN —— L | > / — T T , / S : E L ¢ e SNIES , RO e ] e XS65/56 867.16| o557 EX-C.L Fl SC PROFESSIONAL g
N & & 2] o , \ : A SRR e . R R A Sttt A0 X s \ X———~ 1 SURETOR S5
3 / = (g)(gj N 8 : 862,70 : ‘ R =\ : S : : —— ‘ \_/\_/ —\ i g ' - . J\‘ A = L£ [ 326 - ”o_%‘(b'.. 52458 ..°0Q§ ::.
\ > S MKp C - ' 158 *859.54 ~~ \ R N ST oS
) — 3 A *858.84 «g5B.8T— —— *859.03 : s s e X } ", ROFESS WY
/ Ly 5,0 A *866.49 ENC MARK *x859.60 ~ END SECTION \ NS R : i 325 867.06 - TR
Q 25 ( ( g “Bsges INV 858.85 \ e A .
§ é&vl\ RROW ON HYDRANT V"d’) T\D x859.66 / / ©) g T . © M " x867.06
%) / [©) [ STORM M LEVATION 870.65 D ® CATCH BASIN \ <, %Q)A) " STER: &% “E r o 86572 867.0713 o
g = =a AVD 88 DATUM e BEEHIVE = L e | - «867115
e 109 Q IM 868.1 \ .00 B o ©
3L Q %4 g 2" E INVI863.14 \ ' RIM 858.37 AN v 9 65.4713 |63 ) X Q
e &/ |/ RGN\ 2/ ST 12° W INV, 863.14 1858.58 % ® 862'4 ) 324 867.4
25 /e —~ e - 2" S INV|863.14 *859.50 *858.72 *858.45 x858.76 «850.30 ~359.90 \ \ o %3/ 3 = @ \ ) 0 PROJEC
7 9 & Q@ 5 ) o . STEP 867.8
‘o g 32) . o i NE INV XXX.XX < 858.50 *861.36 gl j8¢ x N 18.7 9 / Y - L
/& g & [/4: IS \ ~ /N <\ ‘330 8 e 95 Proposed Provisioning
518 B8 g O S 3 ® off< \ F.F. 863.93
CATCH > S [/ Sl % e | e 2l Is ] S 2 b3
RIM 871.74 A\, g ° [ ey 2 \ 8 Sl ks o : <13 / - i Center
EASTERLY (R) J TN DI } / / <[ | 865.2 < 2| B \ o |
R4 RS Ry s S \ L My *865.32 24.9 N % 865.5 o N
I B &3 =3/, o 858,40 *858.35 1622 W. GRAND 0.5 $1dls 8§ ; = = = X
2 20 & =] = S g *858.84 : 4 w  RIVER AVE. 2 __—conc. \ 67.06 5 =
L= 372 24’(M) / © 2N < T © \ *858.99 \\ x865.47 © w0 :
. & & 2 *858.68 K x859.18 X - o\ «—F.F. 866.65 < 865.52__pECK o EX. PO
= ' / < g 310 % g ° ' CLIENT
R 5729.65 (M) g gg\\, < 2 \359 ~_ o g Yo 0.2 J 6.1
A = 3'43'21"(M) /7S e & N & ENES ™~ . g 1% < . 465R0P. 866.75 865.48, g5, 1566.98 :
. N (o) [Te] \67.81
cHD. BRG = S Bl § RS/ 9 gl ? FRE o JPARCEL 2 - . <6016 2\, g W roree 3& s 3 W Investment Holdings
. N ) NS : 33—-02-02-22—-401- g 1.4 4" x x {67.
S73°33'25"E [R & I T s [/ %M 858,38 850,45 *865.36 ' go5.28 ' gs7 5y * (8740 | E— 29580 Northwestern Hwy.
! o/ J S & ; = x859.35 *858.64 *858.44 \ 8 860. . S \ £57.45 S .0 CO .
372.18'(M) g, Q 5 [[5e) VS s = : ZONED C-2 « e\ 86532 | @ \ = Suite 100.
~ © = x < x 2] @ DECK .
UP \ s =) \S ok 808,58 858,85\ 050 . N 865.62, 1 523 67 Southfield, MI 48034
Lo/ CB &= ’ N2 . 865.24 FND. X ——
. g\ Lf?‘%l S ) / 5 \ \ ?% 8 \ x 865.21 B 16.8 s 865.22 865/31 319 IRON EX. SHI
3% W D = Yo} . x — ..
& // / QéY o < g ~ ~ AN 2N N 3 2 “i0"PINE (NO TAS)t~ Wy 00 86745 o2 Contact: Ammar W. Alkhafaji
\ MH a *858.88 —~2 y
: ol o, a5 g s\ ~ Phone: (248) 559-5555
O»\ / S / «858.58 N B\ N $ ELECTRIC METER N [Ra ~ J (248)
) / /9\3\ T \ \ ) © \@ % 865)134 -
}u; CATCH BASIN —&7 g Yo/ s $ «858.35 «858.60 ese 88) 859.23 . % * R N FND.
Yy 12 N NV 8665 Spal & ) # \ ‘ N\ \ pat
/ I oy SN x860.23 N
TELEPHONE MH / % Slel % / ( \ L \ *865.22 347 - y PROJECT LOCATION
RM 87417 ¢, : TORM MH \ ~ S 3;;59.02 < D *866. i
gl -/ ) RWerIe if’a’ / ko, q,;\/ N oo \ ® <76 316 No. 1614
HEETT = R -
157 & INV 866,29 5}; > i) /) / - on WiRES . - W. Grand River Ave.
3 ' ~ /51 - 55887 85850 N s L 8 Part of the NE. 1/4 of
NJOSANITARY M - o/ [{194°N e — L ) 2 = .
, — — = A3 % i
Rfs KM 87168 & Yag/ fashh /)[ 197 — - ' ‘ 33 \ \ \ : Si4 = Section 22, T4N., R.1W.,
- gy (s X : o> Sfees : 2 x859.37 < - . .y
10” W-INV 863.0 /855 2735 PN ;ﬁ N 859.51 \ M Township of Meridian,
Ny % AT .. ~ .«
3 oS T~ & Z:29/ "2 ) 86644 5 ) *858.92 \ 3= Ingham County, MI
SIGN = Ol [ 1Y = s UP 8 88 0 )
§ N T hes - 86645 -~ 2 \ “858.67 M 587,02 *866.78
cB A5 . N 200 > / ) : \ <
“ \ 15 MH /Qj 19 &J e 6\{0‘9 199 @ 858.40 ! \ 866.94 ,l;'" s SHEET
e / D X / \ - © *860.79 270 o " .
= CATCH BASIN I N | d 62 N Boundary / Topographic /
/ RM 872.62  — X S & 28y ; *860.07 *859.26 / N ¢
S . { " 297 o S ’ \ L) '/' v " 10
Sle | 512" N INV 868.19 / by / K~ / L ' ‘ “:“\,‘ ; _“] 61 b Tree Survey - South
| X STORM MH AN 3 42 [ "858.66 ‘P“,:;Aurfﬁ‘ W 60} 0
IS RIM_872.21 190 S VG N y ‘3‘ N ‘."] g >
I 53 12"°S INV 868.11 X/ V oot . 8 5&% : z *860.40 858,73 P » f“(“\‘“ N,
/S 15" E INV 867.86 =S / - J *860.86 \ o x%sks.sz Ay, A1) % *866.77
= 15" W INV.867.86 / St g]p PARCEL 3 x858.53 e ;
Lo x & } 3 2 \ 42.1 B[z o TAX ID: 33-02-02-22-426-001 -
g s 519 P A 3 F.F. 867.86 \ ‘ / © ZONED C-2 \ \
& < |~ @ = @ /
TS 5 7 e / A B T \ a0z /
S / 5B Nstop BOX 4 5 pd <.~ [ RIVER AVE. | % \ 2\ «g58.44  CATCH BASIN \( \
o2 FP S} 10.9 A _STORY HOUSER x BEEHIVE
~ RIM 875.09 18 &a ) 8668 " \ e 860.7 2 RIM 858.63
/ r%f / §;‘ﬂ 86702 15:% 453 o /°° _’] % 8" INV NE 855.92 (CLAY) \x858.37 \ — —
s . R © / WETLAND AREA {F” 858 —(T/DIRT 856.58) 865.95
I gl hEY /3/ o D 24.660.23 f5 — & X 0.06 ACRES F3| T xz&i&m 858,04 .
| ole 3 AR 64 S 2 =\ T ¢ O\ F4, = ND AREA "E” Know what's helow
/e < @ /3 8 5\ B30 /23123 3 3 857.59 c8 0.04 ACRES Call before you di
/ IS Q)b . © \S‘O\\@ © 00 38E 9 859.13 858.07 / TREE LINE 5 y g-
L 5 8 \ 12 5 A\ Y e \ 857.72
/ 9 : 10\ . 3 ' - 146' 038 55770~ / CATCH BASIN 85> “865.08 oo
Z v B B3 " " 1 I \ *857. BEEHIVE 2
\A 8 b S EX. GARAGE «.|, 850,66 HED Y i 15" SETBACK _ _JF6 , RIM_856.43 \\ REVISIONS
/ . —_— : gL T —— o @ 860.66 g o \jvv« 85747 \ )/2;2 o/ i
| \ 82 213 > B4, X F L sonn 862.43 *860.35 . g ) ﬂz‘ F2,/ N 238 \ % 245 P
/ \ \ 6254 e 08 enis . fz?sT f 7?? 228 g62.12 /§52j06 860.83 860.26 . B§9.75 ; \ F1 v 4\( \ \
j cATOH BASIN 868.15 . ‘ ——— W J 860~07XNORTH\Z46XJO’ (R} ><859.22 x LU 85921 858,74 ~— F7J % < E5 ) X 856.66 5
: i = 866.89 / . . ; 858.74 2% =
/ RIM 874.68 40 = Tckro TCEaTTCB65% Nest 8731 * 6049 NOQ17"t4"W/ 741.62" (M) N e g3 oS /a)«%«‘»?7 246 EONEDPO
/ 12" N INV 869.53 870.68 xg870.54 70.30 G 86%25 U868.47 GUBE7.8 e 860.80 86043 —— T 85951 T gsg04 85913 sas oy (_ Tsss. ¢
3f CATCH_BASIN 2 \\E\B‘@B 860.49 . . — —ess— _— V% — Y. 85 -~ ~858:98 : .
I(S; (cC’) STORM MH BEEHI & \ = ™ \x 2\ x o - —857—  __— — — - — —_ e —— ﬂ-w =
s |1a|5».: 37ﬁi33869.m RIM 858.28 \ % Toas: 6 — R \ \ %aeo.sa - ey S — - —EX._EDGE WATER &3\
127 S INV 860.53 ‘# 2.35 12" NE)INV 856.98 \ 23 \ Ny & 855 —rer : 510 55419 854.32 =
12" E INV 869.53 S ) CB70.66 o \_ 68,85 CB % S & | X
< / \ *870.87 ’ . ‘%A | o 0
o / NS N \ 1 N ]
© <& PEDESTRIAN /BICYCLE PATHWAY CATCH BASIN = |2 3§
A N 66 Vo) ;
Sk &S |EASEMENT TO MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP RIM 867.68 = Sf s G
XS Q3! |UBER 2822, PAGE 174 12" E INV 864.03 . ® = 3
/ 3 . =
o0 N = S
| © - K 85 3 = &
/ 22 Q| ¢
// - ~ DRAWN BY:
~ 0 :
/ 2 LEGEND C. Ellison
/ n MANHOLE DESIGNED BY:
/ ® EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
EraTiO s DRNER ® EXISTING SAN. CLEAN OUT
SECTION 22 :
T.4N.. R.W. HY?%&NT GATE_VALVE APPROVED BY:
EXISTING WATER MAIN J Huht
MANHOLE ~ CATCH BASIN - Huhta
© ; EXISTING STORM SEWER
TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY NOTES — DATE:
XY EX. R.Y. CATCH BASIN
ALL ELEVATIONS ARE EXISTING ELEVATIONS, UNLESS OTHERWISE March 5, 2018
NOTED. EXISTING BURIED CABLES
UTILITY POLE GUY POLE 1" = 30'
UTILITY LOCATIONS WERE OBTAINED FROM MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS AND iy s Sy | OVERHEAD LINES SCALE: =
RECORDS OF UTILITY COMPANIES, AND NO GUARANTEE CAN BE GUY 'WIRE 30 s 0 s 30 a5
MADE TO THE COMPLETENESS, OR EXACTNESS OF LOCATION. ¢ LIGHT POLE
THIS SURVEY MAY NOT SHOW ALL EASEMENTS OF RECORD UNLESS i e e
AN UPDATED TITLE POLICY IS FURNISHED TO THE SURVEYOR BY SIGN NFE JOB NO SHEET NO
THE OWNER. : .
EXISTING GAS MAIN J987 C1




L = 16.71’(R&M)
R = 395.00'(R&M)
A = 225'26"(R&M)

CATCH BASIN
RIM 867.51

CHD. BRG = GAS MARKER SIORM M
NO1"12'44"E 12 E INV 862.81
/46.%1’(R&M) P W ced HYDRANT CATCH BASN
: 868.66 _ge " - FG 866.95 RIM 865.87
=0 TC808.44  TC868 — ¢l —24" S INV 860.21 "
68. : B\ //% 12" E INV 862.27 50
/ 08 QB Rer GlasT e — L66/ 1C867.43_  TC867.37  10867.28 P rcesri4 10867.32 TC867.32 TC867.07 _ _— HYD 1cg66.69  TCB66.45 TC80 2
; GUBBE94 _ GUB66.91 GUB66.81 U 866.83 GU866.85 GUB66.59 cu GUB65.98 ~6uBoo-
/ 2|5/ SANITARY MH N P T—_CATCH BASN - BENCHMARK \ At P STORM MH
E /_ RIM 867.95 . 867 &|w RM 86666 — . — AR & RIM 866.52
/ 8" S INV 854,65 24 STM i e —— 12" ST™M ARROW_ON_ELYDRANT D  12° S INV 861.87
: 868.58 8" E INV 854.65 R ELEVATION 869.50 MH 12" W INV 861.92 —
. 8685 z ; STORM MH L = Zgg%éR’ y
—_ <C = o
/NAN z /  as/5 WINV 85450 B - S s B 567 40  [NAVD 88 DATUM L= , &M) -
/ o SAN , - 867.33 86712 12" E INV 862,11  867.25 ALY DECATED 867.42 R™="395.0011
SANITARY MH — MH — 12" N INV 860.86 A = 3°28'39”(R&M
k- bibe sox gz AsPH — e L CENTRAL PARK DR. (90' WIDE) oD, BRG = < D
8" N INV 854.45 RIM 868.1 \ 2 & CATCH BASIN ™ 18" W INV 861.56~— _ : T 262 ®
8" S INY 85445 HYDRANT & 3 i) s e cB ASPHALT PAVEMENT W/ CONC. CURB NO1°4419"W ~ Testels
G285 1 go5h3 8?8.%8_2& e ‘/')9‘ ola, WINV 86335 sosr747 TC867.35 TC867.62 TC 867.89 23,97 (R&M) ~ 1C 8687.278Q 0 B68-
\838.07 GU867.89 ‘ - GUBG7.34 (GU866.98 TCBé7.6Q\C TCH BASIN GU 866.86 GUB67.14 __ Guss7Z 41 — g — Gu8e
553 CUBE77 \sB\ ®spl-—STOR BOX RIM. 866.62 — .
20 8683000\ © P : \, 866 .
o P.0.8 PARCEL T RM.BR8e° _ ses0n 867.69 867.50 12" WNNV 862.97 867.68 86807 868.40 2pa0 [
869 27 869 D. ) \ o ¢ ) X ; B
» T e\ @ MON. 3312 367 380 391 393 394 395 go7.50 - NOO 00'00"E 359,29’ (R&M) go8:13 868,33 B65.68 T 25gMON, _ I 5
BE5.69— — —FND. ST\ T, = - 868. \
h— ———1RON — 866.60] 0@,‘ ERON- / ,,i.«,' (F#( x867.14 W@v\FE . % ‘!‘l@\. - FND. 7
oBTEL—— —— .86 \.z.‘ 6}.’ f IR N : o 867.24 /—A. Afa 23T 'g‘tw 866.41 IRON / -
Al ' \i N AN AR A 307 399 A e b %ﬂ@&t / |
AV, TS ' 446 AW o / L
>8§2j a PN ) : SHAAR X S / *86 .9,9
— [BENCHMARK 390 / 39 / \ > N7 N oase % |
ARROW ON HYDRANT / F.F. 867,68 g 402 / ) \ ~AS - 868/06 /
o |ELEVATION 871.12 EX. MEYAL BARN 398 865.84 — P
57 |NAVE 88 DATUM — 5345- X \g / — © - N/ lxassna
e : 8§7.65 85' SETRACK FROM A7 ~ ° ~%865.86 \_ ’
& S 5 / Y 05 A1l 8605 % / A8 L
Ry 8 > 40% F.F. 867.65 \ \ / ~_ /
I : % F.F. 867.58 \ U / A9 866.21
: G *866.36
\ v Ny ) WETLAND AREA "A
86/55.82 J FIF. 867.68—" 2 . x865.95 0.23 ACRES
v b owlg ¥ *867.33 A23 \866.25 *866.77 "866.15
e = I~ 867.63 %
381 vl " LN *866.26
\x866.32 x/ s . o ®
: 867.25 “857.67 " / *866.93 B3
i _/ - o . 866.42 *866.35
) FF. 868.03—"3 - / WETLAND AREA "B” B3 .qn B4,
867.27 : > . A10 ) XRB6.13
o N Y 4 L Al 0.15 ACRES —
o == 867.59 X o 88595
, 867, 867.76 ' 7866.48 B foso0r— — © ‘
- %867.96 12 866.19° '
O <8ds.06 / XA13 - 865,80
~ & % *867.20 * 865.85 f ’
< ; / 2 .
ig; @ : @0
& 5] £ - x 866.54 \ |
" T N
0 ° 8 / W x 86,44 3 \
< o 867.69 / *866.59 Bl5 = g
= . . ~
- M % 866.96 > ~"A15 . \ )
TC864.53 wre | e x866.42 *866.49 xoh [ xB66:94 50985
GUB64.12 - = \ x866.12 Bl — 813 B9
g )
—~ | F | PARCEL 1 866,87 866,87 o R e
™~ : 866,99 TAX ID: 33-02-02-22-252-003  ~866.61 866.70 ~ s _— —
(RN <867 41 o *866.89 *866.36 e x866.43 . g x  ~<865.96 7865‘64
: =t : <867 80 - x866.07|= 866.36 = 866.07
e — ZONED C-2 . o ™~
’ 20N 866.12 |8 ! x865.75
: < A/ < B66.63 «866.11 T <8592 O\ *866.07 - S < *865.64
. E8 ' - - S2% =z
. - =z 96,
, *867.19 \486@7 oL FENCE 8/ S . . - TN -
. @ ~_ —
: R |5 X \ / / |
: 2E 326 \=866.00 3ln
L\ -8 ( - / WETLAND AREA "C”
| ! 35 > 867.06 — 86585 0.06 ACRES P
\ . | — —_ lees9 / <g65.71  *865.88 q
EEEEIAE | Py y *867.06 o
SRR | 175 86572 867.0713 ~866.02 865,74, Q
Be e ’ *86715 X DiX
g 8 I S e WETLAND AREA "D” *865.75 86545 ¢ ]
3 304 56745 K 866.80 0.03 ACRES o 46522
: \ J 867.80 e \ - D2 *865.36 2 :
, STEP : *866.39
187 2 —7 X 4 X345.43 *865.88 186558
2 | F.F. 863.93 3 *866.96 2 / DS » ’ ’ 3%
< < < x <
SR | b / ! N 865.59 865.52
< ® ﬁ‘ - | © x
WL 2|5 Bk o «885.44 Va *865.36 & x864.92 865.07
ANDos AL 865.55 P2 B P 3 60" SETBACK g < 865.59
E. 3 CONC 67.06 9 © Q V) (SCREENING _REQUI B "
; w0\ 2 ég 2 *865.65 e b6 ~ 865.69 y
35 < A\ 865.52 DECK\ 8 | ex pPooL NG 5 / \ C4x%
g ) x865.42 »
*866.54 N 865.03
66.75 > 865.48, 8135,:1866.98 575 o : _~866.01 \ " 865.30 e 865.05
DECK ) x .
& 867.36 I 2 \ y 866.42
: x §67.40 £ «
\ 86752 57.45 gl EX=oonc 5/ \ 865.79
5 < & *865.95 *866.25 ©
0 DECK >F.F. 868.42 866.01 © *865.69 \
, 865.62)( ;23\\ 86‘7}55/ SSHED — xB865.94 / [°e] x865.47 x865.17 c6 % x865.21
. 865.24 x oy 8605 ~ - % 866.51 |
- 865.22 865/51 {319 EX. SHigee d, 865.12 °
i P ) $66.69 = *866.13 / *865.15 S
\— 10"PINE (NO TAG)-Q\ Wy 0 ¥ 86705 8672 865.55 865.27 8 6517
{7 " 866.85 % 866.61 . X . X X
ELECTRIC METER ~ J 866.21 S00°02'20"E 399.95’ ER&M) ZONED D#A EX. C.L. FENCE /5/64'92 864
865.34 — -
FND. }
IRON A BENCHMARK
— ( . . — 565,56 FOUND IRON fi /16053 86471  *864.69
*866.55 /86588 *865.92 «865.54 . ELEV. o DE?S-MN
*866.31 *866.60 P
x864.03
e & -
P o x864.65 _—
% 866.84 . ) (3 %863.89
*866.16 865.98 *865.70 *865.13 %865.17 865.1

Central Park/ [ Drive

Powell Road

Location Map

N.T.S.

i’ LEGAL DESCRIPTION
PARCEL 1
Part of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 22, Town 4 North, Range 1 West,
Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan, described as: Commencing
at the East 1/4 corner of Section 22;thence South 89°57°40" West
along the South line of the Northeast 1/4 1317.97 feet to the point
of beginning; thence South 89°57°40” West along said South line
331.06 feet to the East line of Central Park Drive, along said East line
the following 3 courses: Northeasterly 16.71 feet on a curve to the
left, radius of 395 feet, chord bearing North 01*12'44” East; North
359.29 feet and Northwesterly 23.97 feet on a curve to the left,
radius of 395 feet, chord bearing North 01°44°19” West; North
89°57°40" East 331.17 feet; thence South 00°02°20" East 399.95 feet
to the point of beginning.

Tax ID No.: 33—-02-02-22-252-002

PARCEL 2

Beginning at a point 1123.75 feet West of the East 1/4 post of
Section 22, Town 4 North, Range 1 West, Meridian Township, Ingham
County, Michigan, thence West 351 feet, thence South to the center of
the highway, thence Easterly along the center of the highway to a
point directly South of the place of beginning, thence North to place
of beginning; except the East 145 feet thereof.

Address: 1622 W. Grand River Avenue
Tax ID No.: 33—02—-02-22-401-003

PARCEL 3

The East 145 feet of the following description: Beginning at a point
1123.75 feet West of the East quarter post of Section 22, Town 4
North, Range 1 West, thence West 351 feet, thence South 748 feet to
the center of Grand River Road, thence Easterly along center of said
road 351 feet; thence North 746 feet to beginning, Meridian Township,
Ingham County, Michigan.

B6

Address: 1614 W. Grand River Avenue

87 Tax ID No.: 33—02-02—22-426-001
X
SITE DATA
Cross Land Area: Parcel #1: 3.04 Acres
Parcel #2: 3.23 Acres
xB8 Parcel #3: 2.40 Acres

Zoned: C—2 (Commercial District)
RA (One—Family Medium—Density Residential District)

C—2 Building Setbacks:
Front= 100’ from centerline of W. Grand River Avenue
Side and rear setback adjacent to a residential district. No
building, parking, access drive, or other structure shall be
less than 100 feet from a residential district line, except a
sixty—foot setback shall be required if screening that
incorporates a double row of interlocking trees, primarily
evergreens, or the equivalent in addition to general
screening standards.

Max. Building Height permitted: 2.5 stories/35’

The above setback & height requirements were obtained from
the Meridian Township Zoning Ordinance.

A surveyor cannot make a certification on the basis of an
interpretation or opinion of another party. A zoning endorsement
letter should be obtained from Meridian Township to insure
conformity as well as make a final determination of the required
building setback requirements.

ENCROACHMENT NOTE
Concrete for Township pathway not completely in easement

BASIS OF BEARING NOTE

The basis of bearing for this survey was established by the East—West 1/4 line of
Section 22 as described in the recorded legal description. Record Bearing:
S.89°57°40"W.

FLOOD HAZARD NOTE

The Property described on this survey does not lie within a Special Flood Hazard Area
as defined by the Federal Emergency Management Agency Flood Insurance Rate Map
identified as Map No. 26065C0158D bearing an effective date of August 16, 2011.

CEMETERY NOTE

There was no observable evidence of cemeteries or burial grounds within the subject
property.

UTILITY NOTE
All utilities are underground unless otherwise noted.

The utilities shown on this survey were determined by field observation. All locations
are approximate. The location of any other underground services which may exist can
only be depicted if a Utility Plan is furnished to the surveyor.

MISS DIG / UTILITY DISCLAIMER NOTE

A MISS DIG TICKET NUMBER A72300077—-00A, PURSUANT TO

MICHIGAN PUBLIC ACT 174 WAS ENTERED FOR THE SURVEYED
PROPERTY. DUE TO THE EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD FOR
UNDERGROUND FACILITY OWNERS TO PROVIDE THEIR RECORDS, THE
SURVEY MAY NOT REFLECT ALL THE UTILITIES AT THE TIME THE
SURVEY WAS ISSUED ON SEPTEMBER 20, 2017. THE SURVEY ONLY
REFLECTS THOSE UTILITIES WHICH COULD BE OBSERVED BY THE
SURVEYOR IN THE FIELD OR AS DEPICTED BY THE UTILITY COMPANY
RECORDS FURNISH PRIOR TO THE DATE THIS SURVEY WAS ISSUED.
THE CLIENT AND/OR THEIR AUTHORIZED AGENT SHALL VERIFY WITH
THE FACILITY OWNERS AND/OR THEIR AUTHORIZED AGENTS, THE
COMPLETENESS AND EXACTNESS OF THE UTILITIES LOCATION.

LEGEND

MANHOLE
®
S

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

HYDRANT EXISTING SAN. CLEAN OUT

GATE_VALVE
R —

EXISTING WATER MAIN

MANHOLE ~ CATCH BASIN
© ; EXISTING STORM SEWER
TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY NOTES XX EX. R.Y. CATCH BASIN

ALL ELEVATIONS ARE EXISTING ELEVATIONS, UNLESS OTHERWISE EXISTING BURIED CABLES

NOTED. UTILITY POLE GUY POLE
OVERHEAD LINES
UTILITY LOCATIONS WERE OBTAINED FROM MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS AND GUY 'WIRE
RECORDS OF UTILITY COMPANIES, AND NO GUARANTEE CAN BE LIGHT POLE
MADE TO THE COMPLETENESS, OR EXACTNESS OF LOCATION.
q SI<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>